%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

W?

12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, California 92399  Phone: (909) 797-5117

Notice and Agenda of a Regular Meeting

of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

VI.

CALL TO ORDER - Pledge of Allegiance
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS - At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors
on matters within its jurisdiction. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior to the board
meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the
Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one motion. There will be no discussion of
these items prior to the time the board considers the motion unless members of the board, the
administrative staff, or the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the
Consent Calendar.

A. Minutes of Meetings
1. Regular Board Meeting - March 4, 2015
2. Board Workshop - March 10, 2015
B. Payment of Bills
1. Approve/Ratify Invoices for Board Awarded Contracts
2. Ratify General Expenses for February 2015
BOARD REPORTS
A. Joint Board Workshop between the South Mesa Mutual Water Company, Western

Heights Mutual Water Company, and the Yucaipa Valley Water District - March 12,
2015 (No meeting minutes were produced for this meeting.)

B. San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Advisory Commission - March 12,
2015

C. Reports by Board Members
STAFF REPORT

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Tysa
Baeumel at (909) 797-5117 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the board meeting
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second
Street, Yucaipa. Meeting material is also be available on the District's website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 1 of 116


http://www.yvwd.dst.ca.us/

VII.

VIII.

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2015 [Director
Memorandum No. 15-020 - Page 22 of 116]
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board receives and files the
unaudited financial report as presented.
B. Authorization to Issue Two Purchase Orders for the Installation of an Air

Conditioning System at Lift Station No. 1 [Director Memorandum No. 15-021 -
Page 50 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board approves the issuance of a
purchase order to Burgeson’s Heating & Air Conditioning for a sum not to
exceed $39,285 and to Miller Electric for a sum not to exceed $2,226 for a
total project cost of $41,511.

C. Award of a Construction Contract for the 8th Street and Washington Drive
Replacement Pipelines [Director Memorandum No. 15-022 - Page 56 of 116]
RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board awards a construction
contract to Borden Excavating, Inc. for a sum not to exceed $287,574.

D. Execution of a Compensatory Mitigation Agreement Pursuant to the Requirements
of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Second Street Pipeline
Project across Wilson Creek - Yucaipa [Director Memorandum No. 15-023 - Page
60 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes the Board
President to execute the attached Agreement for the construction of the
Second Street Pipeline Project.

E. Purchase of 30-Inch Cement Mortar Lined Welded Steel Pipe for the Second
Street Pipeline Project [Director Memorandum No. 15-024 - Page 67 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Thatthe Board does not authorize the District

staff to pre-purchase pipe material for the Second Street Pipeline Project.

F. Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar Avenue -
Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17) [Director Memorandum No. 15-
025 - Page 71 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board delays the demolition of this
structure for approximately 90 days to provide an opportunity to explore
alternative uses of the building and/or property.

G. Authorization to Purchase Replacement Service Trucks for the Public Works
Department [Director Memorandum No. 15-026 - Page 84 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Pending

H. Medical Insurance Premiums for 2015-16 [Director Memorandum No. 15-027 -
Page 107 of 116]

RECOMMENDED ACTION: That the Board authorizes the District staff to
execute contracts for health related benefits for 2015-16.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS

Page 2
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 2 of 116



XI.

CLOS
A.

D.

ED SESSION

Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
District Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Employee Organization: IBEW Local Union 1436-YVWD Employees Association
Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
District Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Employee Organization: YVWD Supervisory Employees
Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
District Negotiator: Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Employee Organization: YYWD Management Employees (Exempt)
Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6)
Unrepresented Employee:  Joseph Zoba, General Manager

ANNOUNCEMENTS

moowp

ADJO

March 24, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop
April 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
April 7, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop

April 15, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. - Regular Board Meeting
April 28, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. - Board Workshop
URNMENT

Page 3
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 3 of 116



Consent Calendar

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 4 of 116



MINUTES OF A REGULAR BOARD MEETING

March 4, 2015 at 6:00 P.M.

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Bruce Granlund, President Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Lonni Granlund, Vice President Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager
Jay Bogh, Director Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Ken Munoz, Director John Hull, Public Works Manager
Tom Shalhoub, Director Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager

Joe DeSalliers, Public Works Supervisor

Directors Absent: Consulting Staff Present:
None David Wysocki, Legal Counsel

Registered Guests and Others Present:
David Duron, Customer
Bill McEwen, Customer
Leonard Stevenson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
Bill Dickson, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yucaipa Valley CALL TO ORDER
Water District was called to order by Director Lonni Granlund at 6:00

p.m. at the Administrative Office Building, 12770 Second Street,

Yucaipa, California.

Director Lonni Granlund led the pledge of allegiance. FLAG SALUTE

The roll was called and Director Bruce Granlund, Director Lonni ROLL CALL
Granlund, Director Jay Bogh, Director Ken Munoz and Director Tom
Shalhoub were present.

The following public comments were provided at the meeting: PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Bill McEwen provided comments and distributed information
regarding the potential impacts of climate change. Mr.
McEwen also praised the District for promoting the use of
recycled water in the community.

e David Duron complimented the District's recent successful
revenue bond refinancing, provided information about a tiered
rate lawsuit, and the Fontana Water Company lawsuit with the
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District.

Director Tom Shalhoub moved to approve the consent calendar and CONSENT CALENDAR
Director Ken Munoz seconded the motion to approve the consent
calendar.

A. Minutes of Meetings

1. Regular Board Meeting - February 18, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 1 of 3
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 5 of 116



2. Board Workshop - February 24, 2015

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

Reports by Board Members BOARD REPORTS

e Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio
Pass Water Resource Alliance - Technical Committee
and General Meeting held on February 25, 2015.

e Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the San Gorgonio
Pass Water Agency meeting held on March 2, 2015

e Director Tom Shalhoub reported on the City of Calimesa
Council meeting held on March 2, 2015

o Director Bruce Granlund reported on the Life After
Lawns seminar provided by the Yucaipa Valley Water
District on February 28, 2015.

General Manager Joseph Zoba reported on the following items: STAFF REPORT

¢ Information was distributed to the Board of Directors
regarding the weight and estimated cost of the digester
covers in response to questions asked at the February
24, 2015 board workshop.

e The Board of Directors and the public was notified of a
meeting between the mutual water companies and the
Yucaipa Valley Water District scheduled for March 12,
2015.

¢ Information was provided to the Board of Directors about
the anticipated bid opening of the 8" Street Pipeline
Project which is part of the 2015 Pipeline Replacement
Program.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba, DM 15-018
Director Jay Bogh moved and Director Ken Munoz seconded a

. . - . . . AUTHORIZATION TO
motion to authorize the District staff to solicit construction bids for the SOLICIT BIDS EOR

replacement of existing facilities and equipment. THE CONSTRUCTION
The motion was approved by the following vote: OF REPLACEMENT
Director Jay Bogh - Yes DIGESTER COVERS
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes AND ASSOCIATED
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes PIPING AT THE
Director Ken Munoz - Yes WOCHHOLZ
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes REGIONAL WATER

RECYCLING FACILITY

Yucaipa Valley Water District Page 2 of 3
Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 6 of 116



The Board of Directors reached a consensus and recommended that
additional notifications be sent using the FW Dodge - Green Sheet
and/or the McGraw-Hill Construction Information Group.

Following a staff presentation by General Manager Joseph Zoba on
the process used by the Beaumont Basin Watermaster to approve
contracts in order to implement the Stipulated Judgment, Director
Ken Munoz moved and Director Jay Bogh seconded a motion to ratify
the expenses as presented and authorize the District’s Watermaster
Representative to approve future Watermaster related expenses
consistent with the implementation and administration of the
Beaumont Basin adjudication.

The motion was approved by the following vote:
Director Jay Bogh - Yes
Director Bruce Granlund - Yes
Director Lonni Granlund - Yes
Director Ken Munoz - Yes
Director Tom Shalhoub - Yes

The Board of Directors provided the following comments:

e Director Ken Munoz asked the District staff to look into the
use of an electronic bid process to determine if there would
be a benefit to the District. Information regarding the use of
an electronic bid system will be scheduled for a future board
workshop.

e Director Jay Bogh thanked the District staff for the work
recently completed by Stephan DeYoung, Water Service
Worker | related to the resetting of the water meter to his
home.

e Director Lonni Granlund asked about additional information
for the conversion of tract irrigation use for medians and
landscaped areas.

Director Lonni Granlund mentioned the announcements listed on the
agenda.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary

DM 15-019

RATIFICATION OF
BEAUMONT BASIN
WATERMASTER
MONITORING AND
REPORTING
EXPENSES AND
AUTHORIZATION FOR
DISTRICT STAFF TO
APPROVE FUTURE
WATERMASTER
RELATED COSTS

DIRECTOR
COMMENTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Page 3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 7 of 116



MINUTES OF A BOARD WORKSHOP

March 10, 2015 at 4:00 P.M.

Directors Present:

Lonni Granlund, President
Jay Bogh, Vice President
Bruce Granlund, Director
Ken Munoz, Director

Tom Shalhoub, Director

Directors Absent:

None

Guests and Others Present:

Vanessa Register, Customer
David Duron, Customer
Robert Coleman, Customer
Chris Stark, Customer
Richard Siegmund, Customer
Caecilia Johns, Customer
Susan Hibbard, Customer
Brad Bluth, Customer

Marion Lovelace, Customer
Mark Westwood, KQLH Radio
Mike Sedberry, Highland
Raymond Akin, Highland

Joe Bott, Rialto

Call to Order - 4:00 p.m.

Public Comments - General Manager Joseph Zoba recognized the members of the Board

Staff Present:
Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Jack Nelson, Assistant General Manager
Jennifer Ares, Water Resource Manager
John Hull, Public Works Supervisor
Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Vicky Elisalda, Controller
John Wrobel, Regulatory & Environmental Control
Manager
Chelsie Fogus, Engineering Technician |

Consulting Staff Present:
David Wysocki, Legal Counsel

of Directors and District staff in attendance. There were no public comments

Staff Report:

e General Manager Joseph Zoba discussed the newest recycled water customers
recently added to the system in the Chapman Heights Development on Old Trail Road
and the park on Chapman Heights Road and Pinehurst Drive, Yucaipa. General
Manager Joseph Zoba also provided meeting agendas for the Joint Board Workshop
with the local mutual water companies on Thursday, March 12, 2015 and the San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Advisory Commission meeting on
Thursday, March 12, 2015.

Presentations

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 8 of 116

Page 1 of 3



VI.

VII.

Overview of the 2015 Imported Water Allocation Strategy by the San Bernardino
Valley Municipal Water District [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-031] - General
Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the local water allocation as a
result of the March 2, 2015 State Water Project availability set at 20%.

Overview of the Southern California Drought Response Workshop [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-032] - Water Resource Manager Jennifer Ares provided
information about the Drought Response Workshop held in Irvine, California on
February 25" and 26".

Overview of the Yucaipa Valley Water District's Water Shortage Contingency Plan
[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-033] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided
an overview of the District’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan. Recommended
changes may be needed to the policy based on the anticipated regulations to be
created by the State Water Resources Control Board. During the discussion,
Vanessa Register suggested that modifications be made to the policy to provide
an exemption for essential water needed for animals, livestock, gardens and fruit
trees. Additional comments were made regarding the implementation of the
District’s Sustainability Plan which will be scheduled for a discussion at a future
board workshop.

Operational Issues

A.

Installation of Air Conditioning Equipment at Lift Station No. 1 [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-034] - General Manager Joseph Zoba and Regulatory &
Environmental Control Manager John Wrobel provided information about the
design-construct-install project with Burgeson’s Heating and Air Conditioning and
Miller Electric.

Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar Avenue -
Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17) [Workshop Memorandum No.
15-035] - General Manager Joseph Zoba, Mark Westwood and Caecilia Johns
provided information to the Board of Directors regarding the deferred demolition of
the Cedar Avenue building and the possible use of the building as a local radio
station.

Development Related Issues

A.

Discussion Regarding the Installation of a Water Meter for the Construction of a
Second Residential Dwelling at 10556 Bryant Street - Yucaipa [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-036] - General Manager Joseph Zoba and Chris Stark
provided information related to the construction of a new dwelling on property
located at 10556 Bryant Street, Yucaipa. Following a lengthy discussion, the
Board of Directors decided to continue this item for further review and
consideration at the board workshop scheduled for March 24, 2015.

Capital Improvement Projects

A.

2015 Pipeline Replacement Program - Construction of an 8-Inch Potable Water
Pipeline in 8th Street and Washington Drive, Yucaipa [Workshop Memorandum
No. 15-037] - Engineering Manager Brent Anton provided information about the
bid results for the 8" Street Pipeline Project.

Status Report on the Construction of a 6.0 Million Gallon Drinking Water Reservoir
R-12.4 - Calimesa [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-038] - Engineering Manager
Brent Anton provided an update on the construction of the R-12.4 Reservoir
Project.

Compensatory Mitigation Requirements from the California Department of Fish
and Wildlife for the Second Street Pipeline Project across Wilson Creek - Yucaipa

Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 2 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 9 of 116



[Workshop Memorandum No. 15-039] - Water Resource Manager Jennifer Ares
provided an overview of the Mitigation Agreement for the Second Street Pipeline
Project.

Authorization to Pre-Purchase 30-Inch Cement Mortar Lined Welded Steel Pipe
for the Second Street Pipeline Project [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-040] -
Engineering Manager Brent Anton provided an overview of the proposed pre-
purchase of a segment of pipe for the Second Street Pipeline Project.

VIII.  Administrative Items
A. Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2015 [Workshop
Memorandum No. 15-041] - Controller Vicky Elisalda provided an overview of the
unaudited financial report.
B. Overview of Medical Insurance Premiums for 2015-16 [Workshop Memorandum
No. 15-042] - General Manager Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the latest
medical premiums information for 2015-16.
C. Authorization to Purchase Replacement Service Trucks for the Public Works
Department [Workshop Memorandum No. 15-043] - Public Works Manager John
Hull provided an overview of the proposed service truck purchases for the Public
Works Department.
IX. Director Comments - There were no director comments.
X. Adjournment - The meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Joseph B. Zoba, Secretary
Yucaipa Valley Water District - Board Workshop Minutes Page 3 of 3

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 10 of 116



Board Awarded Contracts

Consent Calendar Regular Meeting -March 18, 2015

Encumbered Funds - Remaining Confract A mount

Awarded Prior Pending Total Remaining General Water Sewer Non-Potable
Director Job Cost Contract Payments to Invoice Contract Contract Percent Operating | Division Divislon Division
District Awarded Contracts Memorandum | Job or GL # Breakdown Amount Date Amount Payments Amount | Remainin Expenses Funds Funds Funds Other Funds
Aklufi & Wysocki - FY 2015 Legal Services - - *-5-06-54107 -- -- $25,414 $4,253 $20,666
Deita Partners $90,000 per year - Legislative Consult {(exp 12/18) W/S 13-079 *-5-06-54109 -- $90,000 $7,500 $7,500 $15,000 $75,000 83% $75,000
I
Gateway Pacific Contractors, Inc. 14-091 SCIP funding -- $7,520,080 $697,819 $420,199 | $1,118,018 | $5,402,082 85% $6,402,082
Construction of 6.0 MG Reservoir R-12.4
Geoscience 04-5-06-54109 $51,710 $31,871 $0 $31,871 $19,839 38% $19,839
Preparation of a groundwater model for the Gateway Basin 14070 $35,320
CO #1 - preparation of groundwater model 15-010 $16,390
Krieger & Stewart
Initiate Design of R-12.4 04-164 65-295 $74,800 $603,000 $141,862 $37,088 $178,950 $424,050 70% $424,050
TO#4 Revised 05-075 $600
TO#4, Amendment #2 14-014 $45,000
TO#5- Construction Mgmt Services 14-092 $482,500
TO#5, Design R-13.4 and H-2 Reservoirs for JP Ranch 05-083 65-180 $47,400 $79,000 $50,471 $0 $50,471 $28,529 36% $28,529
60% R-13.4 and 40% H-2 05-083 65-179 $31,600
TO#7, Design of a 24" Recycled Water Pipeline 11-001 04-9435 $220,800 $269,800 $254,532 $4.005 $258,537 $11,263 1% $11,263
TO#7, Amendment #1 Addtl Design Costs 14-012 $49,000
One Stop Landscape Supply - FY 2015 Sludge Hauling & Reuse -~ 03-5-02-57031 -- . $155,771 $20,125 $175,896
I
Platinum Advisors
FY 2015 Lobbyist N-T-E per month 13-080 02-5-06-54109 -- - $40,000 $5.000 $45,000
FY 2015 Quanterly Filing & Misc. Expenses 02-5-06-54109 -- -- $250 $0 $250
Qversa --
Conversion and Installation of Pulse Meter Controls 14-087 02-5-40-57001 $60,750 $0 $0 $0 $60,750 100% $60,750
RMC Water & Environment
TO#25, Digester Cleaning & a Solids Process Cond Assess 12-066 88-12830 $57,730 $329,600 $119,043 $3,712 $122,755 $2086,845 63% $206,845
TO#25, Amendment #1 13-074 $271,870
TO#26, SRF Mgmt Svcs for the Calimesa Regional Recycled Water Pipel 14-023 04-5-06-54109 $95,692 $17,030 $0 $17.030 $78,663 82% $78,663
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Cost sharing for Yucaipa Groundwater Study by Geoscience 13-078 $136,945 $0 $0 $0 $136,945 100% $136,945
United States Geological Survey
Yucaipa Basin Groundwater Investigation 12-097 02-5-06-54109 $100,000 $100,000 $48,152 $0 $48,152 $51,848 52% $51,848
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Company (VTD)
FY 2014 Auditing Services $23,900 + $7,775 for Single Audit 13-024 *-5-06-54108 $31,675 $31,675 $23,800 $0 $23,800 $7.875 25% $7.875
FY 2015 Auditing Services $23,800 + $7,775 for Single Audit 13-024 *-5-06-54108 $31,675 $31,676 $0 $0 $0 $31,675 100% $31,675
GRAND TOTALS $9,432,672 | $1,648,260 $501,880 | $2,148,140 | $7,535,344 -- $195,139 | $612,843 $206,845 $89,926 | $6,430,591
2 v \ 2
$195,139 $905,674 X
Approval of General Expenses February 2015 (Check Register Attached)

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 11 of 116




Check Date

02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02f2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/02/2015
02/068/2015
02/08/2015
02/06/2015

Check Register - February 2015

Check Number

22546
22547
22548
22549
22550
22551
22552
22553
22554
22555
22556
22557
22558
22559
22560
22561
22562
22563
22564
22565
22566
22567
22568
22569
22570
22571
22572
22573
22574
22575
22576
22577
22578
22579
22580
22581
22582
22583
22584
22585
22586
22587
22588
22589
22590
22591
22592
22593
22594
22585
22596
22597
22598
22599
22600

Name

VOID CHECK

State Water Resources Control
State Water Resources Control
Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Best Home Center

CA State Dept of Parks & Recre
Central Communications
House Of Quality, Parts Plus
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
Konica Minolta Business Soluti
Krieger & Stewart

Leroy's Landscape Services
NetComp Technologies, inc.
Northrop Gruman-IS

SCCl, Inc.

SCE Rosemead

Separation Processes, Inc.
Smiley Elementary

U.S. Telepacific Corp

George F. Siddle

Verizon

Vision Internet Providers, Inc
Yucaipa Disposal, Inc.

William Abbott

Jerry R. Wilcox

BofA Credit Card

Bear Communications, Inc.
Bernell Hydraulics, Inc.
Brenntag Pacific, Inc

Brithinee Electric

Cal's Auto Repair & Towing
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co.,
Clinical Laboratory of San Ber
Dinosaur Tire Inc.

Grainger

Hach Company

Hasa, Inc.

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc.
JR Freeman Co. Inc.

Nuckles Oil Company, Inc.
Merrell's Auto Dismantling Inc
Nagem, Inc.

NCL Of Wisconsin Inc

Tom Ponton Industries, Inc.
Praxair Inc.

Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.

Roguet Paving Inc

Safeguard Business Systems Inc
T.B.U,, Inc.

UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc
PAYROLL CHECK

PAYROLL CHECK
GUSTUSON, RACHAEL &

Check Amount
0.00
425.00
170.00
59383
625.30
17.24
2,000.00
340.28
340.84
15,730.49
1,099.69
38,700.03
2,955.00
4.480.64
2,970.00
350.00
164,583.67
287.50
393.21
3,822.64
79.25
155.02
7,700.00
1,366.84
900.00
302.60
1,736.67
225,59
256.61
4,534 .34
4,881.94
50.00
25.32
4,189.00
12.50
77217
462.24
4,297.64
589.68
5,652.00
104.70
6,608.62
433.00
3,184.42
178.19
1,967.43
24,68
2437
12,528.69
102.13
5,680.00
162.60
2,054.14
548.90
17.91

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 12 of 116



Check Date

02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/06/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
0210972015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/09/2015
02/08/2015
02/09/2015

Check Register - February 2015

Check Number

22601
22602
22603
22604
22605
22606
22807
22608
22609
22610
22611
22612
22613
22614
22615
22616
22617
22618
22619
22820
22621
22622
22623
22624
22625
22626
22627
22628
22629
22630
22631
22632
22633
22634
22635
22636
22637
22638
22639
22640
22641
22642
22643
22644
22645
22646
22647
22648
22649
22850
22651
22652
22653
22654
22655

Name

ACKERMAN, JENNIFER
EDWARDS, MARK

CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

IBEW Local 1438

Franchise Tax Board

ADS, LLC

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Coverall North America, Inc.
First American Data Tree, LLC
Edward Fiddier

Fedex

InfoSend, Inc.

Jean's Flower Basket

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
Redlands Ford

San Bernardino County Flood Co
Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc
Southern CA Emergency Medicine
The Counseling Team Internatio
The Gas Company
Underground Service Alert Of S
Wells Fargo Bank-Corporate Tru
News Mirror Publishing, Inc.
Auto Care Clinic

Fisher Scientific Co.

Grainger

JCS Welding, Inc.

JR Freeman Co. Inc.

Lowe's Companies, Inc.

NCL Of Wisconsin Inc
PowerPlan

Steven Enterprises, Inc

State Water Resources Control
California Water Environment A
State Water Resources Control
East Valley Water District

Rodd Greene

Tom Shalhoub

Standard Insurance Company
Western Dental Services, Inc.
Cypress Insurance Company
Robert Hines

Anthem Blue Cross L and H
Standard Insurance Company
Aetna Health of California
Standard Insurance Vision Plan
MetLife Small Business Center
Millennium Biltmore Hotel
Millennium Biltmore Hotel
WageWorks, Inc.

Check Amount

56.77
59.78
19,499.36
1,328.07
31,823.29
125.00
270.00
100.00
2,634.00
430.76
778.50
1,021.00
50.00
1,155.38
30.86
5,093.99
70.15
22,825.50
194.40
21,420.74
25,427.00
20423
90.00
360.00
1,123.31
1956.00
937,862.41
334.70
665.66
131.65
91.16
3,293.00
150.31
52.90
423.75
144.69
318.49
170.00
158.00
320.00
375.00
404.00
59.80
2,633.28
288.11
15,377.92
404.00
346.50
2,900.17
42,376.00
578.16
413.08
41349
413.49
207.50

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 13 of 116



Check Date

02/09/2015
02/17/2015
0211712015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
0211712015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
0211712015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
021772015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02117/2015
02/17/2015
021772015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
021712015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
0211712015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
02/17/2015
0211772015
02/17/2015
02117/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/20/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015

Check Register - February 2015

Check Number

22656
22657
22658
22659
22660
22661
22662
22663
22664
22665
22666
22667
22668
22669
22670
22671
22672
22673
22674
22875
22676
22677
22678
22679
22680
22681
22682
22683
22684
22685
22686
22687
22688
22689
22690
22691
22692
22693
22694
22695
22696
22697
22698
22699
22700
22701
22702
22703
22704
22705
22706
22707
22708
22709
22710

Name

CWEA/SSCSC

Aklufi & Wysocki

Delta Partners, LLC
Geoscience Support Services, |
Krieger & Stewart

One Stop Landscape Supply Inc
Platinum Advisors, LLC

RMC Water and Environment
Sacramenio Bank of Commerce
PERRY, CYNTHIA

TILTON, KYLE

THE PERRY MUNDI GROU
KIDD, ANDREA

INSPIRE

SFR 81 LLC

Ralph C. Casas

Ameripride Uniform Services
Redlands Employment Services
Corelogic, inc.

Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa
Incode Division-Tyler Technolo
Main's Lock Supply Inc.

Mesa View Middle School
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc.
Redlands Ford

Separation Processes, Inc.
USPS/Hasler

Verizon

Advance Refrigeration & Ice Sy
Air & Hose Source, Inc.

Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc.
Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond.
ePower Network, Inc.

G&G Environmental Compliance,|
Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc.
Harrington Ind. Plastic, LLC
In-Situ Inc.

Inland Water Works Supply Co.
JR Freeman Co. Inc.

Q Versa, LLC

Red Alert Special Couriers
Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst
PAYROLL CHECK

ATE&T Mobility

CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45
WageWorks, Inc.

Public Employees' Retirement S
Hong Nelson

Mike Rivera

Kristen Frankforter

White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP
California Water Environment A
American Family Life Assurance
California Water Environment A
Cobb's Printing, LLC

Check Amount
315.00
3,172.50
7,500.00
2,688.75
6,537.53
22,613.50
5,000.00
1,641.50
34,891.00
154.15
127.88
55.42
118.42
80.67
87.59
50.75
426.46
723.16
330.00
648.64
2,477.14
16.20
409.00
58.18
95,831.60
417.00
2,000.00
163.34
457.32
855.36
8,440.00
3,850.00
695.00
3,040.22
507.94
517.37
648.51
20,398.56
985.25
3,268.36
344 .26
24,280.00
1,995.07
4,135.49
17,095.01
1,328.07
31,913.46
125.00
147.72
101.20
195.00
156.00
3,257.38
1,425.00
400.68

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 14 of 116



Check Date

02/23/2015
0212372015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
0212312015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
0272372015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/2312015
021232015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015
02/23/2015

Check Register - February 2015

Check Number

22711
22712
22713
22714
22715
22716
22717
22718
22719
22720
22721
22722
22723
22724
22725
22726
22727
22728
22729
22730
22731
22732
22733
22734
22735
22736
22737
22738
22739
22740
22741
22742

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 15 of 116

Name Check Amount
Fox Occupational Medical Cente 50.00
Mike Rivera 470.61
Western Dental Services, Inc. 288.11
Ameripride Uniform Services 476.63
Fedex 23.84
Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 346.33
InfoSend, Inc. 3,388.10
NetComp Technologies,Inc. 600.00
Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 8.43
Redlands Ford 95,831.60
RMC Water and Environment 1,070.75
San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D 1,300 00
WESTCAS 750.00
Jerome Perlstrom 180.14
Walter L. Ferar 227.50
BofA Credit Card 1,216.43
Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 526.81
Victor James Valenti 3,716.00
Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 918.60
Frost Company 7,050.00
Grainger 32.72
Graybar Electric Co., Inc. 193.64
Hewleft-Packard Co.-Public Sec 1,344.38
Innerline Engineering 5,800.00
JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 6,544.75
Matich Corp 2,104.88
MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00
Nuckles Qil Company, Inc. 2,899.61
Nagem, Inc. 1,133.71
PowerPlan 515.64
Smart & Final Stores, LLC 171.33
Yucaipa/Calimesa Fence Constru 3,715.00
February 2015 Check Register Total 1,922,679.01




Board Reports

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 16 of 116



P I
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Notice and Agenda of a Joint Board Workshop

South Mesa Mutual Water Company,
Western Heights Mutual Water Company, and
Yucaipa Valley Water District

Thursday, March 12, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.

MEETING LOCATION: City of Yucaipa - Police Station
34144 Yucaipa Boulevard
Yucaipa, California 92399

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: Director Ken Munoz, Division 1
Director Bruce Granlund, Division 2
Director Jay Bogh, Division 3
Director Lonni Granlund, Division 4
Director Tom Shalhoub, Division 5

I Call to Order

Il Public Comments At this time, members of the public may address the Board of Directors on matters within its
jurisdiction; hawever, no action or significant discussion may take place on any item not on the meeting agenda.

. Overview of Recycled Water Systems and Potential Recycled Water Customers:
A. South Mesa Mutual Water Company — Future Recycled Water Plans
B. Western Heights Mutual Water Company — Future Recycled Water Plans
C. Yucaipa Valley Water District — Future Recycled Water Plans

IV. Topics for Future Meetings

V. Adjournment

Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in arder to participate in this meeting should telephone Erin Anton at
(909) 797-5117, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or

accommodation.

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted o the Board of Directors after distribution of the workshop packet are
available for public inspection during normal business hours at the District office located at 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa. Meeting
material is also be available on the District's website at www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 17 of 116



ll SAN BERNARDINO

MUNICIPAL
WATER DISTRICT

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408

MEETING OF THE ADVISORY COMMISSION ON WATER POLICY

NOTICE AND AGENDA

6:30 p.m. Thursday, March 12, 2015

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

1.

2.

4.

5.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Any person may address the Commission on matters within its jurisdiction.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A December 11, 2014, Advisory Commission Meeting (Page 3)

PRESENTATIONS

A. East Valley Water District’s Recycled Water Project — Informational Item (20
minutes)

B. Cactus Basin Recharge Project - Informational Item (10 minutes) (Page 7)

C. Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 — Action Item (15 minutes)
(Page 12)

D. State Water Project Supplies/Water Management Plan — Informational Ttem (5

minutes) (Page 17)

ANNOUNCMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS

FUTURE BUSINESS

SELES

Suggestions by Commissioners on Items for Policy Review

City of Redlands
Watershed Conjunctive Use Project/Habitat Restoration/Water Conservation

Hydro-electric Projects

1/21

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 18 of 116




Meeting of the Advisory Commission on Water Policy
March 12, 2015
Page 2

E. Enbanced Infrastructure Financing Districts
6. NEXT MEETING DATE

A. Confirm next regular meeting date of June 11, 2015

7. ADJOURNMENT

Mission Statement
“It shall be the function of the Commission to study and make recommendations to the Board
on matters of water policy for the District. The Commission shall study such matters of water
policy as are submitted to it by the Board for Consideration and may study such other matters
of water policy as the Commission deems appropriate.” SBVMWD Ordinance No. 6 1, July 6,

1987.

2/21

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 19 of 116




Staff Report

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 20 of 116



Discussion Items

2%
' Yucaipa Valley Water District
W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 21 of 116



%)
’ Yucaqipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-020

W?
Date: March 18, 2015

Prepared By: Vicky Elisalda, Controller
Peggy Little, Administrative Supervisor

Subject: Unaudited Financial Report for the Period Ending on February 28, 2015

Recommendation:  That the Board receives and files the unaudited financial report as
presented.

The following unaudited financial report has been prepared by the Administrative Department for
your review. The report has been divided into six sections to clearly disseminate information
pertaining to the financial status of the District. Please remember that the following financial
information has not been audited.

Cash Fund Balance Report
[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 28]

The Cash Fund Balance Report provides a summary of how the total amount of funds maintained
by financial institutions is distributed throughout the enterprise and non-enterprise funds of the
District. A summary of the report is as follows:

Operating Restricted Total

Fund Source Funds Funds Funds
Water Division $8,347,797.09 ($937,269.44) $7,410,527.65
Sewer Division $12,664,068.65 ($6,753,980.61) $5,910,088.04
Recycled Water Division $3,043,820.73 $507,020.32 $3,550,841.05
Total  $24,055,686.47 ($7,184,229.73) $16,871,456.74

Most of the funds reflected in the Cash Fund Balance Report are designated for specific purposes
and are therefore restricted, either by law or by District policy.

Check Register
[Detailed information can be found on pages 7 to 10 of 28]

The check register lists each check processed during the month of February 2015. The District
processed 197 checks during the month of February for a total sum of $1,922,679.01. All checks
are reviewed by District staff for accuracy and completeness, and usually signed by the General
Manager and one Director, but may be signed by two Directors.

The Controller will make any check, invoice or supporting documentation available for review to
any board member upon request.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 22 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 2 of 28

Financial Account Information
[Detailed information can be found on pages 11 to 14 of 28]

The District currently deposits all revenue received into the Deposit Checking account. The
General Checking account is used as a sole processing account for all District checks and
electronic payroll. The Investment Checking account is used for the purchase and redemption of
US treasury notes and bills and for the transfer of LAIF funds. The US treasury notes and bills
are booked at cost.

The LAIF investment account is a pooled money account administered by the State of California.
Additional information on the LAIF account is provided below in the investment summary report.

Investment Summary
[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 28]

The investment summary report illustrates the District's investments in US treasury notes and bills
in addition to the investments held by the Local Agency Investment Fund or LAIF. The yields for
the treasury notes and bills are provided for each individual transaction. The historical annual
yield for funds invested with LAIF is also provided.

Separate pooled money investment reports prepared by the State of California are maintained by
the District and available for review.

Monthly Revenue Allocation
[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 28]

During the month of February 2015 the District received a sum total of $1,698,809.13 in revenues

from the following categories:

e Atotal of $1,502,874.42 was received from 14,330 customers for utility bill payments. This is
the total amount of utility bill payments received from water, sewer and recycled services.

e A total of $3,136.75 was received for construction meter deposits, customer deposits and
internet fee payments.

e A total of $167,284.96 was received from miscellaneous water related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e A total of $25,513.00 was received from miscellaneous sewer related activities (other than
utility bill charges).

e Atotal of $0.00 was received from miscellaneous recycled related activities (other than utility
bill charges).

Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status
[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 28 of 28]

The revenue and expense budget status for the 2015 Fiscal Year is provided for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 23 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 3 of 28

Division

Water

Sewer

Recycled Water
District Revenue

Department
Water Resources

Public works
Administration
Long Term Debt
Asset Acquisition
TOTAL

Department
Treatment

Administration
Environmental Control
Long Term Debt

Asset Acquisition-Palmer

TOTAL
Department
Administration

TOTAL

District Expenses

Summary of Revenue Budget
As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
13,072,750 598,758 7,560,556 57.83%
11,689,000 928,029 7,071,276 60.50%

433,500 15,350 288,314 66.51%
25,195,250 1,542,137 14,920,146 59.22%
Summary of Water Budget
As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
4,883,119 116,773 3,030,037 62.05%
2,347,764 128,560 1,435,900 61.16%
2,910,442 159,817 1,731,801 59.50%
2,931,425 937,863 2,931,425 100.00%

0 0 0 0.00%
13,072,750 1,343,013 9,129,163 69.83%
Summary of Sewer Budget
As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
3,702,084 179,600 2,154,427 58.19%
3,198,649 203,638 1,902,133 59.47%

957,833 47,352 520,944 54.39%
3,830,434 0 3,572,942 93.28%
0 0 0 0.00%
11,689,000 430,590 8,150,446 69.73%
Summary of Recycled Water Budget
As of February, 2015 (62% of Budget Cycle)

Budget Amount Current Month Year-To-Date Percentage
433,500 18,507 248,901 57.42%
433,500 18,507 248,901 57.42%

25,195,250 1,792,110 17,528,510 69.57%

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 24 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 4 of 28

Investment Policy Disclosure

The District is currently compliant with the portfolio of its Investment Policy and State Law.
The District is using Sandy Gage with Merrill Lynch Wealth Management (Bank of America

Corporation) for Treasury investments. The District expects to meet its expenditure requirements
for the next six months.

Questions or Comments

If you have any questions about a particular budget account, please do not hesitate to contact the
Controller directly. If you need additional information, the members of the Administrative
Department would be happy to provide you with any detailed information you may desire.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 25 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 5 of 28
Cash Fund Balance Report - February 2015
Water Division GL# Balance
*Project Fund - Encumbered 02-10215 $ -
*ID 1 Construction Funds 02-10216 $ 293,145.85
*ID 2 Construction Funds 02-10217 3 80,409.31
*FCC - Debt Service YVRWEFF Phase | 02-10401 3 (872,170.35)
*FCC - Future YVRWFF Phase Il & Il 02-10403 5 218,736.62
*FCC - Recycled System 02-10410 $ (1,175,059.00)
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 02-10411 $ 355,872.65
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 02-10412 5 (1,125,628.20)
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 02-10413 $ 1,287,423.68
Depreciation Reserves 02-10310 $ 3,664,68029
Infrastructure Reserves 02-10311 $  1,531,271.00
Sustainability Fund 02-10313 $ 432,486.76
Rate Stabilization Fund 02-10314 $ 500,209.14
Imported Water Fund - MUNI 02-10315 $ 83,6921
Imported Water Fund - SGPWA 02-10316 $ 777,568.60
Operating Funds: $ 1,357,889.19
Total Water Division $ 7,410,527.65
Sewer Division GL# Balance
*Project Fund - Encumbered 03-10215 $ 109,500.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - Brineline 03-10218 3 637,449.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - WISE 03-10219 $ 184,928.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - R 10.3 03-10220 3 51,531.00
*SRF Reserve Fund - Crow St 03-10221 3 -
*FCC - Debt Service WWTP Expansion & Upgrade 03-10405 $ 582,830.46
*FCC - Future WWTP Expansion 03-10407 $ 644,222 67
*FCC - Sewer Interceptors 03-10415 $ (1,183,735.80)
*FCC - Lift Stations 03-10416 $ 158,747.69
*FCG - Effluent Disposal Facilities 03-10417 $ (1,851,151.15)
*FCC - Salt Mitigation Facilities 03-10418 $ (6,088,202.48)
Depreciation Reserves 03-10310 $ 5533,150.31
Infrastructure Reserves 03-10311 $ 2,919,620.00
Rate Stabilization Fund 03-10314 $ 1,464,384.90
Operating Funds: $ 2,746,903 44
Total Wastewater Division $  5,910,088.04
Recycled Water Division GL# Balance
*Project Fund - Encumbered 04-10215 $ 200,000.00
*FCC - Recycled System 04-10410 $ 30,553.20
*FCC - Booster Pumping Plants 04-10411 3 32,541.94
*FCC - Pipeline Facilities 04-10412 $ 163,606.51
*FCC - Water Storage Reservoirs 04-10413 3 80,318.67
Depreciation Reserves 04-10310 $ 505,268.00
Infrastructure Reserves 04-10311 3 219,580.00
Operating Funds: $ 231897273
Total Recycled Water Division $  3,550,841.05

*=Restricted Funds

DISTRICT TOTAL $16,871,456.74

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 26 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 6 of 28

Cash Fund Balance Report - February 2015

Pending Financial Obligations for Fiscal Year 2014/15

Term of
Due Date Fund Description Obligation Amount
08/27/2014 Water 2004A Bond Payment - YVYRWFF 2005-2034 $ 1,973,462.50
09/10/2014 Sewer SRF Payment - WRWRF 2009-2028 $ 2,923,688.75
12/31/2014 Sewer SRF Payment - Yucaipa Regional Brineline 2013-2032 $ 652,249.39
02/23/2015 Water 2004A Bond Payment - YYRWFF 2005-2034 3 958,562.50
03/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Recycled Reservoir R-10.3 2014-2033 $ 54,243.02
03/31/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Desalinization at WRWRF 2014-2033 $ 148,282.00
06/01/2015 Sewer SBVMWD - Inland Empire Brineline Payment 2013-2016 % 20,000.00
06/30/2015 Sewer SRF Payment - Crow Street/Recycled Booster B-12.1 Estimated $ 65,000.00
Total $ 6,795,488.16
Payment Schedule and Cash Flow Requirements
for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

$7,000,000

o /

$5,000,000 r

$4,000,000 /

$3,000,000 l

$2,000,000 /

$1,000,000

SU T T T T T T T T T T T 1
= < = = = = u ¥yl %3] n ] Ly
" o = D 7 3 o < o < i v

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 27 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 7 of 28
Check Register - February 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
02/02/2015 22546 VOID CHECK 0.00
02/02/2015 22547 State Water Resources Control 425.00
02/02/2015 22548 State Water Resources Control 170.00
02/02/2015 22549 Ameripride Uniform Services 593.83
02/02/2015 22550 Redlands Employment Services 62530
02/02/2015 22551 Best Home Center 17.24
02/02/2015 22552 CA State Dept of Parks & Recre 2,000.00
02/02/2015 22653 Central Communications 340.28
02/02/2015 225654 House Of Quality, Parts Plus 340.84
02/02/2015 22555 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 15,730.49
02/02/2015 22556 Konica Minolta Business Soluti 1,099.69
02/02/2015 22657 Krieger & Stewart 38,700.03
02/02/2015 22558 Leroy's Landscape Services 2,955.00
02/02/2015 22559 NetComp Technologies, Inc. 4,480.64
02/02/2015 22560 Northrop Gruman-1S 2,970.00
02/02/2015 22561 SCCI, Inc. 350.00
02/02/2015 22562 SCE Rosemead 164,583.67
02/02/2015 22563 Separation Processes, Inc. 287.50
02/02/2015 22564 Smiley Elementary 393.21
02/02/2015 22565 U.8. Telepacific Corp 3,822.64
02/02/2015 22566 George F. Siddle 79.25
02/02/2015 22567 Verizon 155.02
02/02/2015 22568 Vision Internet Providers, Inc 7,700.00
02/02/2015 22569 Yucaipa Disposal, Inc. 1,366.84
02/02/2015 22570 William Abbott 900.00
02/02/2015 22571 Jerry R. Wilcox 302.60
02/02/2015 22572 BofA Credit Card 1,736.67
02/02/2015 22573 Bear Communications, Inc. 22559
02/02/2015 22574 Bernell Hydraulics, Inc. 256.61
02/02/2015 22575 Brenntag Pacific, Inc 4,534.34
02/02/2015 22576 Brithinee Electric 4,881.94
02/02/2015 22577 Cal's Auto Repair & Towing 50.00
02/02/2015 22578 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 2532
02/02/2015 22579 Clinical Laboratory of San Ber 4.189.00
02/02/2015 22580 Dincsaur Tire Inc. 12.50
02/02/2015 22581 Grainger 77217
02/02/2015 22582 Hach Company 462.24
02/02/2015 22583 Hasa, Inc. 4,297 64
02/02/2015 22684 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 589.68
02/02/2015 22585 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 5,652.00
02/02/2015 22586 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 104.70
02/02/2015 22687 Nuckles Cil Company, Inc. 6,608.62
02/02/2015 22588 Merrell's Auto Dismantling Inc 433.00
02/02/2015 22589 Nagem, Inc. 3,184.42
02/02/2015 22590 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc 178.19
02/02/2015 22591 Tom Ponton Industries, Inc. 1,967.43
02/02/2015 22602 Praxair Inc. 2468
02/02/2015 22593 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 2437
02/02/2015 22594 Roquet Paving Inc 12,528.69
02/02/2015 225695 Safeguard Business Systems Inc 10213
02/02/2015 22596 T.B.U, Inc. 5,680.00
02/02/2015 22597 UPS Store#1504/ Mail Boxes Etc 162.60
02/06/2015 22508 PAYROLL CHECK 2,054.14
02/06/2015 22509 PAYROLL CHECK 548.90
02/06/2015 22600 GUSTUSON, RACHAEL & 17.91

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 28 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 8 of 28
Check Register - February 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
02/06/2015 22601 ACKERMAN, JENNIFER 56.77
02/06/2015 22602 EDWARDS, MARK 59.78
02/06/2015 22603 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 19,499.36
02/06/2015 22604 WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
02/06/2015 22605 Public Employees' Retirement S 31,823.29
02/06/2015 22606 Hong Nelson 123.00
02/06/2015 22607 IBEW Local 1436 270.00
02/06/2015 22608 Franchise Tax Board 100.00
02/09/2015 22609 ADS, LLC 2,634.00
02/09/2015 22610 Ameripride Uniform Services 430.76
02/08/2015 22611 Redlands Employment Services 776.50
02/09/2015 22612 Coverall North America, Inc. 1,021.00
02/08/2015 22613 First American Data Tree, LLC 50.00
02/09/2015 22614 Edward Fiddler 1,155.38
02/09/2015 22615 Fedex 30.86
02/08/2015 22616 InfoSend, Inc. 5,093.99
02/08/2015 22617 Jean's Flower Basket 70.15
02/08/2015 22618 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 22.825.50
02/09/2015 22619 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 194.40
02/09/2015 22620 Redlands Ford 21,420.74
02/09/2015 22621 San Bernardino County Flood Co 25,427.00
02/08/2015 22622 Sims Welding & Supply Co., Inc 204.23
02/08/2015 22623 Southern CA Emergency Medicine 80.00
02/09/2015 22624 The Counseling Team Internatio 360.00
02/09/2015 22625 The Gas Company 1,123.31
02/09/2015 22626 Underground Service Alert Of S 195.00
02/09/2015 22627 Wells Fargo Bank-Corporate Tru 937,862.41
02/08/2015 22628 News Mirror Publishing, Inc. 334.70
02/09/2015 22629 Auto Care Clinic 665.66
02/09/2015 22630 Fisher Scientific Co. 131.65
02/09/2015 22631 Grainger 91.16
02/08/2015 22632 JCS Welding, Inc. 3,293.00
02/08/2015 22633 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 150.31
02/08/2015 22634 Lowe's Companies, Inc. 52.90
02/09/2015 22635 NCL Of Wisconsin Inc 42375
02/09/2015 22636 PowerPlan 144.69
02/09/2015 22637 Steven Enterprises, Inc 318.49
02/08/2015 22638 State Water Resources Control 170.00
02/08/2015 22639 California Water Environment A 156.00
02/09/2015 22640 State Water Resources Control 320.00
02/09/2015 22641 East Valley Water District 375.00
02/08/2015 22642 Rodd Greene 404.00
02/08/2015 22643 Tom Shalhoub 59.80
02/09/2015 22644 Standard Insurance Company 2633.28
02/09/2015 22645 Western Dental Services, Inc. 288.11
02/09/2015 22646 Cypress Insurance Company 15,377.92
02/09/2015 22647 Robert Hines 404.00
02/08/2015 22648 Anthem Blue Cross L and H 346.50
02/09/2015 22649 Standard Insurance Company 290017
02/08/2015 22650 Aetna Health of California 42,376.00
02/09/2015 22651 Standard Insurance Vision Plan 578.16
02/09/2015 22652 MetLife Small Business Center 413.08
02/08/2015 22653 Millennium Biltmore Hotel 413.49
02/08/2015 22654 Millennium Biltmore Hotel 413.49
02/08/2015 22655 WageWorks, Inc. 207.90

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 29 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020 Page 9 of 28
Check Register - February 2015
Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
02/09/2015 22656 CWEA/SSCSC 315.00
02/17/2015 22657 Aklufi & Wysocki 3,172.50
02/17/2015 22658 Delta Partners, LLC 7,500.00
02117/2015 22639 Geoscience Support Services, | 2,688.75
02/17/2015 22660 Krieger & Stewart 6,537.53
0211772015 22661 One Stop Landscape Supply Inc 22,613.50
0211772015 22662 Platinum Advisors, LLC 5,000.00
02/17/2015 22663 RMC Water and Environment 1,641.50
02/17/2015 22664 Sacramento Bank of Commerce 34,891.00
02/17/2015 22665 PERRY, CYNTHIA 154.15
02/17/2015 22666 TILTON, KYLE 127.88
02/17/2015 22667 THE PERRY MUNDI GROU 55.42
02/17/2015 22668 KIDD, ANDREA 118.42
0211772015 22669 INSPIRE 90.67
0211772015 22670 SFR 81 LLC 87.59
0211772015 22671 Ralph C. Casas 50.75
02/17/2015 22672 Ameripride Uniform Services 426.46
02/17/2015 22673 Redlands Employment Services 723.16
02/17/2015 22674 Corelogic, Inc. 330.00
02117/2015 22675 Crown Ace Hardware - Yucaipa 648.64
02117/2015 22676 Incode Division-Tyler Technolo 247714
0211772015 22677 Main's Lock Supply Inc. 16.20
0211772015 22678 Mesa View Middle School 409.00
02/17/2015 22679 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 58.18
02/17/2015 22680 Redlands Ford 95,831.60
02/17/2015 22681 Separation Processes, Inc. 417.00
02/17/2015 22682 USPS/Hasler 2,000.00
02/17/2015 22683 Verizon 163.34
02117/2015 22684 Advance Refrigeration & Ice Sy 457.32
02/17/2015 22685 Air & Hose Source, Inc. 855.36
0211772015 22686 Edward S Babcock & Sons, Inc. 8,440.00
0211772015 22687 Burgeson's Heating & Air Cond. 3,850.00
0211772015 22688 ePower Network, Inc. 695.00
02/17/2015 22689 G&G Environmental Compliance, | 3,040.22
0211712015 22690 Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 507.94
02/17/2015 22691 Harrington Ind. Plastic, LLC 517.37
02/17/2015 22692 In-Situ Inc. 648.51
02117/2015 22693 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 20,398.56
0211772015 22694 JR Freeman Co. Inc. 985.25
0211772015 22695 Q Versa, LLC 3,268.36
0211772015 22696 Red Alert Special Couriers 344.26
02/17/2015 22697 Tattletale Portable Alarm Syst 24,280.00
02/20/2015 22698 PAYROLL CHECK 1,995.07
02/20/2015 22699 AT&T Mobility 4,135.49
02/20/2015 22700 CA-PERS Supplemental Income 45 17,095.01
02/20/2015 22701 WageWorks, Inc. 1,328.07
02/20/2015 22702 Public Employees' Retirement S 31,913.46
02/20/2015 22703 Hong Nelson 125.00
02/20/2015 22704 Mike Rivera 147.72
02/20/2015 22705 Kristen Frankforter 101.20
02/20/2015 22706 White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP 195.00
02/23/2015 22707 California Water Environment A 156.00
02/23/2015 22708 American Family Life Assurance 3,257.38
02/23/2015 22709 California Water Environment A 1,425.00
02/23/2015 22710 Cobb's Printing, LLC 400.68

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 30 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 10 of 28

Check Register - February 2015

Check Date Check Number Name Check Amount
02/23/2015 22711 Fox Occupational Medical Cente 20.00
02/23/2015 22712 Mike Rivera 470.61
02/23/2015 22713 Western Dental Services, Inc. 288.11
02/23/2015 22714 Ameripride Uniform Services 476.63
02/23/2015 22715 Fedex 23.84
02/23/2015 22716 Alan L. Grubel Automotive Inc. 346.33
02/23/2015 22717 InfoSend, Inc. 3,388.10
02/23/2015 22718 NetComp Technologies, Inc. 600.00
02/23/2015 22719 Pro-Pipe & Supply, Inc. 8.43
02/23/2015 22720 Redlands Ford 95,831.60
02/23/2015 22721 RMC Water and Environment 1,070.75
02/23/2015 22722 San Bdno. Valley Muni. Water D 1,300.00
027232015 22723 WESTCAS 750.00
02/23/2015 22724 Jerome Perlstrom 190.14
02/23/2015 22725 Wallter L. Ferar 227.50
02/23/2015 22726 BofA Credit Card 1,216.43
02/23/2015 22727 Calolympic Glove & Safety Co., 526.81
02/23/2015 22728 Victor James Valenti 3,716.00
02/23/2015 22729 Evoqua Water Technologies LLC 918.60
02/23/2015 22730 Frost Company 7,050.00
02/23/2015 22731 Grainger 32.72
02/23/2015 22732 Graybar Electric Co., Inc. 193.64
02/23/2015 22733 Hewlett-Packard Co.-Public Sec 1,344.38
02/23/2015 22734 Innerline Engineering 5,800.00
02/23/2015 22735 JB Paving & Engineering, Inc. 6,544.75
027232015 22736 Matich Corp 2104.88
02/23/2015 22737 MBC Applied Environmental Scie 1,300.00
02/23/2015 22738 Nuckles Qil Company, Inc. 2,899.61
02/23/2015 22739 Nagem, Inc. 1,133.71
027232015 22740 PowerPlan 515.64
02/23/2015 22741 Smart & Final Stores, LLC 171.33
02/23/2015 22742 Yucaipa/Calimesa Fence Constru 3,715.00
February 2015 Check Register Total 1,922,679.01

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 31 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 11 of 28

Financial Account Information - February 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Treasuries TOTAL
Checking Checking at cost ACTIVITY

01/31/2015 bal forward 2,251,425.25 30,010.76 501,339.21 17,401,477.04
1/31 |rev retained in MM (566.517) (566.51)
02/02/2015  |Deposit 68,586.10 68,596.10
Credit Card-1/30 688.04 688.04

Credit Card-2/2 4,138.19 4,138.19

Electronic 13,439.69 13,439.69

Website-2/2 3,865.77 3,865.77

Website-2/3 178.18 178.18

Website-2/3 1,022.07 1,022.07
ETS Fees (1,293 63) {1,293.63)
ETS Fees (1,119.63) {1,119.63)

02/03/2015 |Deposit 13,410.92 13,410.92
Credit Card-2/2 768.71 768.71

Credit Card-2/3 2,162.56 2,162.56

Electronic 23,565.50 23,565.50

Website-2/2 3.269.26 3,269.26

Website-2/4 267.65 267.65

Website-2/4 165.40 165.40

ACH pmts 39,604.01 39,804.01

02/04/2015  |Deposit 51,966.73 51,966.73
Credit Card-2/3 1,512.11 1,512.11

Credit Card-2/4 4,093.62 4,093.62

Electronic 19,467.51 19,467.51

Website-2/4 2,904.38 2,904.38

Website-2/5 544.35 544.35
01/23/15-PR |Federal Taxes (92.74) (92.74)
01/23/15-PR | State Taxes (5.46) (5.46)
02/06/15-PR _|Federal Taxes (45,963.55) {45,963.55)
02/06/15-PR |State Taxes (7,390.92) (7,390.92)
02/06/15-PR |FR Direct Deposit (105,461.16) (105,461.16)
02/06/15-FR |WVOYA 457 (8,114.19) (8,114.19)
Chks. #22546-22608 (364,956.62) (364,956.82)

TRF#1324- AP & PR (531,974.08) 531,974.08 0.00

02/05/2015  |Deposit 28,441.65 28,441.65
Deposit - Maple Ventures 68,938 80 68,938.80

Deposit - Molony 17.583.60 17,583.60

Deposit - Buchmiller 4,075.00 4,075.00

Credit Card-2/4 1,406.22 1,406.22

Credit Card-2/5 1,966.76 1,966.76

Electronic 13,539.76 13,539.76

Website-2/5 2,078.88 2,078.88

Website-2/6 66.62 66.62

Website-2/6 654.04 654.04

02/06/2015 |Deposit 41,548.62 41,548.62
Deposit - MC 506.44 506.44
Deposit corr (20.83) (20.83)

Deposit caorr 0.83 0.83

Credit Card-2/5 702.86 702.86

Credit Card-2/6 3,847.27 3,847.27

Electronic 13,039.48 13,039.48

Website-2/8 2977.62 2,977.62

Website-2/7 2,102.56 2,102.56

Website-2/8 2,445.81 2,445.81

Website-2/9 629.16 629.16

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 32 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 12 of 28

Financial Account Information - February 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment  Treasurles LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

01/31/2015 bal forward 2,251,425.25 30,010.76 11,559.67  501,339.21  14,607,142.15  17,401,477.04
02/09/2015 |Deposit 107,765.62 107,765.62
Credit Card-2/6 1,458.31 1,458.31

Credit Card-2/9 3,010.76 3,010.76

Electronic 12,927.62 12,927.62

Website-2/9 2,555.11 3,555.11
Website-2/10 42.43 42.43
Website-2/10 3,953.97 3,953.97

02/10/2015 |Deposit 10,271.70 10,271.70
Credit Card-2/9 1,139.68 1,139.68

Credit Card-2/10 1,953.02 1,953.02

Electronic 23,345.43 23,345.43

Website-2/10 1,873.39 1,973.39

Website-2/11 53.50 53.50
Website-2/11 201,61 201,61

ACH pmts 48,600.93 48,600.93

2/9| Stop Payment, ck#22454, 1/20 22 B2550 22,825.50
Cks. #22609-22656 (1,094,723.04) {1,094,723.04)

TRF#1325. AP {1,071,897.54)| 1,071,897.54 0.00

02/11/2015 |Deposit 61,828.45 61,828.45
Credit Card-2/10 1,087.08 1,087.08

Credit Card-2/11 2.762.59 3,762.59

Electronic 13,085.41 13,065.41

Website-2/11 1,450.01 1,450.01

Website-2/12 4243 42.43
Website-2/12 1,342.31 1,342.31

0211272015 |Deposit 47,457.96 47,457.96
Credit Card-2/11 2,405.40 2,405.40

Credit Card-2/12 1,372.22 1,373.22

Electronic 7 .985.08 7,985.08

Website-2/12 2,375.95 2,375.95
Website-2/13 123.51 123.51
Website-2/13 1,442.86 1,442.86

0241372015 |Deposit 29,325.52 29,325.52
Credit Card-2/12 280.10 280.10

Credit Card-2/13 1,899.61 1,899.61

Electronic 14,127.42 14,127.42

Website-2/13 3,705.91 3,705.91
Website-2/14 1,691.49 1,691.49

Website-2/15 2,050.67 2,050.67
Website-2/186 234557 2,345.57
Website-2M17 5983 59 83
Website-2/17 338,59 338.59

02/17/2015 |Deposit 89,772.37 89,772.37
Credit Card-2/13 305.01 305,01

Credit Card-2/17 5175.64 5,175.64

Electronic 12,957.76 12,957.76

Website-2/17 2,356.08 3,356.08
Website-2/18 529.64 629.64

ACH pmts 45,519.76 46,519.76

ACH pmts 71.72 71.72

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 33 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 13 of 28

Financial Account Information - February 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

01/31/2015 bal forward 2,251,425.25 30,010.76 11,559.67 501,339.21  14,607,142.15 17,401,477.04
02/18/2015 |Deposit 20,594 .17 20,594.17
Credit Card-2/117 900.31 900.31

Credit Card-2/18 8,208.39 8,298.39

Electronic 24,856.38 24,856.38

Website-2/18 2,510.71 2,510.71
Website-2/19 507.35 507.35
02/20/15-PR |Federal Taxes (43,702.53) (43,702.53)
02/20/15-PR |State Taxes (7,114.58) (7,114.58)
02/20/15-PR |PR Direct Deposit (101,428.84) (101,428.84)
02/20/15-PR_|VOYA 457 (7,577.55) (7,577.55)
Cks. #22657-22706 (313,554.55) (313,554.55)

TRF#1326- AP & PR {473,378.05) 473,378.05 0.00

02/19/2015 |Deposit 34,989.49 34,989.49
Deposit-M/IC 9,743.63 9,743.63

Credit Card-2118 1,101.13 1,101.13

Credit Card-2119 3,118.21 3,118.21

Electronic 12,642.21 12,642.21

Website2/19 1,876.59 1,976.59

Website2/20 220.49 220.49

Website2/20 301.74 301.74

02/20/2015 |Deposit 16,269.88 16,269.88
1/27|Dep Correction (100.00) (100.00)
2/26|Dep Correction 100.00 100.00

Credit Card-2/19 1,041.12 1,041.12

Credit Card-2/20 3,876.07 3,876.07

Electronic 15,242.83 15,242.93
Website-2/20 2,826.72 2,826.72

Website-2/21 1,874.49 1,874.49

Website-2/22 68.32 68.32
Website-2/22 2,134.31 2,134.31
Website-2/23 70.00 70.00
Website-2/23 339.74 339.74

ACH pmts 26,209.84 26,209.94

02/23/2015  |Deposit 89,875.64 89,875.64
Credit Card-2/20 1,033.67 1,033.67

Credit Card-2/23 3,204.29 3,204.29

Electronic 20,032.23 20,032.23
Website-2/23 3.414.01 3,414.01
Website-2/24 505.26 505.26

02/24/2015 |Deposit 10,576.51 10,576.51
Deposit-SB Taxes 56,905.53 56,905.53

Credit Card-2/23 867.93 867.93

Credit Card-2/24 1,239.45 1,239.45

Electronic 20,581.88 20,581.88
Website-2/24 2,497.90 2,497.90
Website-2/25 92.43 92.43
Website-2/25 442.01 442.01

2/23| Stop Payment, ck#22352, 1/5 288.11 288.11
Ch#22707-22742 (149,444.60) (149,444.60)
TRF#1327-AP {149,156.49) 149,156.49 0.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 34 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 14 of 28

Financial Account Information - February 2015

DATE DESCRIPTION Deposit General Investment Treasuries LAIF TOTAL
Checking Checking Checking at cost Invest. Fund ACTIVITY

01/31/2015 bal forward 2,251,425.25 30,010.76 11,559.67 501,339.21  14,607,142.15 17,401,477.04
02/25/2015 |Deposit 39,486.01 39,486.01
Credit Card-2/24 855.04 855.04

Credit Card-2/25 4.714.91 4,714.91

Electronic 8,879.60 8,879.60

Website-2/25 1,94313 1,943.13

Website-2/26 76.82 76.82

Website-2/268 17533 175.33

ACH pmts 1,544.46 1,544.46

ACH pmts 5577213 55,772.13

02/26/2015 |Deposit 28,044.13 28,044.13
Credit Card-2/25 1,129.52 1,129.52

Credit Card-2/26 1,611.32 1,611.32

Electronic 6.008.23 6,008.23

Website-2/26 2,672.56 2,672.56

Website-2/27 876.80 876.80

02/27/2015 |Deposit 43,044 17 43,044.17
Deposit-M/C 35,341.00 35,341.00

Credit Card-2/26 145.26 145.26

Credit Card-2/27 1,300.81 1,300.81

Electronic 12,088.11 12,088.11

Website-2/27 2,189.19 2,189.19
Website-3/28 2,284 .95 2,294.95

Website-3/1 2,813.83 2,813.83

Website-3/2 774.24 774.24
February '15 NSF's (1,025.41) {1,025.41)
2/28|JE#4433, ck #22620 short 0.74 0.74

2/28 |retained in MM 566.52 566.52
16,871,456.74

TOTALS 1,721,414.96 30,000.74 11,559.67 501,339.22 14,607,142.15 16,871,456.74

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 35 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 15 of 28

Investment Summary - February 2015

U.S. TREASURIES

Quantity Description Cusip Maturity Date Yield Cost of Purchase Market Value
501,000 US Treasury Bill 912796ECS May 28, 2015 0.045% 500,772.70 500,964.93
501,000 Total Values 500,772.70 500,964.93
Money Market Account Activity-Beginning Balance 566.51
2/27/15 - Dividend/Interest 0.01
Income 0.01
Intra-Bank Transfers to/from Investment Checking 0.00
Fund Transfers 0.00
Cusip Maturity 0.00
Redemptions 0.00
Cusip Purchase 0.00
Purchases 0.00
Ending Balance - Money Market 566.52
US Treasury Securities Investment Principal 500,772.70
Total Assets 501,339.22

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 36 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Page 16 of 28

Investment Summary - February 2015

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

TOTAL WITHDRAWAL TOTAL DEPOSIT ACCRUED INTEREST

PERIOD AMOUNT AMOUNT (QUARTERLY) ENDING BALANCE
July 31, 2014 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $6,741.26 $14,290,591.46
August 31, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,290,591.46
September 30, 2014 (52,500,000.00) $900,000.00 $0.00 $12,600,591.46
October 31, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $8,241.87 $12,698,833.33
November 30, 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,698,833.33
December 31, 2014 $0.00 $1,900,000.00 $0.00 $14,598,833.33
January 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $8,308.82 $14,607,142.15
February 28, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15
March 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15
April 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15
May 31, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15
June 30, 2015 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,607,142.15

L.A.lLF. INCOME SUMMARY

INCOME RECEIVED

CURRENT QUARTER

$8,308.82

EY YEAR-TO-DATE

$23,291.95

Effective Yield of the LAII Pooled Money Investment Account

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%

Dec-10

Feb-11+
Apr-11
Jun-11 4
Aug-11 4
Oct-11

Dee-11 -
Feb-12 -+

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 37 of 116

Apr=12 4

Jun-12 4

Aung-12

Jun-13
Aug-13 1
Oct-13
Dee-13 1
Feb-14
Apr-14 4

Oct-12 4
Dee-12 <
Feb-13 4
Apr-13 4

Jun-14 4

Feb-15 -

Aug-14 4
Cet-14
Dec-14 4




Page 17 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Daily Deposit Allocation - February 2015

8¥ 165°0% ehL65"9F 8F 1659 8b 1659t 085 wewled HOY
24'586°C 5228 25'E06°E LFE06'E TLSE6E Ly 2)Sgap
9/' 26621 9225621 9. 25621 9L L5621 zal 2iuoL28|3
59'08%'S G0'08F'C 59'08P'S S5'08F'S o SPAeD YpaiD
2E'212'68 821068 824268 2820468 095 13)UN0D B IRW| GLOZILLIZO
90°2Z6L'0L 52402 L8'066'6 18'066'6 a0'ZEl 01 9l 598 G| | -SUSGIM
ZV LEL' YL ThLZL YL P LZTLTL P LZL Tl [ EIEECTE]
LL6IL'E 126212 LBLLE LB €2 SPAED YPBLD
25'5ZE'6E 2552862 25'STE6T 25'526°62 52T 19)UN0D B IRIN| GLOZIELIZ0
ZE'EPE'E 00'95 ze'08s'c Ze988'c TETIBE 3 588 7€ - SUSABM
80'586'2 80'G86'2 B0'GH6'L B0'GE6'L 0z 2/U0428|3
29'802° 29'822°¢ 298l 29824 0z SPJED YpaLD
96" 26+ 2 ¥ 06°L5¥' ¥ 96 LS iF 06°25¥" ¥ £9Z 121UN0D 8 IRW| SLOZITLIZO
S2HER'T 52 0F 05'16.°Z 05¥6LT SLPEBT €2 B
L¥'590'EL Lb'690°E} S90'e) Tk 0Lb 21U 42813
29'6v8'y 29°6V8'Y L96F8 Y L9618 EF SpJeD Ypaiy
S¥'8Z8‘LY ShBZE19 o828’ e SH'BZ3°L9 Sop 13)uNod 8 IRW| SLOZ/LLIZO
£6°009'8% £6'009°8% £6'009'8F £6'009 8% ors wewihed HOY
05'8LE'Z 00°Zk 05922 05942 0581€7 [ 2)sgapy
EVSPEEZ ehGreeT EF'SPEET SFSHEET Ble auoLa8|3
0£'260°E 02260°¢ 02260'S 0LZE0°E 3 SpJeQ Ypaiy
0'Liz'0L 0L'LLT'0L 0414204 02'LIZ 0L gL 131UN0D B IRW| SLOZ/0LIZO
[y 00'LL L5 F2bL LG PLP'L L5 s L 8 $98) Fr-2)Sgap
Z9'2E6°2L 79°2£6'21 29'LE6TL Y LEET) el uoL32|3
20°69%'y 20°69F'F L0BSFY L0BST'F [ SpJes ypain
29'592°20L 29'69.°201 29692401 | 29°69.°201 629 13)UN0D B IRN| GLOZ/60/Z0
S1'5GL'8 00'¥51 SLL00'8 511008 515518 68 s23) gg-2usaAM
8¥'BEOEL 8H'6L0°CL BPEE0CL 8P EE0Cl 61 2|U042813
E1'0GG'y £1056' £L0SS Y LSSt 44 SPJED YpaL)
¥+ 905 0F0LZ #0962 #0962 ¥b908 2/W-usodeq
(00°02) (00°02) 00'02) 0002 403 ysodag
Z9'8YS LY ZOBFS LY Z9'8YS I ZOBIS LY LIz 13)UNod 8 IRW| SLOZIO0Z0
¥5'662'2 00'€a ¥59el'T P5ACL'T PEE6LT LE 598 ¢ - SUSGIM
92'6ES°EL 92'6ES'CL 9. 'BE5EL 9L'BESEL ral 21L0428|3
86'ZJEE 86TIEE BSZIEE [ L2 SpJeD ypain
00'520'% 00°058 00522 e 00°0 005207 13]|wyang-ysodaq
09'E8G'21L 09°€8521 000 09°E8S L1 Auojopy-isedeg
08'8€6°89 00'€99%Z | 08'542FF 000 0888689 1uay, sjdeyy-ysodag
59'Lt'8E GOLY'EZ 29 IrH'ET Go'LitaE 5z 13UN0D B IRW| SLOZIS0/Z0
EL'8FE 5005 86°06€°C 85068 L8PS € BED)
L5 29161 1529161 152961 [P [ ETCTECTE]
£2'509's £2°609'C £1'609'S £L'508'S 5 SpJes ypain
£4'096°L5 £2'996°LS £4'996'15 £2'996°LC 99¢ 12)UN0D B IRW| GLOZH0/Z0
L0 F08'6E 1L0°F08'6E LO'POB'EE V0" #08 B 55¢ wewked Hoy
LE'Z02'E 525 90°2Z9°C a0 .29 LEZ0LE ay $89) £~ SYSGIM
05'596'CZ 05'696'€Z 05'695°CZ 0565662 A 2042813
ITLEE'T IZ'LE6'T LZ1E62 LT 86T 0 SP4ED Yp8L)
Z6'OLFEL Z6°0L°EL Z60IFEH Z6'0LFEL 091 19)UN0D B IRIA| GLOZIC0ZO0
20°990'c 00'86 Z0°896'Y Z0'896'F Z0'980'S 95 2SI
69'6EY'EL 69°6LY'CL BA'BEPCL 89'BEFCI BLL EDCRECTE]
£Z'9Z8'y £2'9Z8'y £2'928% £2928't o SpAeD Ypaiy
01'965°89 01 '965°89 01'965'89 01°065°39 9Z¢ 13)uNod 8 IRW| SLOZT0Z0
TWLlOL uoledo|iy  uolEIo|Y uofelo| Y sysodag TYLOL fed oy s Fed pidey preg SI3uaD Jaunag 51180430
dyoay pajphaay 1amas 1amem B 5394 uy HOV gam Juond3  pa1d  wewled 2 RN ONIM23HDY  AD uopduasag ava
12Je WY uy v v v uv uy 1180430

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 38 of 116



Page 18 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

Daily Deposit Allocation - February 2015

%001 w0581 Wor'9 WBE LT %TL'y %b0'C %Pe0F Q3AI303Y TVLO0L 40 LN3DY3d
oge'vl LG9'C 216 Gze'e 219 €6C /98' SLNIWAYC HY # TYLOL
£L'608'869'L 00'0 00'CLS'ST  O6'FBZ'JOL  SLOEL'C  Z¥PI8'T0S'L  SE'ZTIS'BLZ  82'8L0°08  CET08'Z8Z 6L'PC'6Z 8859061 BE'USB'LIE  £L608'869°L 0LE'RL STvL0L
(1'szo’L) (1¥'520°L) (¥szo't) (i¥szo'y) S4SN 51 984
00°0 00°0 88'690'6) | (8869061 £62-AUD Wd AN 5924
LZEL0'8 S2891 96°506°2 95'506'L \ZTL0E 95 s88) 56-9UsqeN
LL'BROZL 1188021 L1880} L1880} [ ETEREETE]
20°0t¥'L 209 L 20°8FF'L 10°6FF'L Sl SpIED WpalD
00'Lbe'sE 00°L¥E'SE 00°0 00’ LFE'se /W -deg
LFPO'ER 0009 21'¥86°ZF L1 PEE'TY 21 FRET 2z 121uUnod g IRN| SI0Z//ZZ0
9C'6PS'E gL'l 19°L6F'E L9 LEP'E 9C'6F5'S €8 aysge
£2°800'0 £2°800'9 £2'800'9 £2'800'9 28 ETTEETE
¥80PLE B0FLT BOFLT Y8 OFLT 2z spieg upain
£Lrh0'82 00°006'L | LS9 CILFPS'SE CLH70'82 612 12)unac g 1RN| SIDZi9Z20
658125 6591E°25 BSOS B5OLE LS 785 juaLuked HOY
82'G6LT 05'st 8LBFL'T 8LBFLT 82561 T 9z aysqayy)
09'628'8 09'68'3 09'6.8'8 09'6.8'8 L ETCEECTE]
66'695'S CH'BIS'S S6'695'S S6'695'S D SpiEg WpaID
LO'0BH'6E 10°98+'6€ L0'96F'EE 10'981'6E 62¢ J21unod g IRW| §IDZIsZZ0
YEZEO'E 5219 60°LL6'T 60 +I6'T PEZE0'E 3 T
88°1L85°07 38719502 88'185'0Z £8'185 02 8.2 ETEEECTE]
8EJ0L'T 8£°20L°Z 8EL0LT BE'401 2 8z spieg upain
£6°506'05 £5'506'95 00°0 £5'606 95 saxe) gg -dag
15'0J5°01 15°945°0L 1582501 16'92504 £FL J21Unod g IRIN| SIDZIFZZ0
LTBLE'E 0585 22'658°E LL'BS8'E IZTBIB'S [ aysga
£2ZE0'0Z £2ZE00Z £2'ZE0'0Z £2'ZE0'0Z ZFZ ETTEEETE
96'JE2'Y 96°262'F A 96'4CE 'Y 68 SPIED WpaID
¥9°'c.8°68 +9°5/3'68 +9'5/8'68 +9'628°68 065 121Unod g IRM| SIDZIEZZ0
$6'602'02 +6°'602°92 650292 6560292 16 jusLuAed HOY
BCELE'L 00°0FL 8GELLL 85ELL'L BSELEL 28 s8a) 0g-alsgan
£6ZFZGL £6ZFZ'GL 6 THTS) 6THSL [ ECYECTE]
6L JL6'Y 6L2L6'Y 6LLIEY BLLLEY B SpIED WpaID
88'69Z'01 88'692°91 88'692 Sl 83'692°91 [ 12)uUncd g 1P| SL0ZI0ZZ0
788672 52 15°15Y'E L515P'T Z8'BEY T 62 593y JZOUSqBM
LZEro'eL 12erezL \ZZPITL T TH D ETCIECTE]
PEBLE'Y HBIZY HEBIZY FEBLE T Le spieg upain
COERLE EIEPL'S 00°D EQErLE 2fAHsedag
6166 TE 6V BI6TE 6FBEETE 616367 ofe J21unod g IRW| SIDZi6LIZ0
90°8L0°E 0525 95°'596°Z 95'596'Z 90°8L0'S 08 aysgapy
8E058' VT 8£953 42 8£'958'7 8£'956 7T e ETEEEETE]
0J°86L°6 02'86L°6 048616 0.°861'6 Sl spied Jpaig
21°165°02 21°¥65°02 LIPBS 02 21'165°02 562 J21unod g IRW| S10ZigLIZ0
TYLOL uojedo|ly uojRdc|ly  uopgesolly  sisodag TvLOL Aed oy a)s Azd pidey pRD S12)UsD 12nod sLISOd30
dvoaH papfaay Rmas Jarem B saad Y HOY q49M Juondel3  Npaud  Juawdeg g IRA ONIMO3HD A uopdussaq alva
19Je M WY Y Y v v v v Lisod3a

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 39 of 116



Page 19 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Water Revenue

oov'sbe's | 261959 | €€9'191°L [ 9ve00L't [ 9z1 izt | L829ck'L | 91z'998T | 0G2'ZL0E) ANN3AIY ¥3LYM TVLOL

620°1E} zs'e LG9Sl 6LL'8Z YA 809'FE L9V LY 0 Ayqeureisng| z0668-20

cl8'96z'L |z16'es |sze'ees | rLE'szL [ eibEl voo'zrc | 289'LSt 0 sab.ey) Ayoede) Ayjoe4| 10668-20

0 0 0 0 0 sjueln
%EB LS 9c5'09s'L | 8si'86s | L58°Lk8 | €19ler'L [ Z88°LLL'L | SL0'6SL L | 99¢T18eT | 062°TL0E) ANN3ATY ONILYYILO ¥ALYM
%1906 89€'vS ¥88'C ZLy'Sl e Zre'e 8SL'TL 6Y1'LL 000°09 Buieladg-uoN osIA - anuansy| 0516¢-20
%0609 Zev'l6 ree £97'8L orz'ol ¥29'T (6) (a1) 000'09L saxe] 1auyo| ovier-2o
%98 L€ 619'c az9 BLLL (Loz's) 161’6 gee'e 0 000'GL lolld - uonoaljod xel| 0¢1EF-20
%EL €S 198’622’k [ole'ss | 620251 6.0058 [e6eTLL |0 0 000'SLE'T painoas - xe] Auadoid| 0zZ1er-Z0
%EP €Ok 09z'86 or9 GCl (c20'01) 142101 0 162'9 00056 painoasun - xe] Auadoid| 0LIEF-Z0
%5099 5099 0 80£E 0 0 16T°€ 0 00070k paute3 1sa1a|| 010EF-20
%PE BS s¥s'6e8 0 LBL'TL LBLTL 18LTL 18LTL 18£'8¢ 005’51 $984 Bununoooy % Juswsbeuely| €zZ12H-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (oo0'0e) 1990 peg| vZiir20
%0919 66€°26 /€5'8 9z8’/. ZLSLL rrorL 9/501 v0g'6e 000°05 sabiey) eje - Aeuad| 1Z1ir20
%ES 9 08Z'v8 551’ GET'LL 0s0C1 5801 S90'TL 0v6'62 000°0S L S99 109UU008yA0RUUoasIA| €11 P20
%EP LS 008‘} STz 0 oSP oSt oSl 5Z8 00S'S s824 10 Mol and| ZL1 P20
%0L 'G5 6l.'8¢ SZeY G/EB G/8Y G/E 052’9 SL0°E} 000°6Z uone|eisul [essieTRBN| 0L I-20
%0000 00s'} 0 005’} 0 0 0 0 052 abIeyD Jalepn Jo a3 pazioyineun| 010420
%ZG 69 (9zv'c8) zos'11) |(zos'Li) (00511 (0os'ty)  [(oos'LL)  |(zze'sz) (oo0'0zZ L) ‘Bayo eoiueg syun INN-osia seles| 00120
%Z. T8 22’8 gee’l S Ti0'L 9el’l zzlL v81eT 0000k abiey) sd1meg uononysuod| €00 120
%0019 szL'El £00T LP0'Z 20L°) 1581 1S6'1 09’y 0052 5924 Aqpuelg ao1aleg aild| 100120
%L1 99 820'818'L LlZG'1Se | 841 1S | S¥B'0SE 156'06¢ | 242’052 | £29'298 000°05.'C sabiey) puewaq aaues| 000120
%S0G01 9292 szl 059 3 5z oLl §Z0'} 005'C 894 Juswysi|qels3 221aSS| 9100#-20
%Z6 TT 0’9} 0 0 0 0 zLL'S §L2'TH 000'02 anuanay sesajoufn 19epn| 6 100F-Z0
%L9/S {168°FL) bir) |zi2'8) (289°7) (reo's) (zzv'er)  [(2ov'Le) (ooo'ocL) "B1yp abesn spun mn-2s1g seES| #100t-20
%9C S s¥Z'lov leg're | Lby'og zsL'sy 150'99 580'86 saz'08l 000'058 (INNIW) 1878AN PoHOdW] - S3les| €100F-20
%10'SS 125'LE) 5i¥'6 Gce's LES0L zeg'vl 942'stT 89.°29 000'05¢ (vMmdos) 181y padodu) - sejeg| g 100k-20
%0k 801’8 00¢ (95.'6) 620'L 898'S zZl'y av8’'e 000°0Z 19\ UoldNISUOY - seles| | Lo0P-20
%¥T GG gsv'zev'e | secice |cci'ive | 9sLele | 090'sor | 25i'9eL bES'ZSH L | 000'0ST'9 Jarep - sees| 0100t-20

alA ajeq oy teap| 6L, 994 | gi, uer ¥1.92Q ¥1, AON vh100 [seloL L 20| 1394004 zo_E_mommn_Ez:oooq

abejuadiag

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 40 of 116



Page 20 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Sewer Revenue

6€6'€E6'L 269'266 | G06'estL | 695°202°) | SZE b6 | ¥SL'9EL') | L69°IPS'T | 000°689 L1 INNIAIY ¥IAM3IS TVLO0L

00S'Er 0 0 005'6L 0 000'vZ 0 0 ainpniiselul-leyded guuod|  G0668-€0

895'L 0 8951 0 0 0 0 0 s394 abejood Juoid-jeydes quucy| €0668-E£0

G65'L1L8 £99'vz | v05'60T £/8'901 L2z'e 9el'ek | 865'vZ¢ 0 sebiey) Ajoede) Ajioed|  L0OBEB-E0

0 0 0 BUETS)
%05°09 9LZ'1L0°L 620'8Z6 | ce8'2te | 261180} | ¥OL'SE6 | 8LO'696 | 660°L12°C | 000°689°L1 INNIATY ONILYHIALO YIM3S
%I 0l G£Z's 0 0 0 0 GET'S 0 00005 anuaAsy JedQ-uon osIN|  0GLEY-€0
%00°00} 005'} 0 0 00s'L 0 0 0 005'L saxel 1ayl0| OpLEP-E0
%00°00} 0000} 0 0 0000l 0 0 0 000°0L 101d - uopos|oo xeL| 0ELEP-€0
%00°001} 000'sZ} 0 0 ooo'sel |oO 0 0 000'SZL painoes - xe| Auadoid| 0zZlep-£0
%00°00} 0000} 0 0 00001 0 0 0 000°0L painoasun - xe| Auadoid| 0LLEP-E0
%0469 0459 0 viZ'e 0 0 162’ 0 0000l pauses J1sailu|| 0LOEP-€0
%00°081 008'L i 0 0 0 ors 092’ 000°L Bunesedg 1810 - anusasy| ZZLer-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {oo0'02) 9ag pegd| vZliv-€0
%9229 16E'E6 goc'el | ces'ol 0LL'EL 29Tl zri'ol 886°¢e 000'051 sabiey] 917 - Ajeusd| LZLIb-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000'L uone|elsu| [ele1e1ia8ieN| 0L LLP-€0
%,65°L9 {zer'eer) |(og'el) [(@zb'el)  |[(per'el)  |(szrgl)  |(coc'sl)  |(sie‘zh) (000°00%) By eo1nes syun HNA-osIg seleg|  00Lb-£0
%02'09 296'256'9 vzl'ees |ozL'iv6 | 9L0'0v6 | 291’656 | £0£'696 | 822'522'T | 0OO'0OSS LI sableys Jamss - sales|  000LY-€0
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005 984 801nI8g Usi|qelsT - seleg|  9L00r-€0

ali ajeg opJeaA| 61,994 | S).uer 1. 930 ¥1. AON ¥1.320 |[sielol L Mo | L139dng NOILdI¥os3aa| #1NNODOY

abejuaoiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 41 of 116



Page 21 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Recycled Revenue

G26°90€ 0se'sl 911zl SSo'ot o6l'st 081'0S Sro'Srl 00s‘eer JNN3IATY A3T2AD3H V10l

1228l 0 0 0 1/99'6 (ovg'g) 0ot'LL 0 sebreyo Ayoede) Anjoed|  10668-F0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sjueln
%1599 rle‘esz 0se‘sl 911zt Sso'or £26'ee 920'65 SF9'sTl 00s‘eelr ANNIATYH ONILYHId0 d3T0AD3Y
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005°L shusasy bupnelsdn-uoN osIN|  0516F-F0
%0000 000°L 0 0 000°L 0 0 0 000°L oo - xe| Auedoid| oFIerF0
%00°001L 000°} 0 0 000°L 0 0 0 000°L lold - xe] Auedoid| o0gLeb-#0
%00°001 000°G1 0 0 000°Gl 0 0 0 000°Gl painoeg - xe| Auadoid| 0Z1Ep-#0
%00°001L 000°} 0 0 000°L 0 0 0 000°L painossun - xe| Apedoid| ot IEr+0
%95°CS G8Z'e 0 1€9°L 0 0 8r9'L 0 052’9 pauled i1saisu|l  0LOEF-F0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0sc Buneiedo 18Ylo - shusray| ZZLL¥+0
%Se 78 [44 Ll € Lc 99 €0l (474 00s sebieyn are - Ajeusd| LZLLE-FO
%00°5C Slg 0 0 0 S.E 0 0 00S°L uonejelsul [eisie/ISIeINl 0L LIP-#0
%C0 L8 1192 oLy 29¢ 66c Fiv 89¢ 929 000°€ "BIYD wnwiuipy 18epn 1suod|  €00LE-F0
%9169 202've ¥80°E 180°E 190°¢ zee'e 98c'e 2028 000'Se ‘BiyD puews(q sa1Aes - seles| 00010
%E€8°10C or0's coc PE LS eLL 708 80t 005°C I9IEAA UOIONIISUOD - seleg] L LOOF-+0
% L. 179 69€°PET LLS LI 08z’ SS1L'8L vL5'0e LLLTS €6L'PLL 000's9¢e Jeyepn pe|ohosy - seres|  0100t-+0

ala ajeq SlL.4g2d4 | Sl uer | #1.92Q | FL.AON | #1.120 |[Slelol | JO| 139Adnd NOILdIYOS3d| #LNNOD2O2V

sbejusdled | ojdeap

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 42 of 116



Page 22 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%91'L9 oos'ser'L | 09g'8ZL 829'cZ¢ | 215951 | 966'9LL | 886'L¥T 191805 P9L°IVET STYLOL SMHOM 2INand
%Iy TG vZs LGF 3 0 0 0 9¢ 000°} sasuadx3 p salddng eseuso| 0¥115-£0-6-20
(e68'c) (0g) (9rg) {02) 0 0 {e0z¢) 0 sypauD wewdnb3| Z6016-£0-6-20
%.9'6G8 052'%9 6l z99'0z | co6'e 128"} 710’8 8¥a'sl 000'G. SI2jR N Jale)\A - NRM| 02016-£0-6-20
%1679 8ZZ'9l 0 1Ty 0 6i7') £8E'Z 0gL's 000'6Z sjueIpAH aild - ey| 2zoLs-20-6-20
%GY 6. BYr'6.L G638l vzL'ez | 18s'e 590'cl | 108'0L £82'9Z 000'001 saul7 201MaS - NPY| LZ0LS-£0-6-20
%8LZE ¥S1'06 16G'G €691 | 28T Lser | roetsl 9/¢'ve 000'G.2 sauljadid - IN2X| 0Z0L5-£0-6-20
%G0°01 S00'L 0 0 0 0 623"t (ez8) 000'01 saneA - AgH| LL0LS-£0-6-20
%LT ¥ 000'€0L 9EL'9 zoz'zl | gee'L 969'6 005'0} TSY'9s 000'061 uswdinb3  sslouaA- W 2 M| 10015-£0-6-20
%el 6L 69.'C 0 [k 106 €L (I gge 005°¢ aouemo||y Joog-sjijeusd| §Z2005-£0-5-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000y Aed 3015 g uojesea-syjeuea| ¥Z005-£0-6-20
%80'09 S09'¢ 082 v LLg BEY vor 815l 000'9 swiojlun-syjeusd| €2005-£0-5-20
9%96'29 SEV'VE LE6'6 EENT EEAT E2AT == 169°L¢ 000051 Jahoidw3 SyY34-sujeusd| Z2005-£0-6-20
%.9'09 18T 1G9 viF'S LLS'G G6Y'S £6Z'8 gsa'ylL 000'¢ Su3d-shjeusd| 12005-€0-6-20
%6025 I GE6'E T B z8¢ £GF'E 161°L 000'09 uoijesuaduioD siaxiop-syjeusa| 6L005-£0-5-20
%L8'C9 6Z5'01 ¥80°L EYEAD 0GL°) Zre'l G4} 768'¢ 005'91 souelnsu| Ayigesig-spjeusd| £1005-20-6-20
%¥L 0L 0v8'aLl 085'8L GGl | gzL'zz | gz | vro'se zL8'l9 000'062Z dwogd piaawieaH-s)jeusa| 91.005-£0-6-20
%L1 6S v8lL'y BEF 625 625 626 0ES 629°L 000°L aouelnsu| aji7-syjauag| #L00S-£0-6-20
%S 65 GLL'PG r89's 4949 605'9 9el’L G/6'6 60.'8l 000'26 edlJ-s)jeuag| £1006-20-6-20
(oet'2) (6¥Z) (6os't) |(ze2) 0 GEL (9z19) 0 WpaiD 10ge7| 11L00S-£0-6-20
9%GE'99 1£6'699 02’69 gi9'ze [zie'lg |[es2'28 | gBL'zTl 908922 $9.'600'L SHIOM 2lignd-109ET| 0L00S-£0-§-20
%G0'Z9 leo'og0's | €il'9LL LoF'sre | #6S°16T | LPS'6LT | ZOT'LSY 89v'cra’l | 6LL'c8s’y STVLOL ADHUNOSIY HILYM
%8P Ll 958'089 7056 €lg'vl |ece'0z | voTve | Egoz'os 150°GYS 000'009 asuadxg BunesadQ JImMuAA| 0F025-10-5-20
%0t 901 6£8'co 0052 98C'Z 189} vav'Lle | #5956 gge'9l 000'09 sa01mas Aiocjeioge| OLLYS-10-§-20
%81'08 ¥0'0T 002l LZL Gee'l GGE'L GEG'Z 6.6C1 000'GZ sjWIad % sasuaol| 6L0¥S-10-6-20
%6L 5T £ri'e8e 0 0 0 0 £E8°0% 0L6'zee 000'00L'L saseyaind Jaiepn pauodw|| 91€15-10-6-20
%eT €L BLV'E 005 £EG S0% £6€ L veT'L 062y [@nd g AIo1128|3 - s8N LLZLS-10-6-20
%L9'v9 6LL'60'L [0 985’68 |[650°42L | Lg2'€kl | 6SB'6LL 8¢¥'625 $2£'809'L SaseyInd Jamod - saliin| 0LZ15-10-5-20
%EY 0L 602 0 0 LE Gy £EL 0 0002 sasuadx3z ¢ saiddng |eisuso| 0vLLS-10-5-20
%EP'TOL SrZ'ol 0 0 0 0 ¥GL'0 68¥'c 000'01 SaAlBA V1D - 9| LLOLS-10-6-20
%GZ 9 089'9./1 0Z9'E £ez'le | gov'er | ve¥'e £89°L1 G96'65 000'G.2 SaInjonig - Wed| €001S-10-5-20
%2085 091} 0 002 09l 002 0 009 0002 souemO|ly Joog-sijeusa| 6Z005-10-5-20
%l¥'oF L8r'e 9lg Gl gl 9l ZEL 8¢l 005", Aed 3§01 ¢ uojesen-syjeusa| $Z005-10-6-20
%L1+ SZ6'l ivl g Tz €2 GlLE 104 000'¢ swiojlun-syjeuad| €2005-10-5-20
%.8'69 6.8'29 kA 7852 685"/ 209°L Zor' L 1£¥'02 000'06 Jahojdw3-5y34-sueuag| 2200S-10-6-20
%Gh'G9 PS1'6T £88'C rrS'e Grs'e 768'C GGE'S [T 000'GH Su3d-spjeusd| 12005-10-6-20
WlLLL 5.16'6T GE6'C WwE'LL | GB6'E 0 £GF'E 161°L 000'2F uojesuaduio) siaxiop-syjeusg| 6L005-10-6-20
%c6' €9 ze0'L 16 0rg 164 ££8 981"} [T T&A 000'HL aouelnsu| Ajigesig-spseusd| £100s-10-6-20
%95'69 £90'G6 TIS'EL Geg'kl [#lL9LL | pLO'LL | 188'El ova'ee 000'GYL dwod pueaweaH-sYjeusa| 9L005-10-6-20
%0Z 9 6LL'Z 2L [T 86T 862 1GZ 6Ll 00E'E aouelnsu| aj7-syjeusg| #L00S-10-6-20
%39'99 900°0F 262G £86'y LOL'Y Z66'Y GLO'L 9z0'cl 000'09 eol4-s)jauag| £L00S-10-5-20
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q ypa1D 109e7| |1L00Ss-+0-5-20
9%G9'09 £L9'8LY 8ES'Z9 vo:'6G | ecv'es | s29'65 | 90Z've I70'PSL G¥Z'68. $82In0say Jajepa-1ode| 0L00S-10-6-20
5 aLA ajeq o} JedA| §L.9ed | Gl Uer | #1,290 | vl AON | ¥ IO |slelol L 3O | 139ang NOILdI¥DS3a| #LNNODDV
abejuadiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 43 of 116



Page 23 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%05 65 L08'keL’L | L18'6S) 068'652 | Zov'szz | 00£'L6) | £29'FL2 808'G19 THr'0Le'T SIV.LOL NOILYHLSININGY
£09'vE (882) 168FE | O 0 0 0 0 asuadsns| 661.26-90-5-20
%.0'0F 500'vZ 0 0 0 0 500'+Z 0 000'09 Jajsewiglepn uiseq Juowineag| 96025-90-G-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000Gl sesuadxg pajeley uonoa|3| 06025-90-5-20
%06 OF L92°11 Gig 0rg 0Er'9 002 856 5968 00545 souedwop ficeinBay| 0£0£5-90-5-20
%899 05104 054'8 0G.'8 0068 058 06.'8 052'9Z 000'GO} 2oueinsu|| 1L0095-90-6-20
%59 99 [ vi9'LY [ BT T ZT0'6ZL 000°005 Juawaoe|day aunjaniselu|
%.9'99 zes'eet £99'0L i99'gl | 299'0L | i99'9L | 299Gl 16667 000°002 sasesay uoneidaidaq| 0055-90-6-20
%69 /¥ Zrs'LL 005'Z osl'yl | 522 0924 1p'0L LEP'6T 00005} $234 |eu0Issajoid| 60175-90-5-20
%SE FL 006°}1 0 0 0 0 095 | ove0l 000’91 Bugunoday ¢ Ipny| 801¥5-90-5-20
%S FS £YS've 00Z'Z 8Z2'T SIE'E ¥6.'G ze9'y LiE'9 000'5F 1eBa1| 20175-90-5-20
%99 69 8.Z'sy 269°L 6829 olr'y 716 1GG'L Zov'TT 000'G9 seolAag |enjoeuoD| $OLYS-90-6-20
%685 ¥5.1'%2 0 SEE'g £90'¢ 190'E 950'¢ 8¢z's 000'ZF suoydaje | - sallIN| $Z0¥5-90-5-20
%04 EF z0Z'L 0 zil zil Zil Til Sl 06.'C [esodsiq aseaa - s_liN| ¥20¥5-90-6-20
%56 95 Liv'e trl 290"} 956 162 orZ 6LL 000'9 sasuedx3 pajejey Buisay| 0Z0¥5-90-5-20
%£9 95 862°E 0L Opl $6¢ 680'} Gle az9 000'9 s|emauay ¢ suonediled| 210ve-90-5-20
%¥Z ©6 z99'y 5.L0') 12l Gi6 [} £5 8EF'ZT 000'G sasuadx3 paje|ay |2ael 1| 910%5-90-6-20
%95 05 956°C 0 £E5 0LG'L Z9¢ 65¢ Z6Z'L GZ8'L suone|ey 2liand| v10¥5-90-5-20
%60'Z. £7¢'16 LGL'G 569'LL | 959'LL | S8S6'LL | BOLEL L6L'EF 000'GE} sasuadxg Bullig AYInN| £10¥6-90-5-20
%96 G6 [ GEY GIEE 195°E 068 GEL 66£°C 000Gl Buuies | g uoneonp3| ZLovs-90-5-z0
%06'Gl £6L°} 8ET JoL GZ1 [i 0 299 0052 suonesliand g bunuid| 1 1ot5-90-5-20
%96 8F 866'C vZ0'Z ¥S (5] Lz Z0% z9l 000'9 abe1sod| 010v5-90-5-20
%9 FE 166"ty 0LE'L 188'C oze'ol | LFET 586'Cl ZrL's 000°0E} sasuzdx3g Jaindwod| G00%$-90-5-20
%0491 L2LSL Zle 000°L ¥98°G Vil Gee 988 000'El suonduasqns @ senqa| Z00v5-90-5-20
%' eS z09'} 0 £0F 102 0Ll 95 9z 000' seg |eneN - sain| €1216-90-6-20
%95 ¥9 9081 0 16L°L SblL 196’} 180'E 6876 000'82 Ryouioa)3 - selwnn| 11z15-90-5-20
95T 0 0 0 0 0 r95'T 0 sasuaplou| Jejsesiqal 661 16-90-5-20
%2/ 65 1671 Y0z 108"t 85E 9lF'T viL'S 180T 00052 sasuadx3 g saddng |eseuas| 0r115-90-5-20
%¥0'ZS £12'81 9gL’L 68T GLL'T otF'e L8¥'L £19'9 000'GE sasuzdx3z g salddng olo| 0€116-90-6-20
%¥E 05 1629 006’} £ET'9 GEE'L 988'G 68, 88.°¢E 00062} s1onpold wnsjonad| 6z +15-90-5-20
%5068 z9T'1T 426 919°L 69z'Z1 |68 A azzT's 000'52 salddngauswdinbs Asjes| 0z115-90-5-20
(ez12) (4) (599) (61} 0 £86 (¥8z'z) 0 (peaylano) supald asuadx3| L6015-90-5-20
%ZZ 901 'L 0L 0€e’L 3811 2LE'G 982'G Z50'8 00002 s2.nPnas - rgd| £0015-90-5-20
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000’} s100g-syJeuag| $Z005-90-G-20
%.8 .8 i8.'8 Zrs LB LiTL 291} £67' L 0r0'e 0000l fed 0I5 ¢ uojedRA-s)jeuURa| $¥Z2005-90-5-20
%<1 8k €96 69 101 o8 98 zhL €05 0002 suuonun| €200§-90-5-20
%<£Z F9 98g°LS 450'9 68L'g LZE9 LZE'9 £Ee'8 eIV 00008 Jskoidw3 S¥3d suyeueg| Zz00g-90-5-20
%8009 z£0'v2 BE8'T L06'Z £96'C £96'T £Z8'F 70’8 000'0F Sy3Id-s¥eu=g| 1Z005-90-5-20
%65 99 £59°L1 000'L 9657 000°L 0 950'Z 000°¢ 005 21 uonesuadwo) siayiop-syjeuag| 61005-90-6-20
%69'L5 9Ze'y 285 ¥19 GiE 08¢ €9 Z0L'L 005'L aoueInsu| Apjigesig-syeuag| £1005-90-5-20
%96 79 9EY'I6 65021 90eZt |zisZ'zL 2522k | 250wl S05'PE 000°05} dwo? piagieaH-s)jeu=ga| 91005-90-5-20
%S 65 S06°L iz4 6ET 6EC 6EC £ET SlL 00Z'€ aoueinsu| ay1-spjeusg| ¥100§-90-5-20
%6819 168'1Z LOL'E 0Z6'¢ 905'Z 662 916'¥F 8056 000'Sy e214-s})jeu=g| £1005-90-6-20
%GZ 29 0966 Lz zes't  [lgol) 965 | £ZL'L £90°¢ 00091 saa4 Jojoand| Z1005-90-5-20
(52) 0 0 0 0 0 (52) 0 ¥pai) Joge| 1100§-90-6-20
%0 LG 89609E 16E°0F gol'sk |g9c'zy |osovr | 21929 Lig9LL 199°/89 uonENsIUIWPY-100ET| 0L005-90-5-Z0
. aLA sjegoldear| gl,g99d | gL uer | L2280 | FLAON | #1320 |Sielol L4D | L39ang NOILdI¥DS3A| #LNNODOY
abejuaniad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 44 of 116



Page 24 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Water Expenses

%ER'69 goL'ezl'e | ZLL'9ge’L |eze'ves | €15'9L9 | L£8'2s9 | 061186 82699y | 08L'2i0'¢L SISNIAXT YIALYM TVLOL
EQL'BTL G 8L5°99L ¢

- 0 (se891) 0 0 0 X B.6'¢ 0 Aejino |eyde) - of

- 0 (Lie'el) 0 0 0 LIE'EL 0 0 ucensiUIWPY - 'boY 1858Y| 90026-0p-5-20

- 0 (g25') 0 0 0 0 8/5'e 0 SHIOM DlIaNd - oY 1e58Y| €0026-01-5-20

- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 seoInosay Jajep - 'bov 198sY| LDOLS-0P-5-20
%00'00L SZY'LE6'T | €98'226 0 0 0 0 £95'¢66°'L | SZ¥'IEB'T 1990 - oF
%00'00L 6Zr'eBa‘L | £98'/96 0 0 0 0 £95'856 GZF'o68 | spuog a2 wiel-Buoidsale)| ZovLe-0t-5-20
%00°00L 000'6£0°L [ O 0 0 0 0 000'6£0°L | 000'GED'L {(B0052) dulld WFQ0Z Senes-AIS 192d( LOZLG-0P-G-20

aLA ajeq ol dea\| 6L, d9d | SL.uer | ¢4.220 | pLAON | ¥L.390  [sielol L 4D | L39Dang NOILdI¥2S3a| #LNNODDY

abejuaaiag

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 45 of 116



Page 25 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Sewer Expenses

%6125 LZFPSL'T | 009'6L) | 886'992 | 616'GET 169'65Z | LBB'LLE | ZPE'OPB +80'20L°¢ SIVLOL INJWLYIHL
%ZZ 6T 650°GE cIZ'lE | Sl0C ) 1.0T 298’ I 000'0ZL sesuadxg Bunelads suug| $E0.G5-20-6-€0
%9E B L20'BLL ooe'zz | #L9cz | 9gg'zz Foe'6L | LZB'EZ | L¥S'99 000°00E |esodsiq @bpn|s| 1£05-20-5-€0
%S9'69 Z04°08 6ve'8 00.'9 £0L'S TS5'LL | 1s2'CL | Lvs'eT 000'SLL seoines Alojeloqe| oL LrS-Z0-6-€0
%FE 09 LO¥ P8y 0 0/9'79 | £46'8S ¥/E'96 | BFL'9L | Le2'9ZE 098208 $3SEYDING 1amod - selRn| 01Z15-20-6-€0
%LLLS Zls 0 68¢E 0 0 =7l 14 0oo'L sasuadx3 g sal|ddng |elauad| OFLLS-20-G-€0
%F0Th 816'81 69 #e5'e g9r8'z LLLL 988’z A 000'st salddng Aloje1oqe| GL11S-20-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000's suedoid| |L1115-20-6-€0
%0Z G 628'892 0 1929 | 019'LE 9ec'/E | GPE'ZS | BLL'ELL 000G LS s|iesiwayd| 904 15-20-5-€0
%560 298°2¢ CIVES TT8'Y £LL's 995'S 29z’ vaz'ol ooo'oL |ojiucy uonewaony - |A’gd| 0L0LS-Z0-6-€0
%520, £ZF'651 ogs'zlL |0958'cl |BBEE 18641 129’y | oit'eL 000'sZe sainnis - WgH| €0015-20-6-€0
%LE'LE FA7] 0 8Ll 8.1 00z 0 vSZ oovr'e aouemo||y Joog-sijeuag| SZ00S5-Z0-G-€0
%eLLE 680°} 66 261 66 66 162 162 000's Aed oIS % uojecep-spyeusg| FZ00S-20-6-€0
%9E'Co 8812 951 LB Z0e BT 80v BLL} oov'y sulojiun-syyeusg| £2005-20-6-€0
% LF 09 126'8L ¥Zy'6 0/6'8 £Tr'6 £62'6 goL'kL | oKL'ez 000'0EL 1ahojldw3 Sy34-seuag| ZzZo0s-20-5-€0
%1029 196°6E 5v'y ELL'Y LIE'Y Bl5'y L5t'9 9LLZL 00085 S¥y3d-sHjauag| LZ00S-20-6-€0
%G6 65 5l6'62 S66'C LFE'LL | SBB'E 0 esh'e 18L°L 000'0S uonesuadwoy siayopn-spyeuag| 61005-20-G-€0
%PEe'es 15.°8 TlB 290'L 668 Lrl'L £ov'l €0z’ 000'sl aouelnsu| Ayjiqesig-syyeusg| £1005-20-6-€0
%9929 681221 6/9°6L | 1227l | epB'El B¥r'SL | BSZ°ZL | eel'sk 000'GEL dwog puaawyyesH-suysuag| 91005-20-G-£0
%.0'85 £06°2 SPE S9€ /9€ 19¢ 85E oL 000's soueInsu| ayn-siysusg| +1005-20-G-€0
%EE'EY 10S' LY Z0F'S 186'G grt's 9r0'g SZh's 66191 000's. eal4-syyeusg| €£1005-20-G-€0
%EL'SS £08°695 7o8'cs | .p6'LL | ££L'S9 B¥e'LL | 98.'00L | 92Z9°I6L vy 'co6 uswiesl | s-1oqe| 0LD0S-Z0-G-€0
alA ajegoyiear| GL, 9924 | ShUer | ¥, 220 | #L.AGN | 1,390 (SIElol L D | 139dn9g NOILdIYOS3A| #LNNODJOY
abejuaaladg

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 46 of 116



Page 26 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 Sewer Expenses

%L¥BS €E1'Z206°}L | BE9'E0Z | €65°ZET | 9va'8TT 6EE'09Z | 998892 | 158201 679'g6l'c STV.LOL NOILYH LSINIWNAY
%LELL 256'62 0 0 0 0 0 256'62 0002k soue|dwon Aloyeinbay| 0€0.5-90-G-0
%/9'99 000'0L 05.'8 0s5.'¢ 05.'¢ 052'8 0s52'g 052'9Z 000501 aoueInsu|| L009S-90-G-€0
%E9'99 0¥0'EES 0£9'99 | 0£9'99 | 0E9'99 0£9'99 | 0£9'09 | 068661 000'008 Juswaoe|day ainpniseju|
%/9'99 ove'eee S99'LF | S99°LF | 589'LF 599'Ly | S99'LF | SLO'SZI 000°00S SaAI9say uonerpalded| 00565-90--€0
%P6 TE 6.8'69 005'Z 0S¥'9 ¥5T L 0LF'L 185'LL | pZ9'0E 000002 $994 |euolssajold| 601¥S-90-6-€0
%EEFL 006°L} 0 0 0 0 095" 0ve'0l 000°9L Bununoooy g ¥pnY| 80L¥S-90-G-€0
%GE ST 602'Gl 000'L GP6 096°L SPS'Yy S0F'Z rse'y 00009 [eba7| Z01¥S-90-5-€0
%LLEL 2€6'1Z 095 L8 ELS'Z SL0'L vET'T BEL'E) 000°0E S30|A18g [eneiuod| #01¥S-90-6-€0
%0085 085S 1S5 LG jore 8 0 col 1 4°TA 000'L 131eAA Bunjuud| 0£0#5-90-6-€0
%T6 B ¥86'6 STT'L 5TT' L LZZ'L joral} 1ze'L 898'¢ 00002 suoyds|a] - sallIlN| SZ0¥S-90-G-€0
%8 89 Ges's £20'L £z0'L 88C'L aoL'L £20'L 0.0'€ 00S'CL |esodsiq a1sepn - salnn| #20rs-90-6-€0
%GS5 S LiT'T 0 LE9 g2 SlE £le gee 000'S sesuadx3 pejelsy bues|y| 0Zors-90-G-€0
%G9S 0L 6.2'GS 0 008'€ £ll g0L'LlF |0 861'6 00005 sjwlad g S8suS017| 610¥S-90-5-€0
%0L ¥ [T 154 G9¢ 78l Sly 518 Sp 1£5 000'S s|emauay g suolesyied| £1L0vS-90-6-€0
%09 F¥ 0€T' a3l 06l 0 0 €5 66L'} 000'S sesuadxg pajeday |9rel | 9L0¥S-90-G-€0
%.L9E i9¢ 0 0 55 0 0 gle 0000k suoneay alland| #L0rS-90-G-€0
%R rse'z oSl 0Ze Sil 89 Gil G91°} 005'ZL Bujuies | g uopeonp3| ZLOYS-90-G-0
%FOEL 259 9ee £9L Szl 0 0 1zl 000'S suonedl|qngd g Bunuiid| 110¥S-90-6-€0
%80 LY 6TL'tY TLL 056 ZLL9L £L9'L 657l | ev0'0l 000'S6 sesuadxg Jeindwod| S00¥S-90-6-€0
%.9°99 9ge'zol L6L'CL | LBLZL | LBLZL L6L'CL | LBL'ZL | lBe'se 005'€SL s80|AJe3 UlWPY B Juswabeuely| £00¥5-90-6-€0
%8T 1L i61'8 ] 9629 86 05t gs| 961'} 005°LL suoidiosgng § sang| Z00#5-90-6-€0
%P TS FArA 0 rOE'E 108 162'L 1B2'E gy 00521 sesuadx3 g saiddng |e18us S| Ol 15-90-6-€0
%9 /8 629'2 0 £l £l 15 €08 Z6S')L 000'€ sallddng 22140| 0£115-90-6-€0
%695 818'Z} 000'L £TE'L 9ze'L 000'L 192’y 606'€ 00522 sjonpoid wnajolad| SZ115-90-G-€0
%LV VS LPP'S 0 9g§ 0 zse 0 855t 00001 sal|ddngauswdinb3 Ajales| 021 15-90-5-€0
%000 0 1] 0 0 0 1] 0 oFL'L 20uemol|y 100g-slijeusg| SZ00S-90-5-€0
%.9/8 i8.'8 e L/B LT £9L'L CEF'L 0v0'€ 00001 Aed so1s g uoneoep-sjyeuag| $Z005-90-5-€0
%95 OF 1£6 A 6. 0L 08 a1 zes 000C swiojun-siysuag| £2005-90-5-€0
%669 \We'iy 955'G LB9'S £28'S £28'G 9es'g 608'Gl 000G 1ehojdw3 Sy3d sieueg| ZZ00S-90-6-20
%.G 19 r91'zz 509' 199 62.'C 82L'C re0'y 60¥'L 000'6E S¥3d-siysusg| 12005-90-G-€0
%6929 We'll 000'L 965 ¥ 000'L 0 ESP'E 181'L 00S°/E uonesuadwo) sISyIopn-sljeusg| 61005-90-G-€0
%reES 000t ars 085 2ve 08e 0z9 vZs'l 0052 souelnsu| AligesigQ-siyeu=g| £100S-90-6-€0
%6Z 59 zov'16 SO0Z'LL | LE9°LL | BBS'LE 665'LL | 6LOEL | Ipe'Ce 000°'0%L dwog pyea\yiesH-siyeuag| 91005-90-6-€0
%EY TG 068'L GET LET €T €T £ET 60.L 009'€ aouelnsu| aj7-sjysuag| #100S-90-G-€0
%0 BS 86¥'GZ Sly'Ee £E9'E ¥SE'Z rS6'T Lev'y £59'8 000°ck edl4-slysuag| £1005-90-5-€0
%¥PZ 9 656'6 Lz’ TES'L (goL) 985'L £cl'L Z90'¢ 000'9L s394 sI0paud| Z100S5-90-G-€0
%6 B i82°12¢ £90'/c | g8’y | ce0'se Lee'ee | 919'45 | 222901 80 '¥¥9 uolessiuWpYy-1ogqe| 01005-90-G-€0
alLi ajeg oy tear| G104 | shouer | vL.22a | #LAON | #1,300 [Sielol L 0| 139an8g NOILJINDS3A| #LNNODJOY
abejuaoiagd

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 47 of 116



Page 27 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Sewer Expenses

%EL B9 obpb'0sL'es | 0ee'02Zt | 1€€'9BS | 90F'ZLLL | ZZ1'88S | FO8'FLL | PSE'899'F | 000'689°LL SISNIdX3 HaM3s Tv1OL

9rr'0GL'8 PoE'99°F

0 {ogz'ol) |0 0 0 0 09201 0 Aepng [eydeD - o

0 (ogzol) |0 0 0 0 09201 0 [onuog [ejuauiuoaug - 'boy 1essy| L0045-0v-5-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonensiuWpy - boy 18ssy| 900.5-0F-6-€0

0 0 0 0 0 o] 0 o] juswiesl | - boy jessy| Z00.5-0¢-G-€0
%8BT E6 ZPe'ZLS'E | 0 0 L2619 0 0 699'€26'C FEF'0£8'E 143Q - OF
%61 €6 roL'eel’t |0 0 206'.ST 0 0 20Z's.8 9s8'sLT L 188J8)u| - 80IM8S 1920| £0L5-0F-G-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 /GE'SL L-Z18 3 Mol - [edidulld - 8a1mas 1920| 90Z25-0-5-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 020'vE €01 o - [edidulld - 821M18S 192A| §0ZL5-01-G-€0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] rardR 3SIM - [edidulld - 921188 1920| $0ZL5-04-G-€0
%00001L zle'1eg 0 0 Zie'l8e 0 o] 0 clE'LBE auljpuug - |edidulld - @ainu8s 199Q| £0Z.5-0F-6-€0
%00001 99F'av0'z | O 0 0 0 0 99t'810'2 99F'8¥0'C JHMEM - [edidulld - 9a1M8S WRA| Z0ZL5-0v-G-€0
%6BE TS ¥r6'02S ZSe'ly | 0§L'98 | 19g'8S 160'89 ls0'vL | 2Zec'ogl ££8'156 IYLOL TOHLNOD TVLINIWNOHIANT

0

%85 oF £98'L GEY 9Tr'lL 0 0 0 0 000'% seolneg Mojeloge| 01 1LpS-40-G-€0
%¥L' LT 89zl ¥ST'L el 8L 0S6'c 0 z96'y 000'09 S894 |BUDISS3J0ld| 60L¥5-L0-G-€0
%8S 7 L 8tP 0 GS 0s fAs] S 9zg ooo'e 24 uonels Y| 8kZ15-10-G-€0
%G8'61 lL6'E 0 168G £ov LES oS 918'L 000'0E f# Uonels Y| vrZ15-10-G-€0
%8 6E vi6'l 0 06t L¥S 0 L0€ 1£9 000's € uonels Y| erZLs-L10-6-€0
%G.'GE 0s1'L 0 19/ 096 99/ vi6 £89'¢ 000'0Z Z# uonels Y| Z2#Z16-10-G-€0
%ESES |€8'ES 0 SS6'L 189 9lr'L glLg'L 95Z'9¢ 000°00L L# uonels Wl Lz 1s-20-6-€0
%8 LC 8lc gl oG 0 0 cr ol 000°L sasuadx3 g saddng |eisuao| OpL1L5-L0-6-S0
%S0'6T 80F'v6 9G6'C ole'ogc | OLL'TL S00°'LL €L0CL |ZHF'ee 000'62E S8INPNAS - N'gH| €0015-L0-G-€0
%S Er ore 0 0] 0 0 00Z orl 08L SIUBMO||'YY Jo0Z-s)liauagd| GZ005-L0-G-€0
%8Z 0L 90z €1 69 0 0 0 0 000 Aed oIS g ucnesep-siyeusg| $2005-40-6-€0
%95 LS ISL'L 0zl 6cl Ll oLl €61 81§ 000 sulojun-sjjeusd| €2005-L0-G-€0
%LL88 ¥lo'9Z 195'E £€8e'e L6E'e 182'e Sly'y Ll5'8 ooo'ce 1sfoldw3 sy3d-syeusg| 22005-40-S-€0
%6068 eiFZI Ti9'L 985 6851 LES'L 690'C 020y 000'%L SH3ad-sieusg| 1Z00S-L0-G-€0
%bE'LL 185'1e L6l £rs'e 6L 0 €Sh'e 161'L 000'0E uonesuaduwog siylopn-syyeusg| 61005-L0-6-€0
%6508 0Z8'Z ore |z¢ Lee 66 it 86 00s'e souelinsu| Ajigesig-siyeusg| 2100S-40-5-€0
%S 76 SL0'LY 9560 9890 Zrs'o Z¥s'9 8919 8l1'vl 000'0S dwog piegiyiesH-sijeusg| 91008-L0-6-€0
%S8'SE Ll 96 96 96 96 o8 25e 0002 SoueInsu| sjT-silysueg| ¥1005-L0-G-€0
%/5'86 AT QLT 180°¢C 660'C ver'e g80'e Goe's 005'ZL edl4-sisu=g| £1006-10-G-€0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Hpa17 JogeT| | 1005-L0-G-€0
%06'6. %1% J %4 GZ¥ 92 BV GE | 6LR'ST Ze8'6E Lor'se | #G0'89 £50'89C |0uU0) [EjuaLIONAUT-I0qET| OL00S-L0-G-E0

ala 2jeq o} leaA| SL. 924 | Si, uer 1. 920 FLAON | ¥#1.320 |Slelol | 3D | 1324dNn49 NOI1ldI¥0S3Aa| #LNNOQJOY

abejuasiad

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 48 of 116



Page 28 of 28

Director Memorandum No. 15-020

FY 2015 - Recycled Expenses

%l LS 1068k | Z0s'8l [s8is'oz | 60162 |[998ir |tr0'ss | 9s8'by p0g‘eEy S3ISNIAX3 A310AD3H V101
LOG'8kE 958 F
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0000} douedwog [euswuonaul| 0F0.LS-90-6-+0
%98 58 vor'Lz 0 16€°L 69L°€ EEL'E 9z5'9 oro‘s 000°sT aoueldwog Aloreinbay| 0€0.5-90-5-+0
%8099 0z5'9l) 590°C 590°C S90°C 590 590°C 5619 000°SZ Juswade|day ainjonnsenyu|
%0599 0Ze's 049 049 0.9 049 0.9 046°L 000'8 uoperoeidaqg| 00565-90-6-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L saoiag Aigjeioqe| 01 L#S-90-5-+0
%0682 066°0L 00S'c 08l'c ¥zl 5190z |sig’ce | 94261 000°sT s89 |euoissajold| 601#5-90-5-F0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 000°L [eba7| LO1#5-90-6-F0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005°L seoiveg |eimoenuod| 010%S-90-5-+0
%0F LT 191 (o4 34 oz 0Z 0Z 09 052 auoydsjal| szot5-90-5-+0
%9Z FT 1Zh 0 0 0 0 18 or 005 sasuadig pajeley bunasi| 0zo¥s-90-G-+0
%266 96T 0 0 0 0 96v'C 0 005'Z sywiad g sesuadi| 610+5-90-6-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0sZ s|lemauay g suoneoniuad| L10¥S-90-6-+0
%09 L1 e 76 o€ 0 0 Fa 13 000°L sesuadx3 pajeiey [2rell| 910t5-90-6-+0
%052 asr'lL 0 0 SE6 0 0 €55 005'c suonejey 2lland| ¥10+$-90-6-+0
%69 St 665°} 00S't 0 0 0 0 66 005°E Buuies] g uoneonp3| ZL0t5-90-5-+0
%10°0C 00z 6L 0 0 L8 0 0 000°L suonesland g Bunuid| 110¥5-90-6-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 005'L asuadx3 Jeindwon| G00+5-90-6-+0
%06 0E 9£Z‘} 0 9eT’L 0 0 0 0 000'% suondiuasqng g seng| Zo0¥s-90-5-+0
6EL} 0 88¢ 882 882 88¢ 985 896'VCL SSasEY2Ind 1amod-samin| 04215-90-5-+0

%2/, 69 ¥Li 0 0 K] 0 0 €6 052 sasuadxg g sal|ddng [esauao| Ok 1S-90-6-+0
%LF0 9 0 0 9 0 0 0 005°L s1ZleN-N 8 o] 0€015-90-5-+0
%90°Z- (c01) (co1) (o) P [} 0 0 000's sjueIpAH a4+ 8 d| 2Z015-90-5-+0
%L6'LE 8/6°L 0 zL 0 €62°S 6LL°L 556 000°sT saul] alaesN B | 12015-90-5-F0
%i0T 5 0 0 z5 0 0 0 00S'E saullzdid- B H| 0Z015-90-6-+0
%1, 66 898'tr 0 0 1049 or6'e alg're |0 000°st sainpnisA g H| €0015-90-5-+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00z sjoog-syeueg| SZ00S-90-5-+0
%0.'8. ¥6¢ ¥s S 98 88 601 0 005 Aed 3oI5 g uonesep-syeusg| $Z006-90-6+0
%000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00z swiojlun-siyausg| £2005-90-5-0
%L1 8YlL €962 67T 6T 6ve 6k 16Z°L 949 000°Z 1afojdw3 sy3d-sweusg| Zz005-90-5+0
%68 8E | 68E'L Lk Ll Ll L 509 1€ 000'L safojdw3 sy3d-sieusg| 12005-90-6-+0
%CE T8L LFET 161 169 161 0 aoL’L oSl 00€ uoijesuadwog sigiop-siyauag| 61005-90-G-+0
%%, 891 1E€ 6. 6L L Bl z6 IT:) 00z soueinsu| Ayjqesig-syeueg| Z1005-90-5-+0
%6E 561 0LL'6 L0F' ) 207°) £ee'L £ee’l 598°L 9ze'e 000's dwod j2a 3 uesH-syeueg| 91005-90-6-+0
%¥.0 z (0) 0 (0 (0) @ € 0SZ soueinsu| ayT-syeueg| +1005-90-5-+0
%SE OVT 509'e €49 €L9 ¥8€ €85 [CE lzr 005°L vold-syaueg| €£1005-90-5-+0
%0000 0052 0 0 005'C 0 0 0 005 sea4 100a11d| Z1005-90-6-0
%088k 601 °6¥ 598'L 508/ #9892 oL'g 964'LL | £00'S ZE£9'00L 12180, peeAday-loqe| 01006-90-6-+0

alA 3jeq Sh.d24 | sh.uer | ¢1.22a | vh.AON | #1.320 [sielol LD 13Dang NOILdI¥Os3al #1NNO2oY
abejuaslad | olleap

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 49 of 116



M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-021

W?
Date: March 18, 2015

Prepared By: John Wrobel, Regulatory and Environmental Control Manager
Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Subject: Authorization to Issue Two Purchase Orders for the Installation of an Air
Conditioning System at Lift Station No. 1

Recommendation:  That the Board approves the issuance of a purchase order to Burgeson'’s
Heating & Air Conditioning for a sum not to exceed $39,285 and to Miller
Electric for a sum not to exceed $2,226 for a total project cost of $41,511.

The District staff has been reviewing options for a
cooling system needed for the variable frequency drive
units and other electronic equipment at Lift Station No.
1. There have been times when the temperature within
the facility exceeds 110°F. The high temperatures will
shorten the life of the electronic equipment and may
result in the failure of the lift station.

The chart below shows the daily temperature trends
outside of the facility (blue) and inside the building at the
variable frequency drive unit (red). A properly installed

cooling unit will extend the life and dependability of this equipment.
Lift Station No. 1

Indoor electrical equipment at Lift Station Mo. 1.

120

MV

FH O Fu fd Fa fd 4 P Fd Fd Bl o Fd Fd Sl Bl FRA PR PR PR SR PN BN Mn o B0 M0 BN B D D B D D D D D D £ L £ 63 £33 0

Outside Temperature (*F}

Variable Frequency Drive Unit ("F}

s -

At the workshop meeting on December 9, 2014, the District staff discussed the need for installing
a cooling system at Lift Station No. 1 to protect the electrical equipment located at the facility

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 50 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-021 Page 2 of 6

[Workshop Memorandum No. 14-197]. At this meeting, the District staff was directed to pursue a
design-construct-install contract with Burgeson’s Heating and Air Conditioning to facilitate the
installation of a properly sized cooling system with the structural limitations of the facility.

Once the cooling system was sized and the layout and configuration were determined, the District
staff solicited costs for the electrical wiring needed to install the new 15-ton air conditioning
system.

Based on the prices of the cooling equipment, the District staff will be recommending to issue a

purchase order to Burgeson’s Heating & Air Conditioning for a sum not to exceed $39,285 and to
Miller Electric for a sum not to exceed $2,226 for a total project cost of $41,511.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 51 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-021 Page 3 of 6

of Pages
620 TENNESSEE ST., REDLANDS, CA 92374-2952
(909) 793-3635 * www.burgesons.com « Lic. No, 263871

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE | DATE

Yucaipa Valley Water District 909-797-5117 Dekbember 29th, 2014
STREET JOB NAME

12770 2™ st Live Oak Pumping Station
CITY, STATE, AND 2P CODE JOB LOCATION

Yucaipa CA. 92399 32280 Live Oak Canyon Rd.
ARCHITEGT DATE OF PLANS DATE PROMISED JOB PHONE

‘We hereby submit spacifications and estimates for:
The installation of the new air conditioning system consisting of the following;

1 ea. Carrier Mod.# S50HC-D17ATP6-CAOGO (15 TON 460 VOLT 3 - PHASE) TWO STAGE COMMPRESSOR &
PLED roorftop unit instailed, An Uutdoor air mconomizer and barometraic hood will Dé
installed, This_system will include E-Coated (corrogion resistant) indoor and outdoor coils.

svystom—will-ba-lastalled with -rnr-«l-:nng'la sheat--matal-duct-work

and suspended from the ceiling in the pump vault.

ARSI a..pglannA roturn-~-duct

Job to include flashing, galvanized steel frame, supply grills, multistage thermostat,
crane charges and start up. Vent panels will be bullt and installed for the vault opening on
the aagat side

NOTE; ELECTRICAL WIRING AND DISCONMECT ARE TO BE PROVIDED BY OTHERS AND ARE NOT INCLUDED IN
[ THIS CONTRACT:

:ﬁﬂe ﬁrﬂpﬁse hereby to fumish material and labor - complete In accordance with above specifications, for the sum of:

THIRTY NINE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED AND EIGHTY FIVE dollars (% $ 39,285.00 )
Payment to be made as lollows: ’

Mwmmmmmmmmummmwmmmv.xwm smnumwmwwwmumwwbwmm
as the court deems as and for y's foos. Ci by law 10 ba byt Ay a contractor may
mmnwmdmmﬂm-dmuhm smeBoud 1020NSvoet.Smnnm Cnllhmlnﬂs!“

Al material is guaranteed 1o be spacifiad. AN work 10 be complets in & worknanifke manner

according 1o stancard practices. Any aheration of fom ab Authorized
uhmmhmhdmlymmlb\mmMIMmundwpmm Signature
above the estimata. Al agraemants ars contingent upon strikes, accidents of delays beyond
our control, wner 10 cary fire, Iomado and ather necessary insurance. Our workers ara fully Note: This propasal may

by 5 C withdrawn by us if not accepted n THIRTY
é\:mzpimtce of :’Iﬁmpnzal - The above prices, spocifications
and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the s e

work a3 specified, Paymernt will be mede as cutiined above,

Date of Accoptanco: Signature

PEV.200) » PR Printing 03 370717

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 52 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-021

Page 4 of 6
MILLER ELECTRIC
34114 Avenue H @ Yucaipa, CA 92399
(909) 795-9481
License No. '3
o 3elt PROPOSAL/CONTRACT

(mnsusus-mmm YVWQ PHONE 2/ (3/l5
STREEY JOB RANE

ﬂl(, Cisevs ¥
e TN

CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE

ARCHITECT DATE OF PLAXS . PHONE
\ 22280 L isg Ol Cavgon b2 )
W horabry 0 hmish and mbor y tor the ot 1
T nadm il eleckrical iV Sa ~Co - +~lL e M L S ton
Al c A g -

) Converdt an  sxisdmeg Lilreli4d brtmb cr Yo SO A‘“fp

@ T nais il o Ma-l-hc)‘proo-ﬂ A scon neat Leviteds ot

wue A C  pair | (00 Amyp | LOO Yold |, coibh 3

B Trnemlt R = @ anl ([ * (8 wires +hrovhn
4

on  existiae sulce wea | fasim U EwmT orndlulTr

prow\ +b|<_‘) Wﬂf-l:wav! +o e VY e L A'I/C L2t

ﬁmmwwmmmmmm — completa in dance with above wecifications, for the sum of: W
Tiwz T housavel Twe Hosdel 'Twewh.f Six “22'249
ayment t5 made 43 Toilows:

-+ o
C)}OOV! Loy gletion

’
AN maTerial IS Suer to be as mwuemmnanub-
stantial Workmaniia W u:enmlnl 10 Dldﬁ:ni A
Any froen ABowve SpPacif. s exUtra K
ccss-duumneuuvum mmwulmnumm - T
over and above the SSTIMAate. All AGIeSMents CONTLINJENT UPON SIrAKES, ACCICNNTS OF

Balavs baYOBE Bue cONNIS!, Owner 10 Carry fire, tormado and other pecassary fn- W% Tho soposal way be

Srancs, Qur workers are fully covered by W s € withdsawn by us if act accepled within__ .. ) o
ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL The abave mcu. ana condl

thons are satistactory and are heredy si268 to GO the Work

ax gpecified. Payment willummuauuimubou. Signatare,

Dote of Accoptaace: Sitwaturs,

W

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 53 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-021 Page 5 of 6

Center Electric Estimate
3679 Van Buren Blvd.
Riverside, CA 92503 DATE | ESTIMATE NO.
2/6/2015 784
NAME / ADDRESS
Yucaipa Valley Water District
P.O. Box 730
Yucaipa, CA 92399-0730
P.0. NO. WORK ORDER #
DESCRIPTION Qry COST TOTAL
Material and Labor 10 install power for the new ACUnit. S S —— b0
Disconnect, wire and fittings T T L 850.00°
San Bemarding County Straight Time Prevailing Ratz, Inside i 16] " TTTTT 8570 TTTTTT891.20°
Wireman: . |, e al . e —n . e e .
YVWD Prevailing cffective rate July 1,2014 to June 30,2015. Labor 16 49.50 792.00
Burden: Prevailing Rate, Inside Wireman. Includes overhead, some
consumables aggproﬁt.‘ . . e r—— T S . ~
Equipment (Trock) 7 7 T L ITTTTTTTT 18 TR L0 T 77730400
WE WILL USE EXISTIING BREAKER/BUCKET ", "~ | 7" """ 7 " T e

This estimate may be withdrawn at anytime by Center Electric,
TOTAL $2,837.20
Phone # Fax # E-mail
(951) 688-6865 951 687-3286 office@centerelectric.net

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 54 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-021 Page 6 of 6

141206
KNS ELECTRIC/GC February 24, 2015
36487 ParLn.
Beaumnont, Ca 92223
Lic#764905 C10/B
Office (909)795-4329

Cell (909)528-0781

kevinelectnc95@gmail com
knselectnc9S@gmail com

Ryan Janisch
12770 2nd. Street
Yucaipa, Ca 92399

UFT STATION #1 $0 00 $0 00

) Install approx. 50" of 3/4™ condurt from main switch gear to future a/c locaton.

) Install a 3 phase 600 vac fusible disconnect w/ 50 amp fuses on the wall below
mated location of the new a/c.

) Install brand new 3 phase 70 amp breaker and hardware in the existing gear.

4) Pull In new wire sized appropnate to the system and terminate
Matenals 1 $856 0C $856.00
New 3 phase 70 amp 600 vac breaker and hardware. 1 $1,50000 $1,500 00
Labor and instaltation 1 $850.00 $850.00
-

$3,206.00

{0.00%) $0.00

TAX {0.00%) $0.00

$3,206.00

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 55 of 116



M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-022

W

Date: March 18, 2015
Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Subject: Award of a Construction Contract for the 8th Street and Washington Drive

Replacement Pipelines

Recommendation:  That the Board awards a construction contract to Borden Excavating,
Inc. for a sum not to exceed $287,574.

On January 21, 2015, the Board of Directors authorized the District staff to solicit bids for the
construction of an 8-inch drinking water pipeline in 8" Street and Washington Drive. The proposed
pipeline project will involve the construction of 1,565 linear feet of 8-inch ductile iron pipe in 8th
Street from Avenue C to Washington Drive and in Washington Drive from 8th Street to Cypress
Street. These pipes will replace an existing 6-inch steel leak-prone pipe.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 56 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-022 Page 2 of 4

On March 4, 2015, the District staff opened bids for the project. The preliminary bid results are
provided below. The Engineer’s estimate for the project was $420,000.

Preliminary Bid Results

Borden Excavating $287,574

Merlin Johnson $375,133

Weka $398,043

Pro-Craft Construction $433,000

El-Co Contractors $457,585

Valley Pipeline $461,090

TBU $500,680

The bid submittals have been reviewed by Krieger & Stewart with a recommendation of award in
the attached letter.

This project is categorically exempt from environmental review in accordance with the California
Environmental Quality Act Guidelines Section 15301(c).

Financial Considerations:

Funding for this project will be from water depreciation reserves.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 57 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-022 Page 3 of 4

]%‘ KRIEGER & STEWART
_w Engineering Consultants
March 6, 2015 818-84.5 F/C

Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399

Subject: 8th Street and Washington Dr. Replacement Pipelines
Bid Results and Award Recommendation

Dear Mr. Anton:
On March 4, 2015, the Yucaipa Valley Water District (District) received seven bids for subject project;

the results and engineer's estimate are as follows (a breakdown by bid item is shown in the attached Bid
Results table):

Contractor Bid Amount
Borden Excavating, Inc. $287,574.00
Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. $375,133.00
Weka, Inc. $398,043.00
Pro-Craft Construction, Inc. $443,000.00
El-Co Contractors, Inc. $457,585.00
Valley Pipeline Services, Inc. $461,091.00
TBU, Inc. $500,680.00
Engineer's Estimate $420,000.00

The low bidder is Borden Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $287,574.00. Please note that for Borden
Excavating, Pro-Craft Construction, and Valley Pipeline Services, the bid amounts shown above do not
match the total bid amounts written in the bid documents and read aloud at the bid opening. The bids had
mathematical errors, and based on the bid documents (Instructions to Bidders, Discrepancies in
Proposals), the total bid amount shall be the sum of the individual bid items listed in the bidding
schedules. For Borden Excavating (low bidder), the sum of the items in Bid Schedule I totaled
$287,574.00 rather than the listed total of $277,574.00 (an increase of $10,000); for Pro Craft
Construction, the sum of the items in Bid Schedule I totaled $443,000.00 rather than the listed total of
$433,000.00 (an increase of $10,000), and for Valley Pipeline, the sum of the items in Bid Schedule I
totaled $461,091.00 rather than the listed total of $461,090.00 (an increase of $1). The amounts listed
above reflect these changes.

Other than the mathematical error listed above, the bid documents submitted by Borden Excavating are in
order.

3602 University Avenue, Riverside, California 92501-3331
Tel: (951) 684-6900 » Fax: (951) 684-6986  www kriegerandstewart.com

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 58 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-022 Page 4 of 4

Brent Anton
March 6, 2015
Page 2

Since construction of the 8th Street and Washington Dr. Replacement Pipelines is necessary to provide
uninterrupted water service to the City of Yucaipa, and since Borden Excavating, Inc. is an experienced,
capable contractor with a current Class A Contractor's License (No. 741879), we recommend award of
subject work to Borden Excavating in the amount of $287,574.00.
If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

KRIEGER & STEWART

Patrick M. Watson

PMW/lge
818-84-RECAWARD

Attachment: Bid Results

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 59 of 116



M
' Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-023
W

Date: March 18, 2015
Prepared By: Jennifer Ares , Water Resource Manager
Subject: Execution of a Compensatory Mitigation Agreement Pursuant to the

Requirements of the California Department of Fish and Wildlife for the Second
Street Pipeline Project across Wilson Creek - Yucaipa

Recommendation:  That the Board authorizes the Board President to execute the attached
Agreement for the construction of the Second Street Pipeline Project.

At the regular board meeting on SM 4 0 LT O
September 3, 2014 the Board of Directors S5t & = 4 =5 & =
authorized the District staff to solicit bids BETFL T LT 1 T
for the construction of a 30” drinking water o r
conveyance pipeline and 12" drinking |

water pipeline in Second Street, Yucaipa
[Director Memorandum No. 14-072].

For the portion of the pipeline that will be
constructed in the streambed of Wilson

3p-inch Alignment [§

Creek, the District will be required to &N e o et | ! (959 Linear Feot) |8
mitigate the temporary habitat impacts & S\l e 12-inch Alignment
T s i d (374 Linear Feet) |

related to the construction activities.

The California Department of Fish and
Wildlife requires a mitigation ratio of 2:1 for
the impacted area. The draft mitigation
agreement and Operational Law letter
from the California Department of Fish and
Wildlife are attached for your review.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 60 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-023 Page 2 of 7

AGREEMENT TO FACILITATE COMPENSATORY MITIGATION EFFORTS

This COMPENSATORY MITIGATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this
day of February 2015 (“Execution Date”) by and between YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER
DISTRICT, a governmental special district (“YVWD”) and the INLAND EMPIRE
RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT, a governmental special district ("IERCD”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, YVWD is planning to construct a new pipeline. The pipeline involves the
construction of 960 linear feet of 30” diameter conveyance pipeline from Persimmon
Avenue to Eucalyptus Avenue. The pipeline will cross Wilson Creek, a tributary to
Gateway Wash, in the City of Yucaipa.

WHEREAS, YVWD has received an Operation of Law letter from the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife (“CDFW”) dated June 26, 2014 (“Operation of Law
Letter”) attached as Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the Operation of Law Letter states that YVWD “proposed to offset temporary
impacts to Department jurisdiction through the purchase of mitigation credits from an
approved, offsite mitigation bank at a ratio of 2:1 (i.e. 0.28 acre of off-site mitigation).”

WHEREAS, YVWD represents to IERCD that CDFW has accepted IERCD as an
approved, offsite mitigation bank; and

WHEREAS, YVWD and IERCD are relying on an email from CDFW staff attached
as Exhibit “B” clarifying the extent of the mitigation required to satisfy the mitigation
obligation of the Operation of Law Letter; and

WHEREAS, IERCD is a Resource Conservation District formed for the control of
runoff, the prevention or control of soil erosion, and the improvement of land capabilities
to pursuant to Public Resources Code section 9151 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, IERCD may accept grants of money to carry out its purposes and may
establish and charge fees for services provided upon request pursuant to Public
Resources Code sections 9401 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, YVWD and IERCD (collectively, the “Parties”) desire to enter into this
Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which YVYWD agrees to
provide funds and IERCD agrees to restore 0.28 acres at an offsite location.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above and the mutual covenants, terms and
conditions contained herein, and pursuant to the laws of the State of California, YVYWD
and IERCD hereby agree as follows:

1. Transaction. IERCD hereby agrees to enhance 0.28 acres of real property on an
as yet unidentified location for a period of five (5) years. YVWD agrees to pay IERCD the
lump sum amount of $37,820.00 (“Enhancement Funds”). The Enhancement Funds shall
be paid by YVWD to IERCD, by check payable to the Inland Empire Resource
Conservation District within 30 days from the execution of this Agreement. Upon receipt

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 61 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-023 Page 3 of 7

of the Enhancement Funds, IERCD will provide YVWD with a receipt for YVYWD'’s
payment of the Enhancement Funds. IERCD shall have no obligation under this
Agreement until it receives the Enhancement Funds. IERCD agrees to work with CDFW
to find a new, suitable location for the 0.28 acres of restoration (“Transaction”).

2. Mitigation Responsibility: The Parties explicitly agree that any mitigation for
activities of YVYWD not covered by this Agreement, including but not limited to any
requirements set forth in the Operation of Law Letter that are not specifically agreed to
be conducted by IERCD under this Agreement, or any regulatory permit issued to YVWD
other than the Operation of Law Letter: or changes in mitigation related to the Project,
remain solely and entirely the responsibility of YVYWD. YVWD agrees that IERCD shall
not be responsible to conduct services except for those outlined in Section 1 above, even
if CDFW and/or any other regulatory agency later modify their respective mitigation
requirements from what is outlined in the Operation of Law Letter in Exhibit A, the email
in Exhibit B, or what is represented to IERCD in the Recitals as stated above.

3. Term. This Agreement is considered to be fulfilled and completed by YVWD upon
1ERCD’s receipt of the Payment.

4. Limitations. The Transaction described in Section 1 above is not intended as
a sale or transfer to YVWD of a security, license, lease, easement, or possessory or
non-possessory interest in real property, nor the granting of any interest of the
forgoing.

5. No Obligation by YVWD. YVWD shall have no obligation whatsoever by
reason of the Transaction to support, pay for, monitor, report on, sustain, or
otherwise be obligated or liable for the success or continued expense or maintenance
of the 0.28 acres. IERCD agrees to restore, monitor and make reports to the CDFW
on the status of the 0.28 acres no less than annually for nor more than five (5) years
in a form as determined by IERCD in consultation with CDFW.

6. Assignment. The Agreement and the Transaction shall be non-transferable and
non-assignable.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of
the date first above written.

Date Lonni Granlund, President of the Board of Directors
For Yucaipa Valley Water District

Date Paul Williams, President of the Board of Directors
For Inland Empire Resource Conservation District

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 62 of 116



Mitigatizn Fee Estimate - YWD - Wilsen Ave Potable Water Fipeline

z/Lyfz0Lg
Required work: .zB -4 Enhancementy for g Years

Contact: Inland Empire Resource Conservation District
tdandy Parkes, District Manager
009-7958 7407 2106

Avq ¥Yrly Hrs Total Cost

£3, BaB. gy,

#B ocxo1

InparkesiEierd oy
£-Year Enhancement Wark Y1 Yo VE] ' ¥g R
Cost
Field Ecologist £33.31 $34.31 $35.34 £36.43 £37.45
FE Hours 10 10 10 10 10
SAW A Biologist £6E.00 £66.05 £6E.06 £71.03 +7.16 £703.79
SAW A Biologist Hrs 10 5 5 5 5
Total Cost £gB3.10 £677. By tbgB. 1B £710.12 E7L0.70
Task z2: Invasive Vegetation Prep/Ongoing Management

Field Ecologist $33.31 $34.31 $35.34 536.40 $37.45
FE Hours 40 zrg =0 =0 =0
SubTotal $1,932.40 By 3 tpab.77 72707 f74.9.81

5448 Field Tech tzB.00 £2B. By 2071 53060 $31.c1| $L,B10.40
SAWA Field Tech HoursHrs 4a zg =0 =0 =0
SubTotal $1,120.00 $7z1L.00 50410 561193 s630. 28
Total Cost sz acz0n| f1,c7B73 £1,300.BB| %1,3395.00 £1, 360.10

Task 3: Raporting

Task 6! Traval

Project Manager t3b.05 £37.13 3B.zg 30359 £40.07
PM Hours 10 10 10 10 10
SubTotal t360.50 37132 t3Bz2.45 £303.63 405,75
Field Ecologist £33.31 $34.91 +35.34 £36.40 £37.45 $716.4E
FE Hours 10 10 10 10 10
SubTotal $333.10 $343.95 $353.39 $363.00 $374.01
Total Cost £693. B0 E7Ly. 41 £735. By £757.92 £7840. 65

Task 7: General Project Administ ration

Field Ecologist Mileage £0.57 +0.5B +0.60 £0. 6z 0.6
FE Miles 100 100 100 100 100

SAWA Field Crewm Mileage 0.6z +0.62 +0.66 t0.68 0,70 t125.6
SAWS Crew Miles 100 100 100 100 100
Total f118.co f122 OB £12C.72 $120.40 £1331.17

B2

£3,682 42

£b20.13

Froject Manager $36.05 £37.13 #1B.zc £35.9g £.40.057
PM Hours 49 40 42 i il PP 40 £7.655.77
Total 1,442 00) §1, 4B 26 %1, c2g Bz| f1,cyco7a f1,b2x.gB
Grand Totals, c-¥ear Enhancement $23 B30, 27

one-Time Costs

2ne-Time Costs

Easeline Data Collection Easeline Data Collection/Research/Site HMMF Creation £z 000.00
Legal Fees Legal Fees £2.000.00

Land U'se Fee Land Lse Fee 54 00,00
Total Total $10,c00.00

YN D - Wilson Awe Potable Water Pipeline Cumulative Cost Estimate

c-YrEnhancement Cost +z3,B3B.27
Fized Costs $14a,co0.00
Subtotal £34,138.27
Contingency +9,4B1.00
Final Total $37, Bzo.00

ALL MUMBERS REPRESEMT ESTIMATES QNLY - Wot valid as a final pro

ject cost

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 63 of 116




Statement of Fish and Game Regarding the Notification of Lake or Streamped Alternation No.
1600-2010-0070-R6 YVWD 30-inch potable water pipeline over Wilson Creek

S ale Of -2 } 1 I izl 25 Agenc) DMUN, BROWA fi OVErfio
DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE CHARLTON H. BONHAM, Director
Inland Deserts Region

3802 Inland Empire Bivd., Suite C-220

Ontario, CA 91764

(908) 484-0459

www.wildlife.ca.gov

June 26, 2014 S o

Mr. Brent Anton YUCAIPA VALLEY
Yucaipa Valley Water District WATER DISTRICT
12770 Second Street

Yucaipa, CA 92399

Subject: Notification of Streambed Alteration No. 1600-2014-0070-R6
YVWD 30-inch potabie water pipeline over Wilson Creek

Dear Mr. Anton:

The California Department of Fish and Wildiife (Department) had until June 25, 2014 to
submit a draft Streambed Alteration Agreement (Agreement) to you or inform you that
an Agreement is not required. The Department did not meet that date. As a result, by
law, you may now complete the project described in your notification without an
Agreement.

Please note that pursuant to Fish and Game Code section 1602(a)(4)(D), if you proceed
with this project, it must be the same as described and conducted in the same manner
as specified in the notification and any modifications to that notification received by the
Department in writing prior to June 25, 2014. This includes completing the project within
the proposed term and seasonal work period and implementing all avoidance and
mitigation measures to protect fish and wildlife resources specified in the notification, [f
the term proposed in your notification has expired, you will need to re-notify the
Department before you may begin your project. Beginning or completing a project that
differs in any way from the one described in the notification may constitute a violation of
Fish and Game Code section 1602.

You have proposed to install a 30-inch potable water pipeline across Wilson Creek, a
tributary to Gateway Wash, in the City of Yucaipa, County of San Bernardino, State of
Califomia: Latitude 34 N 02’ 36.98"; Longitude 117 W 02’ 35,36.” The pipeline will be
constructed across Wilson Creek within the disturbed City right-of-way adjacent Second
line installation will occur using trenching. The project will temporarily impact
0.14'acres qf sparsely vegetated, COFW-jurisdictional streambed. You have proposed
e followjag avoidance and minimization measures: implement Best Management

s (BMPs) to prevent the release of sediments into Wilson Creek (i.e. installation
of straw waddles around acfive construction areas and placing spoils outside of the
streambed); have a qualified Biologist, as determined by the Department, conduct a
preconstruction survey for sensitive plants and animal species in the impacted area;
and avoid nesting bird season (March 15-September 30). You have proposed to offset
temporary impacts to Department jurisdiction through the purchase of mitigation credits

Conserving California’s Wildlife Since 1870

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 64 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-023 Page 6 of 7

Brent Anton
June 26, 2014
Page 2 of 2

from an approved, offsite mitigation bank at a ratio of 2:1 (£6:0:28 acye of off-site
mitigation). ' '

Also, note that while you are entitled to complete the projact without an Agreement, you
are still responsible for complying with other applicable local, state, and federal laws.
These inciude, but are not limited to, the state and federal Endangered Specles Acts
and Fish and Game Code sections 5650 (water pollution) and 5801 (fish passage).

Finally, if you decide to proceed with your project without an Agreement, you must have
a copy of this letter and your notification with all attachments avallable at all times at the
work site. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Nick
Buckmaster at 760-872-1110 or Nick.Buckmaster@wildlife.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
~f2¢ Jeff Brandt
Senior Environmental Scientist

cc:  Nick Buckmaster
CORR file

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 65 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-023 Page 7 of 7

From: Buckmaster, Nick@Wildlife [mailto:Nick.Buckmaster@wildlife.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:39 PM

To: Jennifer Ares

Subject: RE: 1600-2014-0070-R6

Hi Jennifer,
This is correct: YVWD'’s migratory obligations consist of 0.28 acres of offsite mitigation for five
years.

Nick Buckmaster

Environmental Scientist

California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
Bishop Field Office

407 W. Line St.

Bishop, CA 93514

(760) 872-1110
Nick.Buckmaster@wildlife.ca.gov

From: Jennifer Ares [mailto:jares@yvwd.dst.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 9:55 AM

To: Buckmaster, Nick@Wildlife

Subject: FW: 1600-2014-0070-R6

Hi Nick,

After discussing the mitigation further with IERCD, they recommended the following change in
regards to the email | sent on January 20, 2015. The mitigation is enhancement not restoration.

Just to reconfirm, based on the op/law issued in cooperation with the Wilson Creek project, as
well as our recent conversation, I'm writing to confirm your understanding of YVYWD's associated
mitigation obligation to consist of .28 acre of temporary offsite mitigation. Please respond if this
is not your understanding of the situation, otherwise within 30 days, | will proceed with the
parameters stated above.

Thank you,
Jennifer Ares
Water Resource Manager

p-909.790.3301
www.yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 66 of 116



%)
’ Yucaqipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-024
W

Date: March 18, 2015
Prepared By: Brent Anton, Engineering Manager
Subject: Purchase of 30-Inch Cement Mortar Lined Welded Steel Pipe for the Second

Street Pipeline Project

Recommendation:  That the Board does not authorize the District staff to pre-purchase pipe
material for the Second Street Pipeline Project.

At the regular Board meeting on September, 3, 2014, the Board authorized staff to solicit bids for
the construction of a 30-inch potable water conveyance pipeline in 2nd Street, between
Persimmon Avenue and Eucalyptus Avenue (approximately 1000 linear feet) [Director
Memorandum 14-072]. Approximately 180 linear feet of the project is located within the current
and future flow line of the Wilson Creek Channel (the City is contemplating rerouting the flow line
of Wilson Creek as part of a larger Flood Control Project). Cement mortar lined welded steel pipe
is preferred in this location to help protect the pipe in the event of future scouring of the channel.
Welded steel pipe generally requires a longer lead time for procurement; therefore staff is
requesting authorization to pre-purchase 180 linear feet of cement mortar lined welded steel pipe
for this element of the project.

At the board workshop on March 10, 2015, the District staff discussed the possibility of pre-
purchasing 180 linear feet of cement mortar lined pipe from West Coast Pipe at a cost of
$38,843.28 (see attached quotation), which includes delivery to the job site for the future
contractor at the appropriate time. The intent of pre-purchasing the pipe material would be to
eliminate material delivery delays to facilitate the construction of the pipeline project. The District
staff was attempting to complete the construction of the pipeline before the Yucaipa Valley Water
Filtration Facility was placed into service this year.

Based on the comments received during the workshop meeting and a re-evaluation of the project
by the District staff, our recommendation has changed to not purchase the pipe material and
include the procurement in the bid documents for the contractors to secure the appropriate price.

The purpose of this memorandum is to share the changed project concepts with the Board of
Directors and potential contractors.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 67 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-024

Page 2 of 4

Proposed Alignments

30-inch Alignment
(959 Linear Feet)
12-inch Alignment
(374 Linear Feet)

e
| 180-Linear Feet of 30-inch
' CML&C
Welded Steel Pipe

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 68 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-024 Page 3 of 4

V) WEST tam™ _
J %%’%ST Phone: 909-356-5670 Quotatlon - ReV. 2

Fax: 309-356-422%

Customer: Yucaipa WD Date: 02/15/15
Valid for: 30 Days
FPhone:
Fax:

Salesperson P.0. Number Availability F.0.B.

Quantity  Unit Description Unit Price Line Total

1 LS |177.5 LF:31-7/8"0D x 3/8" Wall Class "E" Flanged End Spools CMLC: $35,090.00 $35,090.00
4 each x 39.5" long & 1 each x 1%.5" long {cutting off bell looses 6")

Notes:||Fabrication per AWWA C200 & C205 Subtotal | $§  35,090.00
Tax Rate 8.00%
Total Tax | & 2,807.20
Other

Total | S 27,897.20

Thank you for the opportunity to quote you and please visit us at www. WestCoastPipe.com

Page 1 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 69 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-024 Page 4 of 4

r WEST 2718[.'I N. Locust Ave.
ksl et 357 Quotation - Rev. 2

Fax: 909-356-4229

Customer: Yucaiza WD Date: 02/19/15

Valid for: 30 Days

Phone:
Fax:
Salesperson P.O. Number Availability F.O.B.
Quantity  Unit Description Unit Price Line Total
2 EA |[Freight Load te Yucaipa $438.00 $876.00
Notes: Subtctal | S 876.00
Tax Rate 8.00%
Total Tax | S 70.08
Cther
Total | S 946.08
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you and please visit us at www. WestCouostPipe.com

Page 2 of 2

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 70 of 116



M
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District  Director Memorandum 15-025

Date: March 18, 2015
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager

Subject: Demolition of the Building, Basement and Foundation at 35192 Cedar
Avenue - Yucaipa (Assessor Parcel Number 0303-232-17)

Recommendation:  That the Board delays the demolition of this structure for approximately
90 days to provide an opportunity to explore alternative uses of the
building and/or property.

At the board workshop held on May 27, 2014, the District Wilson Creek
staff discussed the need to demolish the existing building

=4 =
at 35192 Cedar Avenue. With concurrence from the Board psee™ 8 P g
of Directors, the District staff proceeded to move the Date ve I IS
documents stored and this facility, remove the windows, e 3 ]
and physically disconnect all utilities (water, sewer, Comberton St e et

electrical, phone and gas services). With the building
prepared for demolition, the District staff solicited proposals
for the demolition work. Cedar Ave

15 pUz

, Comeh©!
35192 Cedar Ave

Acacia Ave Acacia Ave

1S Bius0pED

Beech Ave

15181

The District staff received the following three proposals to "~
demolish the structure:

- Yucaipa Blvd Yi
¢ J.B. Paving and Engineering - $20,550; Yucaipa i -
. . Ave A AT o Ay
e Larry Jacinto Construction - $21,352; and =t 2
Ave B Ave B Aye B =

e Jeremy Harris Construction - $23,000.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 71 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 2 of 13

At the board workshop on February 24, 2015, Mark Westwood provided information during the
public comment portion of the meeting stating his interest in establishing a local radio station.
Based on his initial view of the exterior of the structure, he believes the existing Cedar Avenue
building would be ideal for a local radio station. Following the meeting, the District staff provided
Mr. Westwood with an opportunity to inspect the interior of the building.

While the District staff previously received direction to demolish the building, the Board of
Directors may want to consider delaying the demolition to allow Mr. Westwood sufficient time to
fully evaluate the costs associated with utilizing the structure for a local radio station.

If the Board of Directors would like to consider leasing the building, Mr. Westwood may need to
secure a conditional use permit from the City of Yucaipa to allow a commercial use in the
residential area. The terms of a conditional use permit may require improvements to the building
that typically would include specific requirements related to the following items:

» |nstallation of doors and windows;

= Repair leaking roof;

» Landscaping to commercial standards;

= Parking lot improvements to commercial standards;

= Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act may be required for

commercial use;

= |nstallation of antennae equipment and a new base/foundation;

= Heating / air conditioner unit installation;

=  Water heater installation;

= Plumbing may need replaced;

= Flooring / carpet; and

= Electrical panel and wiring evaluated and upgraded to building code standards.

If the Board of Directors decide to delay the demolition of the building, it would be helpful to
provide direction to District staff for (1) allocating the expenses associated with rehabilitating the
building and securing occupancy of the facility; and (2) the potential lease terms. By assigning
the rehabilitation costs to either the District or to Mr. Westwood and identifying a potential lease
rate, Mr. Westwood will have more information to fully evaluate the feasibility of using the existing
structure for his proposed radio station.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 72 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 3 of 13

STANDARD Demolition Specifications
Old Cedar Street Office

35192 Cedar Street

Yucaipa CA 92399

OWNER OF PROPERTY: Yucaipa Valley Water District (YVYWD)

PART 1- GENERAL
1.1 SUMMARY
A. This Section includes the following:

1. Demolition and removal of building, basements, and foundations.

2. Demolition and removal of site improvements, including but not limited to retaining
walls, paving and foundation landscaping. Existing trees 4” in diameter, located outside
of 5 feet from the structure shall remain and be protected during demolition.

B. Related Sections: The following contain requirements that relate to this Section.
1. Division | Section “Soil Erosion-Sedimentation Control”.
2. Division 2 Section “Excavating, Filling and Grading” for soil materials, excavating,
backfilling, and site grading.
1.2 DEFINITIONS

A. Remove: Remove and legally dispose of items except those indicated to be reinstalled,
salvaged, or to remain (YVWD’s) property.

B. Existing to Remain: Protect items indicated to remain against damage during demolition.
1.3 MATERIALS OWNERSHIP
A. Except for items or materials indicated to be reused, salvaged, or otherwise indicated to
remain the (YVWD's) property, demolished materials shall become the Contractor’s property
and shall be removed from the site with further disposition at the Contractor’s option.

1.4 SUBMITTALS

A. General: Submit each item in this Article according to the Conditions of the Contract and
Division | Specifications sections, for information only, unless otherwise indicated.

B. Proposed dust control measures.
C. Proposed noise control measures.
D. Schedule of demolition activities indicating the following:
1. Detailed sequence of demolition and removal work, with starting and ending dates for
each activity.

E. Inventory of items to be removed and salvaged.

F. Landfill records for record purposes indicating receipt and acceptance of hazardous wastes
by a landfill facility licensed to accept hazardous wastes.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 73 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 4 of 13

1.5 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A. Demolition Firm Requirements: Contractor shall have successfully completed demolition
work similar to that indicated for this project.

B. Regulatory Requirements: Comply with governing EPA, state and local notification

regulations before starting demolition. Comply with hauling and disposal regulations of
authorities having jurisdiction.

1.6 PROJECT CONDITIONS

A. Contractor is responsible to comply with any/all required demolition permits required by
local authorities and ordinances. No permit required

B. Buildings to be demolished will be vacated and their use discontinued before start of work.

C. Authority assumes no responsibility for actual condition of parking lot to be demolished.

1. Conditions existing at time of inspection for bidding purpose will be maintained by
{YVWD) as far as practical.

D. Storage or sale of removed items or materials on-site will not be permitted.

E. Landfill Disposal
1. Contractor shall supply Authority with a copy of landfill and disposal receipts.

PART 2- EXECUTION

2.1 EXAMINATION

A. Survey existing conditions and correlate with requirements indicated to determine extent of
demolition required.

B. Survey the condition of the buildings to determine whether removing any element might

result in structural deficiency or unplanned collapse of any portion of the structure or
adjacent structures during demolition.

C. Perform surveys as the work progresses to detect hazards resulting from demolition
activities.

2.2 PREPARATION

A. Drain, purge, or otherwise remove, collect, and dispose of chemicals, gases, explosives,

acids, flammables, or other dangerous materials before proceeding with demolition
operations.

B. Employ a certified, licensed exterminator to treat building and to control rodents and vermin
before and during demolition operations.

C. Conduct demolition operations and remove debris to ensure minimum interference with
roads, streets, walks, and other adjacent occupied and used facilities.
1. Do not close or obstruct streets, walks, or other adjacent occupied or used facilities
without permission from the Authority and authorities having jurisdiction. Provide

alternate routes around closed or obstructed traffic ways if required by governing
regulations.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 74 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 5 of 13

D. Conduct demolition operations to prevent injury to people and damage to adjacent buildings
and facilities to remain. Ensure safe passage of people around demolition area.
1. Erect temporary protection such as walks, fences, railings, canopies, and covered
passageways, where required by authorities having jurisdiction.
2. Protect existing site improvements, appurtenances, and landscaping to remain.
3. Erect a plainly visible fence around drip line of individual trees or around perimeter drip
line of groups of trees to remain.

2.3 EXPLOSIVES
A. Use of explosives will not be permitted.
2.4 POLLUTION CONTROLS

A. Use water mist, temporary enclosures, and other suitable methods to limit the spread of
dust and dirt. Comply with governing environmental protection regulations.
1. Do not create hazardous or objectionable conditions, such as ice, flooding, and
pollution, when using water.

B. Remove and transport debris in a manner that will prevent spillage on adjacent surfaces and
areas.

C. Clean adjacent buildings and improvements of dust, dirt and debris caused by demolition
operations. Return adjacent areas to condition existing before start of demolition.

D. Contractor shall limit hours of operation to Monday through Friday during the hours of 7:00
a.m. to 6:00 p.m. Special hours of operation outside the normal hours must be approved by
the (YVWD). Contractor shall limit noise pollution at all times to prevent objectionable
conditions.

2.5 DEMOLITION

A. Building Demolition: Demolish buildings, structures, facilities, and other debris including
brush and trees or logs, and completely remove from the site. Use methods required to
complete work within limitations of governing regulations and as follows:

1. Locate demolition equipment throughout the building and remove debris and materials

so as hot to impose excessive loads on supporting walls, floors, or framing.

2. Dispose of demoelished items and materials promptly. On-site storage or sale of
removed items is prohibited.

3. Small buildings may be removed intact when permitted by the (YVWD’s) representative
and approved by authorities having jurisdiction.

4. Break up and remove concrete slabs on grade, unless otherwise shown to remain.

5. Remove air-conditioning equipment without releasing refrigerants.

6. Remove structural framing members to ground to avoid free fall and to prevent ground
impact and dust generation.

B. Below-Grade Construction: Demeolish foundation walls and other below-grade construction,
as follows:
1. Basement Excavation
a. Below grade structures foundation/basement floor shall be totally removed.

C. Filing Below-Grade areas: Completely fill below-grade areas and voids resulting from

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 75 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 6 of 13

demolition of buildings and pavements with soil materials COMPACTION REPORTS
REQUIRED: BOTTOM, CENTER and TOP OF EXCAVATION 90%

D. Damages: Promptly repair damages to adjacent facilities caused by demolition operations.
E. Special Conditions
1. The Contractor shall preserve all surrounding buildings and property. Contractor
should note the proximity of surrounding buildings. Any damage to surrounding
buildings or property will be repaired by the Contractor at his expense.

2.6 DISPOSAL OF DEMOLISHED MATERIALS

A. General: Promptly dispose of demolished materials. Do not allow demolished materials to
accumulate on-site.

B. Burning: Do not burn demolished materials.
C. Disposal: Transport demolished materials of (YVWD’s) property and legally dispose of them.

D. Contractor shall supply (YVWD) with a copy of all landfill and disposal receipts. City of
Yucaipa recycle requirements apply.

2.7 MEASUREMENT & PAYMENT

A. The work of Building Demolition shall not be paid for separately but shall be included in the
lump sum project cost.

B. Prevailing wage requirements apply to project.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 76 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 7 of 13

JB Paving & Engineering Inc.

32425 Dunlap Blvd. Yucaipa, CA 92399
Office: 909-335-7428 Fax: 909-335-8952
State Contractor’s License 998980

Proposal

Date: 2-5-15
To: YVWD
Attn: John Hull

Re: Demo of Cedar Ave office

1) Demo existing block building including basement and foundation.

2) Demo existing surrounding asphalt.

3) Backfill and compact void left from basement.

4) Includes compaction report when project is completed.

5) Includes traffic control.

6) Project is small, should be completed in 4 days.

7) All building and site materials, more than likely will end up in a land fill.

Total $20,550.00

Jim Brothers
909-772-7144

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 77 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 8 of 13

Larry Jacinto Construction, Inc.

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR
P.O. Box 615 - Mentone, CA 92359 Phone (909) 794-2151 Fax (909} 794-9382 or (909) 794-8051 License #458118

PROPOSAL
John Hull Phone No: (808) 322-3932
Yucaipa Valley Water District Fax No.: N/A
12770 2nd Street jhulleyvwd.dst.ca.us
Yucaipa, CA 82399
Project: Old Cedar Street Office February 6, 2015
Demo Existing Facility PROPOSAL NO.: 25-0211

35192 Cedar St. Yucaipa, CA

Larry Jacinto Construction, Inc. proposes to provide the necessary materials, labor, and equipment to complete the
work outlined below:

Misc Demolition per the attached bid schedule and conditions, Exhibit "A™.

All work to be completed in a substantial and workmaniike manner according to standard practices for the sum of :
Twenty One Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Two & 00/100 Dollars $ 21,352.00

TERMS: Payments to be made bi-weekly as the work progresses to the value of 90% of all work completed. The entire
amount of contract to be paid within 30 days after completion.

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will only be executed upon written orders for
same, and will become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract. All agreements must be made in writing.

"NOTICETO OWNER"
{Section 7T018-Contractors Licanss Law)

Undsr tha Mechanics’ Lien Law, any contractor, laborer, matenalman or other person who Nalps to Improve your proparty and IS not paid 10r s [abor, &ervices or matenal,
has a nght to enforce his daim aganst your proparty.

Undar e law, you may profect yourseft aganst such clasms by filng, before commencing such work of improvament, an onginal CoNtract 10r e work of Improvement or
‘a modilicaton thereal, in the office of the county recordar of the county where the property 15 situated and requinng that @ CONYACors payment bond be recorded In such offca.
Said bond shall be in an amount not less than ffty parcent (507) of the contract pnca and shail, n adaiion o any condrons for the performance of the contract, ba condmioned
for the paymant in full of tha claims ot all PArSONS TurMnaning FAbor, sarvices, ar for the work mn =R contract.

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractor's State License Board.
Any Question concerning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose address is:
Contractor's State License Board, 1020 N Street, Sacramento, Califomia 95814

ACCEPTANCE:
By signing below, this proposal becomes a legally binding contract subject to the terms and conditions contained herein.

Submitted: Accepted:
By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 78 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025

Page 9 of 13

ESTIMATE INFORMATION

ESTIMATE NOC;|25-0211

ESTIMATOR:|Dennis Drexler

DATE RECEIVED: |February 5, 2015

BID DUE DATE: ASAP

PROP DATE: 02/06/2015
DATE ASSIGNED: February 5, 2015 BID BOND:|No
APPLIED FOR:
CUSTOMER: | Yucaipa Valley Water District PHONE NO: {909) 322-3932

EMAIL: jhulleyvwd.dst.ca.us

ADDRESS:|12770 2nd Street FAX NO: N/A
Yucaipa, CA 92389 MOBILE:
CONTACTS:|John Hull
PROJECT:|Old Cedar Street Office
LOCATION:| 35192 Cedar St. Yucaipa, CA
DESCRIPTION: | Demo Existing Facility
ENGINEER: PHONE NQ:
CONTACT: FAX NO:
SOILS ENGINEER: PHONE NO:
CONTACT: FAX NO:

DOCUMENTS RECEIVED, BID INSTRUCTIONS:
Standard Demolition Specifications

Per Verbai Instuctions.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 79 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 10 of 13

Larry Jacinto Construction, Inc.

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONTRACTOR
P.Q. Box 615 - Mentone, CA 92359 Phone (908) 794-2151 Fax (909) 794-9382 or (909) 794-8051 License #458118

PROPOSAL
John Hull Phone No.: (908) 322-3932
Yucaipa Valley Water District Fax No.: N/A
12770 2nd Strest jhulleyvwd.dst.ca.us
Yucaipa, CA 82309
Project: Old Cedar Street Office February 6, 2015
Demo Existing Facility PROPOSAL NO.: 25-0211

35192 Cedar St. Yucaipa, CA

Larry Jacinto Construction, Inc. proposes to provide the necessary materials, labor, and equipment to complete the
work outlined below:

Misc Demolition per the attached bid schedule and conditions, Exhibit "A".

All work to be completed in a substantial and workmanlike manner according to standard practices for the sum of :
Twenty One Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Two & 00/100 Dollars $ 21,352.00

TERMS: Payments to be made bi-weekly as the work progresses to the value of 80% of all work completed. The entire
amount of contract to be paid within 30 days after completion.

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs will only be executed upon written orders for
same, and will become an extra charge over the sum mentioned in this contract. All agreements must be made in writing.

"NOTICE TO  OWNER™
(Section 7019-Contractors License Law)

Under the Machanics’ Lien Law, any contracior, laborar, matenalman or ether person wha helps to mprove your preparty and 1= not paid tor his labor, services or matenal,
has anght 1o enforce his claim against your property.

under the law, you may proféct yoursalt against sLCh claims oy hiing, betora commancing Such work of IMprovemant, an onginal contract for tha work of Improvamant or
& modihcation theraot, in 1he oMca of N County recorder of tha county wWhars the proparty |15 snuated and requinng that a cantractors payment band ba racordad in such afhca.
Sad bond shall be In &N amount not 1ess than 1ty percant (SU%) of e contract pnce and shall, In addiion to any conauons 107 e perfermance of the contract, be condiloned
for the paymant in full of the clasms of all persons furmishang labor, sernces, or for the work n said contract

Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractor's State License Board.
Any Question concemning a contractor may be referred to the registrar of the board whose address is:
Contractor's State License Board, 1020 N Street, Sacramento, Califomnia 85814

ACCEPTANCE:
By signing below, this proposal becomes a legally binding contract subject to the terms and conditions contained herein.
Submitted: Accepted:
By: By:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 80 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 11 of 13

page 1 of2

Exhibit A

Yucaipa Valley Water District February 6, 2015
Old Cedar Street Office Proposal No.:  25-0211
Dema Existing Facility

Bid Description Quantity Units Unit Price Bid Total
e e 2

MOBILIZATION 1L8 $ 1,280.00 § 1.280.00

DEMO AND DISPOSE OF EXISTING 118 16,072.00 16,072.00

STRUCTURE FOUNDATION & ASPHALT

IMPORT ( FILL IN BASEMENT AREA ) 1LS 2,100.00 2,100.00

(APROX. 100 CY'S)

SOILS TESTING AND REPORT 1Ls 1,500.00 1,500.00

BACKFILL BASEMENT AREA

AQMD DEMO PERMIT 1 LS 400.00 400.00

$ 21,352.00

Total Proposed: $ 21,352.00

CITY DEMO PERMIT BY OWNER

CONDITIONS:
This proposal is based on the following bid documents:

Standard Demolition Specifications
Per Verbal Instuctions.

GENERAL CONDITIONS:
Bid is based on completing all work in one uninterrupted move in.

Bid excludes the cost of: permits, engineering and survey, inspections, testing,
construction water, NPDES plan and compliance. ( Other Than Specified )

Bid excludes erosion control.

Price exciudes removal or disposal of any unforeseeable subsurface debris, structures, or otherwise unsuitable
materials. Excludes handling of any contaminated or hazardous materials.

Bid excludes relocation, removal, or capping of any existing utilities or irrigation.
Owner to provide and pay for a construction water source at site.
This proposal excludes excavation or placement of over-sized rock.

This proposal excludes de-watering, water control, and non-conventional excavation of over-saturated materials .

LARRY JACINTO CONSTRUCTION, INC,

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 81 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 12 of 13

page 2 of 2

Exhibit A (cont.)

Yucaipa Valley Water District February 6, 2015
Old Cedar Street Office Proposal No.:  25-0211
Demo Existing Facility

Site to be graded to the following tolerances: site to +/-..5'.

Import quantity is an estimate only,

Prevailing Wages are Included.

Bonds are Excluded.

Traffic Control is Included.

This proposal expires 30 days from the above date.

LARRY JACINTO CONSTRUCTION, INC,

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 82 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-025 Page 13 of 13

Jeremy Harris Construction, Inc.
19466 Lurin Ave. Riverside, CA 92508
P: (951) 215-0771 F: (951) 789-0089

CA Lic. # 924979
PROPOSAL
Date: 02-06-15
To: Yucaipa Valley Water District

Job Location: 35192 Cedar Street, Yucaipa, CA

Scope of Services: To furnish all equipment, labor and materials to demo existing
structure and perimeter concrete, AC and block wall and to haul off.

Total Lump Sum: $23,000.00

Exclusion as follows:

AQMD pemmit, asbestos report, SWPPP, hazardous material removal, electrical cabinet
removal, septic systems, utilities, inspection fees, permits and fence removal.

Net 15 days

Note: Prevailing wage

Submitted by: Jeremy Harris
(951) 215-0771

Quote accepted by:

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 83 of 116



P 2
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

Date: March 18, 2015

Director Memorandum 15-026

Prepared By: John Hull, Public Works Manager

Subject: Authorization to Purchase Replacement Service Trucks for the Public Works
Department

Recommendation:  Pending

Each year the District staff reviews the operating condition, cost and maintenance of fleet vehicles
and equipment to evaluate the overall maintenance and replacement needs. This year the District
staff has identified the need to replace two service trucks, a 1988 Chevy C-70 2-ton and a 1990
Ford 2-ton.

1988 Chevy C-70 1990 Ford

During the evaluation of vehicles, the Public Works Department staff compared different brands
and models equipped with a 12-foot Scelzi Contractor Bed. Two dealers responded to the bid
request with the following results:

Dealer " 125Ton Diesel Service .
Truck -4 x 4

Chevrolet

Not offered

Redlands Jeep

Closed Fleet Department

Moss Bro. Dodge

No response

Hunter Dodge

No response

Browning Dodge

No response

Rancho Ford

No response

Redlands Ford

No response

Sunrise Ford

2015 Ford F-550

$104,697.84

Citrus Motors

2015 Ford F-550

$105,814.48

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 84 of 116




Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 2 of 23

Water Division - Public Works Vehicle Replacement Recommendation - Alternative 1

The Public Works Department uses service trucks for routine maintenance of the water, recycled
water and sewer facilities. The two current service trucks, a 1988 Chevy C-70 2-ton and a 1990
Ford 2-ton are not 4-wheel drive and therefore make accessibility to many job sites difficult. Due
to their age, both vehicles are becoming unreliable and consistently need to be repaired. Parts
are difficult to obtain and many times need to be modified.

Water Division - Public Works Vehicle Replacement Recommendation - Alternative 2

In addition to the service trucks identified above, the Public Works Department also uses a 1998
Ford F-250 for the same purposes discussed above. Unit 31 (shown below) has 176,000 miles.

EARLERNEAL

o B T A N - 0 e

Following the board workshop meeting held on March 10, 2015, the District staff contacted
Sunrise Ford and determined that they would maintain the price for the purchase of a third 2015
Ford F-550. An additional option for the Board to consider, would be the purchase of a third
vehicle from Sunrise Ford. This option will be discussed further with a final cost at the board
meeting.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 85 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 3 of 23

" M |
' Yucaipa Valley Water Disfrict

W®

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Undersigned, on behaif of the Yucaipa Valley Water
District, will accept proposals untii 4:00 p.m., March 3, 2015, for the following government agency
purchase:

Two (2) NEW & UNUSED Ford 550 or Dodge 5500 4WD white Diesel equipped with a Scelzi
Enterprises Inc. Model CTFB 8/12, Contractor Flat Bed. (attachment A)

Final proposal cost must indicate total cost of truck at time of delivery equipped with a Scelzi
Enterprise Inc. Model CTFB 8/12, Contractor Flat Bed described in attachment A.

If you have any questions piease contact John Hull, Public Works Manager, Yucaipa Valley Water
District 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, CA 92399, by calling (909) 322-3932 or email:

ibull@yvwd.dst.ca.us

Proposals will be received at Yucaipa Valley Water District, 12770 Second Street, Yucaipa, CA
92399 or by email jhull@yvwd dst.ca.us until 4:00 p.m., March 3, 2015

In addition to bid sheets, the bidder shall submit executed non-collusion bid certificates signed by
the bidder or one of its officers (attachment B).

Yucaipa Valley Water District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals not considered to
be in the best interest of Yucaipa Valley Water District, and to waive any technical or formal defect
in the proposal which is considered by Yucaipa Valley Water District to be merely irregular,
immaterial, or unsubstantial.

Dated: February 20, 2015

chn Hull

Public Works Manager
Yucaipa Valley Water District
12770 Second Street
Yucaipa CA. 92399

(909) 322-3932

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 86 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026

Page 4 of 23

Yucaipa Valley Water District:
DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS FOR NEW (2015 model year) 4WD SERVICE UTILITY
VEHICLE

Bidder shall specify make and model of the vehicle he proposes to fumish, and must
submit with his proposal the manufacturer's latest published specification sheet of
standard equipment, any optional equipment included.

The unit bid shall meet these specifications without modification to the standard
production model except for the addition of optional equipment specified.

Bidder shall list on a separate sheet of paper any and all variations from, or exceptions
to, these specifications regarding the proposed equipment. If the equipment differs from
these specifications, such differences must be explained in detail and the bid will receive
careful consideration, if such deviations do not depart from the intent of these
specifications and are in the best interests of Yucaipa Valley Water District. The
equipment offered in the bid shall be equal to or exceed these specifications.

Date of delivery may be considered when awarding a Contract. Bidder will state delivery
date on his proposal form and must be prepared to guarantee delivery on or before that
date.

Payment will be made within 30 days of delivery.
Specified OPTIONAL EQUIPMEN If Not Standard:

2015 Model Year

Tier 4 Compliant
Regular Cab

Color; White

4x4 Chassis

Electronic 4WD Transfer
Diesel Engine

Air Conditioning — CFC Free
6 Speed Auto Trans
Dual Rear Wheels
Power Steering

Trailer Tow Mirrors
Power Mirrors

See attachment: A

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 87 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 5 of 23

Yucaipa Valley Water District
SERVICE TRUCKS
COST PROPOSAL FORM

TO: Yucaipa Valley Water District Yucaipa, California:

Pursuant to the Notice Inviting Proposals, the undersigned Proposer herewith submits a Proposal on
the Proposal Form or Forms attached hereto and made a part hereof, and binds itself on award by the
Yucaipa Valley Water District under this Proposal to execute a Contract in accordance with its
Proposal, the Proposal Documents, and the award. The attached Notice Inviting Proposals, General
Conditions and instructions for Proposers, Special Conditions, Technical Specifications, and Addenda,
if any, are made a part of this Proposal and all provisions thereof are accepted, and all representations
and warranties required thereby are hereby affirmed.

THE PROPOSAL BELOW INCLUDES ANY AND ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, APPLICABLE TAXES,
INSURANCE, EQUIPMENT, DELIVERY CHARGES, TRAINING, WARRANTIES, SUBCONTRACTOR
COSTS, TRAVEL EXPENSES, TELEPHONE COSTS, COPYING COSTS, PROFIT,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OVERHEAD FEES, AND ALL OTHER COSTS NECESSARY FOR THE
PERFORMANCE OF ALL THE SERVICES CALLED FOR UNDER THE FOLLOWING CONTRACT.

Item Unit Price Quantity Extended Price
Flatbed Service Truck 1
Equipped with attachment A 1
Flatbed Service Truck 2
Equipped with attachment A 1

Tax on above (San Bernardino CA) $ :

TOTAL BID PRICE $

NAME UNDER WHICH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED:

CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT:

Name:

Business Address:

City/State/Zip:

Telephone Number:

E-Mail Address:

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 88 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026

Page 6 of 23

Attachment A

Scelsl Eaterprises, Ine,

Trasd: Bydy Mot iy

®.0. Box (2056
Fromio, CA. 93778

Pheed  SSpe0-3581 gy

5 ’
L
= 4

INEC.
s

Shin Ta

RO, Humbew Tewan Calatcy Dte W

FOR itk Cuvlor

Fimo
Xetip o0

e

Oust, doxinnt

s Gezlo Cencripian

Pricn Hoch

CONTRACTOR FLAT BED £ ODR 1210000
'WITH FOILD DOW:A $ID2 RACKS

1) RAXDMOCD FLOORING

2.) STATHLESS STBEL, STAKRS WITHHAS

1A + CLAES 4 RECEIVER HITCH WITE T omay
IBA -7 PRONG X7 TRAILER PLUG, 52707

34 10X 13 TOP MOZNT OFEN TGP TOALEOKES - ONQ
DRIVER'S 3106 Q405 PASSENGERY SIDE (AS PER

1ICiFB X 12

PASEENGER'S STIE (AS PER CON
(AS TRACTOR BODY)
WEWHT CEXTL.-

— g

WEICH T CRRTIFICATR OF CUMPLETED UNIT $630 L1y

CONTRACTOR BODY)
AX L 13 UNDEBOD BOMA - C9E DRIVERS 5106 ONE
FOMIAETY X’ L0 WALL - (POWDER. COATRD WHITH)

PR RIS LR RO LSy

T ATRGTE
WL B CHARGAD OM 1A DUE ACCUARITY.

Toiat

Talmivandie br% in iy 1% maste AR50 par hw-muwmu%

P I
arkzig o sy

I ?W

Etaled endinz;
Abaad pitrcey hmdmmwhwbmum '
izindtng, Yurt ot loalted B roscomsth, 38i0enny s nmirend by Joshl Brterpeing,

msmﬂmhﬁﬁmmmEMwhmﬂgm:mm

Halsncs Due

wvallxhiz tn Sealr] Entegutca,

A e, f2gicoe o the terns: s cer fidous heotie.

PLEASE PAY FROJM THIS INVOICE B0
STATEMENT WILL BE RENDERED.,

By

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 89 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 7 of 23

Attachment B

Non-Collusion Statement & Signature Sheet

The undersigned affirms that he/she is duly authorized to execute this contract, that this company, corporation, firm,
partnership, or individual has not prepared this proposal in collusion with any other offeror, and that the contents of
this proposal as to prices, terms or conditions of said proposal have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by
any employee or agent to any other person engaged in this type of business or any individual affiliated with the
Yucaipa Valley Water District, prior to the official opening of this proposal. Failure to observe this procedure may be
cause for rejection of this proposal.

L , have read the standard terms and conditions (Print/type
Name of Company Officer

I fully understand them, and will fully execute them if T am awarded this proposal. I fully understand the proposal
specifications,

Company:

Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone: () Fax Number: () E-Mail:

Signature Date;

Printed Name Title;

Yucaipa Valley Water District, PO Box 730, 12770 Second Street Yucaipa, CA 92399 jhull @yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 90 of 116



f 2
Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 8 of 23

Yucaipa Yaiiey Water District
SERVIiCE TRUCKS
COST PROPOSAL FORM

TO: Yucaspa Valiey Water District Yucaipa, California:

Pursuant to the Notice Inviting Proposals, the undersigned Proposer herewith submits Proposal on
the Proposal Formi or Forms attached hereto and made a part hereof, and binds itself on award by the
Yucaipa Velley Water District under this Proposal to execute a Contract in accordance with its
Proposal, the Proposa! Documents, and the award. The attached Notice Inviting Propesals, General
Conditions and Instructions for Proposers, Special Conditions, Technical Specifications, and Addenda,
if any, are made a zait «t this Proposal and ait provisions thereof are accepted, and all representations
and warranties raquired thareby are hereby affirmed.

THE PROPOSAL EELOW INCLUDES ANY AND ALL LABOR, #ATERIALS, APPLICABLE TAXES,
INSURANCE, EQUIFMENT, DELIVERY CHARGES, TRAINING, WARRANTIES, SUBCONTRACTOR
COSTS, TRAVEL REXPENSES, TYELEPHONE COSTS, COPY!NG COSTS, PROFIT,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OVERKEAD FEES, AND ALL OTHER COSTS NECESSARY FOR THE
PERFORMANCE OF ALL THE SERVICES CALLED FOR UNDER THE FOLLOWING CONTRACT.

o tem 1 Urit Price Quantity Extended Price
Flatbed Service Truch 1 o o
Equipped with attachmzata Qe WL . 1
Flatbed Sarvice Truek 2 —hi 1
Equipped with attachment A _ LA W
Tax on above (San Bernardino CA) $§ UK. AL wan
TOTAL BID PRICE § 104 LT BY el o oo

A L CARLERT S g A

NAME UNDER WHICH BUSINESS IS CONDUCTED:
Sunfse @ [ 2ile eweg

CONTACT INFORMATION OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRACT:
Name: QAS._E_ EHRTES

Business Addrass: _ oD  NJINAEY  wiyny

City/State/Zip: ___ Eorevae, (A QLSS

Telephona Numbur: (iﬁ\\f B ey - (0\0"1 18L2- 4401

E-Mail Address: (eske, @vun T xe fond. Cann

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 91 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026

Page 9 of 23

2015 DERLER ORDER RECRIET :o ENOW..EDGINTRY ~7D

NEW

ORDER REOFLEEY LOBMITRAN

060224 SCELZY ENTHRCRTJES I

BODY P43 BEGIN CRN 4495 § DNTLE 01
SPEC ORD$

DORA PROCESSZIC 497227314 iM
ORDER RCPT DATE 08/722/14 A0
A3SEMBLY PLANT YIN #

THIS I8 NOT RN INVCICE.

SROBR TS 59

IT BROVIDES

A

>

L
AN 3

T IPTATIVE

PRICE INFORMRTTON THA® WoULD EPPLY T7 uug
VEEICLE I& PRCDUCKD TO THE LP5G:rICATIONS

SHOWN ,
THIS ORDER I8 CORCLTLUWED Do

CERTIFTCATLON OF WHE vid: SL.

r4s50

444 CHASSI® UAB MPR/1{5

SPRECIAT, MEALER ACCIUWE ANTUSIN
TOTAL BASE VEHICLR

%L
A
8

OXFORD WHIYE
VINYL 40,20/40 3EATS
STEEL

PREFERRED EQLIIMERT FuG.eh05

w2
soT
44w
TFB
X4L
17F

425

510
528
535
61T
g2n
B2R
638
67D

1M
26V

.XL TRTM
JAIR CONDTITORINE -~ CF2 SR9R
6.70L POWOR O ¥2 DIESUL
6-8FRED AUTOQ TiANE
225, 70819,5C BEW A1L SRASOK
4.30 RATIO LIMITED BLTd MNILE
XL DECOR PACRALE
LESS TIRE ITNWLTFLOW MOusTen
16500% GWR PACIAGE
50 STATE EMIsSsrome
JOB #1 OTnEDR
EPARE TIRE ABT WHEKL DRV
TRAILER BRAFE 7TROLLAE
HIGH CAPACITY TWITLER 17w URG
JAQK
BTEERING WHREL JUDSD COBTRGE:
TRANS POWER T, KE -OFF PROVIQZ
CLEAN THLE TACAL
EXTRin HEAVY Di'PY AT AkaNATOS
ATX RUDIO INPUT JRLH
SYNC VIICE ACT.VATED SyymIg
XL VALUE 2207063
LCRITISE CONY AU
BM/EM STEREC CL/CLE
SPECIAL DEALER 20COTHT ALTCSTH
TOTAL BEFJAE DD AND LTECOLNTS
DESTINATICN & DhAIVELY
805 TUTAL
TITAL OPLITG

FUEL CHARGR
PRICED DCRE
ADVERTIBING H&SEZSMHINT

TOTAL

—=CHAUGES I'C ORDEA

TRAL FBLT 9N wuln oo

woarr BC2LIL ENTREY

VTR

D AOR i e

PRICES AK SUBTECY T “HAIGE WITHOUT WOTTCH.

¢RICE LEVEL
b 1.5

23, 455.09

G, 485,00

il
t, 133,840
152 Q0

TEN GG
R

e
!

#,00-
200
ISk O 3]

L.
U, 00
LTy AT ]

He

S0, 910,00

1,235.00
5Q,06E.00
1d, 455,08

=
T

TV ET L L )

REEIFRNRG oy e TRORA RS G dewe p

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 92 of 116

PRIORITY 40
7TN LUODE BX224



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 10 of 23

Attachment A
il =Y
P.0. Box 12065 i
Frawo, CA. 13775 INE, -] —
Phapat 553237851 ey SIC406-3300
i To Sl Ta
P.0. Humber ) - Ro | DoSeowyDes Vi FOB. Vil Cdor
¥zt1o 0 D ot 1
RModsE| CTPRSM2 | Busden e Qust, Boringt
@y | ZwCed Toncrttion Fy— y—
IICTPER X iA CONTEACTOR FLAT 520 &YW 151080 . - -
'WITH ROLD DO SINE RACKS
NOTES:
1) HARDWOGD FLOORLNG

) STATNLESE STREL STAXES WITH HARDEOOD
{EA -~ CLASE & RECEIVER FOTCH mmnnm?a“
1BA -7 FRGMG KV TRALLER PLUG, 912707

2 TOOLENN 88X 1K 1A TQP MOUNT OV 0P TOXEORES - ONE
LHIVER'S SIDE (217 PASSBRIEY'S fIDE (A3 BB

2 ToOLRIN 60X KLY 13 USEnnony

E00RS - O CRIVERS $1U5
oo, |PASTHHGERS STDE (A FER CUNTRACTOR BODY) _—
JLADCER RACH mmrrx:-sf.mwm-wmmmmmm
WRIGHT CERT. | WBIGHT CETIFICATE OF COMPLETED UNIT S520 L35

Lo AT GE 24 PR RORTH EPK JOSHITLey— y
WILL BE CHARTRD O PANT DUE ACCLARNTE, Tetnd
}MMim&ymAmeﬁghﬂrﬁaﬁdﬂpﬂhﬂ

i o Tl e s b g s W Il it ind || Prpymonta/Orachi

1oy af b kmm boreof, b agis i gy il encls, i 2
Wmmm&mhmwﬁ?ﬁmnau Bajance Due

m-f-—u@amgmm@amm@mm
pr—— PLEASD PAY FROM TIRS INVIOICE N0

Page: 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 93 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 11 of 23

Attachment B

Non-Collusion Statement & Signature Sheet

The undersigned affirms that he/she: is duly authorized to execute this contract, that this company, corporation, firm,
partnership, or individual has not prepared this proposal in collusion with any other offeror, and that the contents of
this proposal as to prices, temis or conditions of said proposal have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by
any employee or agent to any other person engaged in this type of business or any individual affiliated with the
Yucaipa Valley Water District, piioi io the official opening of this proposal. Failure to obscrve this procedure may be
cause for rejection of diis proposal.

I, RALK AN of sspnd el _» have read the standard terms and conditions (Print/type
Name of Company Officer

[ fully understand them, and will fully cxecute them if I am awarded this proposal. [ fully understand the proposal
specifications.

Company: _ Dowesst &g,

Address: Wore'S  NOUSM | BevD
City: __ Tonvhe . State: _ca Zip Code: 22335

/ _
L-44e)  Fax Number: (9<7) §3 -0 E-Mail: (este8GSnlisesond, on,

Y LY

Printed Name Title:__ Rxw @53, Dzt AR V(221

Signature Date:

Yucaipa Valley Water District, PO Box 730, 12770 Second Strest Yucalpa, CA 92399 jhull@yvwd.dst.ca.us

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 94 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 12 of 23

Yucaipa Valley Water District
SERVICE TRUCKS
COST PROPOSAL FORM

TO: Yucaipa Valley Water District Yucaipa, California:

Pursuant to the Notice Inviting Proposais, the undersigned Proposer herewith submits a Proposal on
the Proposal Form or Forms attached hereto and made a part hereof, and binds itself on award by the
Yucaipa Valley Water Disirict under this Proposal to execute a Contract in accordance with its
Proposzl, the Proposal Documents, and the award. The attached Natice Inviting Proposals, General
Conditions and Instructions for Proposers, Special Conditions, Technical Specifications, and Addenda,
if any, are made a part of this Proposal and all provisions thereof are accepted, and all representations
and warranties required thereby are hereby affirmed.

THE PROPOSAL BELOW INCLUDES ANY AND ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, APPLICABLE TAXES,
INSURANCE, EQUIPMENT, DELIVERY CHARGES, TRAINING, WARRANTIES, SUBCONTRACTCR
COSTS, TRAVEL EXPENSES, TELEPHONE COSTS, COPYING COSTS, PROFIT,
ADiiINISTRATIVE AND QVERHEAD FEES, AND ALL OTHER COSTS NECESSARY FOR THE
PERFORMANCE OF ALL THE SERVICES CALLED FOR UNDER THE FOLLOWING CONTRACT.

Item Unit Price Quantity | Extended Price |

Flatbed Service Truck 1 :

Equipped with attachment A 4?053 1 ‘{qogé_j

Flatbed Service Truck 2 1 :
Equipped withatachmentA | 49083 | | 49053

Tax on above {San Bemardino CA} s T108.4Y8
roTAL &b PRicE s 0581448

NAME UNDER WHICH BUSINESS 18 CONDUCTED:
TR U Ado7nss 73

CONTACT INFORMATION ?fF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE CONTRALT:
Name: __AL5UI) St DY

Business Address: _[}?g"?é ;S. /&.gﬁ@{& déé-,:#

City/State/Zip: _AZU:’?!—M g Cit I/

Telephone Number: _ 3, - O~ :

E-Mail Address: _ £ DY C LI TRUSMOTIRA Cnod

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 95 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 13 of 23

Aftachment A
Scok Exterprives; Iuc, .
Truzk Bady Masicrwing S E {nvoice
0, Boe 12066 g Pt
Frzeng, CA, 9776 INE. - a1 A
Phorad MPUMSH Pl 9496330 -
BT Bhip Ta
2.0, Hiber Tamn Ew | Cabouy D v FOB Végik Cnier
i & DD omn ]
ot | CTFBaM2 | Mot | o | ves P
Gy | MeaGok , Deacription Fla¥ch | mm—?}
1fcresxna CONTRACTOR FLAT 5T 5 WAES 17L0%G g ==
'WITH POLD DOWN SIDE HACKS
WOTES:
1) RAXOWOGD FLOOAING

2.) STATNLESS STREL STAXES WITHHARDWOGD
m-mummmmmnmy —
1EA » 7 PRONG XV TRAILYR PLUG, S12707

2| rocLE0x 24X 12 X 13 TOP MOLNT OPEN TOP TOSLROKES - ONE.
DRIVERS SIDS GAE P SYENGER'S SIDE (AS Vit
CONTRACTOR

2 TOOLRARA X 11X 13 UNDERBODY BOKAS

30 p = CNE DIJVERS W05
r.«smn‘smmmmmmm 2
LALLER RACK WTRJ'K.E‘EWML-MWAM'M
WRWHTT BT mrc&mﬁmmofccmmmmrmuﬂ

— gy

| [HE ALY MR v, 'k =
WL BE CHARGAN O PART LRIE AOCUUNTE,
Setoerirzedion tatl an ctup M oeein a0 par iy (i atimge - nfer 38 doya il b sadd Yol!
oo By ks Soclel B e
iy e PaymentsiGradits
2’ ey = proditt mafaptiaed,
oy of M iesure beread s ga0esa o pay all epsie, \
{lzaltol o cosmanahib. ottoensy e kuxemd &%&mﬁm Bﬂ!lﬂﬂl n“
?hnhnfm"ﬂam-thmm e — — e
PLEASE PAY PROM THES INVOUCE NG|
STATEMENT 'WILE DE RENDTRED,

Psga 1

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 96 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 14 of 23

Attachment B

Non-Collusion Statement & Signature Sheet

The undersigned affirms that he/she is duly authorized to execute this contract, that this company. corporation, firm,
partnership, or individual has not prepared this propasal in collusion with any other offeror. and that the contents of
this proposal as to prices. terms or conditions of said proposal have not been communicated by the undersigned nor by
any empluyee or agent to any other person engaged in this type of business or any individual attiliated with the
Yueaipa Valley Water District, prior to the official opening o this proposal, Failure to observe this procedure may be

cause for rejection of this proposal.

L& ;ﬂ k&iﬁé.{q])#ﬁé’ _ . have read the standard terms and conditions (Print/type
Name of Company Officer

] fully understand them, and wiil fully execute them if' 1 am awarded this propusal. | fully understand the proposal
specificutions,

Company: ___ _éf@-ﬁf?é@@_ e scvemw
s FRTE 3. plobaittE oBY _

City: _&J}’Mﬂ_q__ State: ﬁf?_ ___ZipCode: ﬁ[%/ .

Telephone: G0 ﬁ?@:_‘ f{gﬁ; Fax Number: (?ﬂ 295- ﬁg_o_ E-Mail: __

Signature Date: ‘g‘_’ﬁ e:f‘/.:?g/; ‘«Tp - SLLiORE Pt FRUSMOTORS. coMd

Printed Name Title: Jé:ﬁ&/_{mg = LORMERCIEL. BALES AIREEE.

Yucaipa Valley Water District, PO Box 730, 12770 Second Street Yucaipa, CA 92399 Jhuligyewd dat oo as

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 97 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 15 of 23

Citrus Motors

Presents...

The 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis XL
4x4 SD Regular Cab 165" WB DRW

Prepared For: Mr, John Hull
Prepared By:  Kevin Hudak
Prepared On:  March 02, 2015

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 98 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 16 of 23

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Mr. John Huil i

Yucaipa Valley Water District gﬁ:ﬂ; I:nl:;(:,;l-‘s

12770 Second Street 1375 Woodruff Way
Yucaipa, California, 92399 Ontario , California, 91761
Phone: (909) 322-3932 Phone: (909) 390-0930

Fax: (909) 295-9900

Vehicle Profile 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis

4x4 SD Reguiar Cab 165" WB DRW XL, (F5H)

Powertrain

Powerstroke 6.7L V-8 CHV direct diesel injection 32 valve intercooled turbo diesel engine * 200 amp HD alternator *
750 amp (total) 78 amp hours (Ah) (total) battery dual batteries with run down protection * 6-speed electronic
SelectShift automatic transmission with overdrive, lock-up, driver selection * Part-time four-wheel drive with
electronic transfer case shift, auto locking hubs * Driveline traction control * 4.10 axle ratio * Stainless steel exhaust

Steering and Suspensicn

Hydraulic power-assist re-circulating ball steering * 4-wheef disc brakes with front and rear vented discs * Firm ride
suspension * Mono-beam nen-independent front suspension * Front anti-roll bar * Front coil springs * HD front
shocks * DANA 110 rigid rear axle * Rear leaf suspension * Rear anti-rofl bar * HD rear leaf springs * HD rear shocks
* Front and rear 19.5" x 6.00" argent steel wheels * LT225/70SR19.5 BSW AS front and rear fires

Safety
4-wheel anti-lock braking system * Dual airbags, passenger side front-impact cancellable airbag, seat mounted
driver and passenger side-impact airbags, curtain 1st row overhead airbag * Front height adjustable seatbelts

Comfort and Convenience

Alr conditioning * AM/FM stereo, clock, seek-scan, 2 speakers, fixed antenna * 2 12V DC power outlets * Analog
instrumentation display includes tachometer, engine temperature gauge, turbo/supercharger boost gauge,
transmission fluid temp gauge, engine hour meter, exterior temp, systems monitor, trip odometer * Waming
indicators include oil pressure, engine temperature, battery, lights on, key, low fuel, door ajar, service interval, brake
fluid * Steering wheel with tilt and telescopic adjustment * Manual front windows with light tint * Variable intermittent
front windshield wipers * Passenger side vanity mirror * Day-night rearview mirror * Interior lights include dome light
with fade, front reading lights * Glove box, front cupholder, instrument panel bin, dashboard storage * Upfitter
switches

Seating and Interior

Seating capacity of 3 * 40-20-40 split-bench front seat with adjustable head restraints, center armrest with storage *
4-way adjustable driver seat includes lumbar support * 4-way adjustable passenger seat * Vinyl faced front seats
with vinyl back material * Full cloth headliner, full viny/rubber floor covering, urethane gear shift knob, chrome
interior accents

Exterlor Features

Side impact beams, front license plate bracket, fully galvanized steel body material * Black fender flares * Black side
window moldings, black front windshield molding * Black door handles * Black grilte * 2 doors * Trailer harness *
Driver and passenger manual black folding manual extendable trailer outside mirrors * Front black bumper with front
tow hooks * Aero-composite halogen headlamps * Additional exterior lights In¢lude cab clearance lights, underhood
light * Clearcoat monoctone paint

Prices and content availability as shown, are sub{acl to change and should bé treated as estimates only, Actual base vehicle, package and optlon pricing may vary from this
at;grnate beu&ggg ﬂ’ zsgggriﬁl’ ;ﬁ.‘: pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflectad in the dealer's computsr system. Sea salésperscn for the most curmant information.
erence

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 99 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026

Page 17 of 23

Vehicle Profile Continued

Prepared For: Mr. John Huil
Prepared By: Kevin Hudak
Dealership: Citrus Motors
Warranty
BasiC ......ocoeeeeierereeiiannn 36 month/36,000 miles Pawertrain ... 60 month/60,000 miles
Corrosion Perforation .. 60 month/unlimited mileage Roadside Assistance ... B0 month/60,000 miles
Diesel Engine .................... 60 month/100,000 miles
Dimensions and Capacities
Output ... 300 hp @ 2,800 pm  Torque .................. 660 Ib.-ft. @ 1,600 rpm
................................................. 3.974 2ndgearratio .............cooovivivoiiiin, 2318
1.516 dthgearratio .............ccovremrvvmeveseseceeseresnns 1.149
................................................. 0.858 6Bthgearratio .............coooevecevvvvereren. 0.874
......................................... 3.128 Curbweight .............cccccoomvivvinenn..  7.8321Ibs.
18,0001bs. Front e, 6,500 lbs.
13,660 Ibs. Payload ..........cocooveeeevemeeeeeeeereeeenan . 10,183 Ibs.
4,7161bs. Rearcurbweight ... . 3,116 Ibs.
7,000 Ibs, Rear axle capacity ............coeoeoevoesiien, 13,660 lbs.
Front spring rating ..........c.cooooeovivneeeneeen, 6,500 Ibs. Rearspring rating _.................. 13,660 Ibs,
Front tirefwheel capacity .. 7,500 bs. Rear tirefwheel capacity ................ 15,000 ibs.
Towing capacity ............ccoeoo.... 16,000 Ibs. 5th-wheel towing capacity 17,000 lbs.
Frant lsgroom _.............coccoeeeeeeeveeeesee e 41.1" Front headroom ............cccoovevivevsmsneeeenann. 40.7"
Front hiproom .............ccccceeieceeeirirereree e, 67.86™ Front shoulder rcom
Passenger areavolume ... 659cuft. Length _........oocooovveveriin
Body width 93.9" Body height
Wheelbase 165.0" Cab to axle
Axle to end of frame 476" Fronttrack
Rear track 740" Turning radius
Fueltank ........ccoeveieeeeee s e 40.0 gal. Rear frame height loaded
Rear frame height unloaded 334"

Prices and content availabili

astimate bacause of speclal local pricing, availability er pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’
Reference CT05211259 7/1/2014

as shown, are subjact to changs and should be treated as sstimates o

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - M

s computer sysiein, See salespersan for the most cumant j

ly. Actual base vehicls, package and option pricing may vary from this
rmation.

arch 18, 2015 - Page 100 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 18 of 23

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Mr. John Hull Kevi

Yucaipa Valley Water District Cﬁ:’j‘; '&ﬁfs

12770 Second Street 1375 Woodruff Way
Yucaipa, California, 92399 Ontario , California, 91761
Phone: (909) 322-3932 Phone: (809) 390-0930

Fax: (909) 295-9900

Selected Options 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis
4x4 SD Regular Cab 165" WB DRW XL (F5H

Vehicle Snapshot
Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diessl B20
Transmission: TorgShift 6-Speed Automatic
Rear Axle Ratio: 4.10
GVWR: 18,000 Ibs Payload Package
Code Description Class MSRP
F5H Base Vehicle Price (F5H) STD 39,555.00
Packages
660A Order Code 660A OPT N/C

(99Y) Engine: 6.8L 3-Valve SOHC EFI NA V10; (44T) Transmission:
TorgShift 5-Speed Automatic; (X48) 4.88 Axle Ratlo; (STDGV) GVWR:
18,000 lbs Payload Package; (TFB) Tires: 225/T0Rx19.5G BSW AS (7);
(64Z) Wheels: 19.5" Argent Painted Steel (8); (A} HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split
Bench Seat : Includes driver side manual lumbar support, center armrest,
cupholder and storage.; (587) Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/Digital Clock -
Includes 2 speakers.

Emissions
425 50 State Emissions System OPT N/C
Powertrain
99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8 Turbo Diesel B20 OPT 8,130.00
200 Amp Extra Heavy Duty Altemator; (X41) 4.10 Axie Ratio; Dual 78 AH
Bafteries. Includes clean idle dacal and inteliigent oif life minder, Torque: 660
ft.ibs. @ 7600 rpm.
44W Transmission: TorqShift 6-Speed Automatic OPT 190.00
includes SelectShift.
G| 4.10 Axle Ratio INC Included
STDGV GVWR: 18,000 [bs Payload Package INC Included
Wheels & Tires
TFB Tires; 225/T0Rx19.5G BSW AS (7) INC Included
647 Wheels: 19.5" Argent Painted Steel (6) INC Included
Prices and contant availability s shown, are subject to change and should ba treated s estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this
eslimate because of special jocal pricing, avaitabillty or pricing not reflacied in the dealer's computer system. See salesperscn for the most current information.

Reference CT05211259 7/1/2014

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 101 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 19 of 23

Selected Options Continued Prepared For:  Mr. John Hul
Prepared By: Kevin Hudak
Dealership: Citrus Motors
Code Description Class MSRP
Seats & Seat Trim
A HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat INC Included
Includes driver side manual lumbar support, center ammrest, cuphoider and
storage.
Other Options
PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD N/C
165WB 165" Wheelbase/84™ Cab to Axle STD N/C
531 Trailer-Tow Package OPT 155.00

Traifer brake controfier not included. Includes aftermarket trailer brake wiring
kit. NOTE: Salespsrson's Source Book or Ford RV Trailer- Towing Guide
should be consulted for specific trailer towing or camper fimits and
commesponding required equipment, axle ratios and model availability.

213 4x4 Electronic-Shift-On-The-Fly (ESOF) OPT 185.00
Inciudes manual locking hubs and auto rotary control on instrument panel.

587 Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/Digital Clock INC Included
Includes 2 speakers.

Interior Colors For : Primary wiXL (regs)

AS Steel OPT N/C
Primary Colors For : Primary wiXL (regs)

Z1 Oxford White OPT N/C
Vehicle Subtotal $48,215.00
Destination $1,195.00
Vehicle Subtotal (including Destination) $49,410.00

Prices and content availability as shown, are sublect 1o changs and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this
%mate beg_iu_uuﬁ 10: ;ggs?ﬁlmmang. availability or pricing adjustments not reflacted In the dealer's computer system. See salesparson for the most current ii ation.
lSrence

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 102 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 20 of 23

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Mr. John Hull ;

Yucaipa Valley Water District gﬁr&: mﬁ;

12779 Secon_d St_reet 1375 Woaodruff Way
Yucaipa, California, 92399 Ontario , California, 91761
Phone: (909) 322-3932 Phone: (909) 390-0930

Fax: (909) 295-9900

Quotation 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis
4x4 SD Regular Cab 165" WB DRW XL (F5H)
MSRP
Base Vehicle Price 39,555.00
Factory Options 8,660.00
Destination 1,195.00
Vehicle Total 49,410.00
Pre-Tax Adjustments
Citrus Motors Discount for Prefered Customer -9,482.00
Scelzi Enterprise - Contractor Flat Bad 8,250.00
Total Pre-Tax Adjustments -1,232.00
Sales Taxes
San Bernardino County Sales Tax 3,854.24
Total Tax 3,854.24
Post-Tax Adjustments
DMV and Document Fees - Medium/Heavy Duty Truck 875.00
Total Post-Tax Adjustments 875.00
Single Vehicle Total §2,907.24
Grand Total 2 (Number of Vehicles) 105,814.48

Pricgs and content availability as shown, ars suh[lsct to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual basa vehicle, package and option pricing may vnr¥nfrum this
estimate beggg 10; zs énpirﬂljléﬁipﬂclng, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's compuler system. See salesparson for the most cumrent information.
Reference

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 103 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 21 of 23

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Mr. John Hull i

Yucaipa Valley Water District }éﬁr&: Il;ldlggrks

12770 Second Strest 1375 Woodruff Way

Yucaipa, California, 92399 Ontario , California, 91761

Phone: (909) 322-3932 Phone: {909) 390-0930
Fax: (909) 295-9900

Dimensions & Capacities 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis
4x4 SD Regular Cab 165" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Description Value

Dimensions and Capacities

Torgue ................ wereemnirnnnenn, 660 b @ 1,600 rpm
1st gear ratio ............... L OO USRI+ ' |
2nd gear ratio ............... e e e e ame e e e 2.318
3rd GEAr FAHO ...t et T, I ) -
At GRA TANO ..coe ettt teb et et ba ettt e e et et 2o e oo oe oo ee e esses e eeen 1.149
Sth gear ratio ...
6th gear ratio ..........c..cevevvrvmrerennae.
ROVEISE GOBI TAHO ......iveueets sttt setsa et st oo sase e et sesme sttt seesee e eeemeeee s 3.128
CUD WEIGHE ..ottt et et s e st are et cvereeeenen 1,832 [bs,
Front ... e e e esrne e . 5,500 [BS.
Rear GAWR ..ot cvrese st vv ettt e e s e eessnna e 13,860 DS,
Payload ... e .. 10,183 Ibs.
Front curb weight ..................... L e e b L ee e e e e RN e e ge R bns e sane e £ e eeee sne se seress e emeeret s 4,716 [bs.
REAr CUID WBIGIE ..ottt eeee et e ettt veere 3,116 |bs.
Front axle capacity ..... e, 7,000 Ibs.
Rear axle capacity ...t e s 13,660 Ibs.
Front spring rating .........coeeiuee oo e 6,500 Ibs.
Rear spring rating ............. 13,660 Ibs.
Front tire/wheel capacity ........c...ccoeeeuun. 7.500 Ibs.
Rear tire/wheel capacity ....... 15,000 Ibs.
e T T IO 16,000 Ibs.
Sth-wheel towing CAPAGCHY —.......ccceee e veves e seeet s wiereene 17,000 Ibs.
Front legroom ..........ceeeeeevivisee e i 4117
Front headroom ............cceeeevvieeceeeeeeeeeenn. e 407"
Front hiproom .........c.oocoeeeeiiciiee e, v 6787
Front shoulder room .........
Passenger area volume ...
Length .....cccovvirieeccanes
Body Width ...t
Body height ..o e
Wheelbase ....
Cabtoaxle .............. R rer e e e EeL e e R e S e e £ £ eSAREL e aesnneab e b en e ereemen e soeenet sae s nen 84.0"
AXIE 10 BN OF FTAME ....cv.ceesrtes ettt e ceems et e st et s eeeees e see ettt ee e oo s ses e eeseesems e 476"

Pricss and conlent availabllity as shown, ars subject to change and should be treated as estimates only, Actual base vehicle, package and optlon pricing may from this
aael,li‘amata beg_..i_gg ﬂf ;ggs%a‘! !;Cﬁ] pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflacted in the dealer's computer system, See salaspsrson for the most current information,
rence 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 104 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026 Page 22 of 23

Dimensions & Capacities Continued
Prepared For: Mr. John Hull

Prepared By: Kevin Hudak
Dealership: Citrus Motors

Description Value

Dimensions and Capacities

FIOMEIACK oo..... ettt et s st e et e sen e et e e e e e ees e eee e sesteeeseeeeeeee s
REAIraCK ...t et et

TUMING FAIUS 1ot et et

Fueltank ........oc.covcuirrenen..
Rear frame height ioaded .........

Rear frame height unloaded

Prices and content avellability as shown, are subject to change and should be troated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may vary from this
;sﬁmats bsgi_g; -ﬁf 25 ﬁﬂ'r'é’ol pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer's computer system. See salesperson for the most current information,
sference

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 105 of 116



Director Memorandum No. 15-026

Page 23 of 23

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Mr. John Hull .

Yucaipa Valley Water District gﬁ:&: li-\lnt:)ct’:rks

12770 Second St_reet 1375 Woodruff Way
Yucaipa, California, 92399 Ontario , California, 91761
Phone: (909) 322-3932 Phone: (909) 390-0930

Fax: (809) 295-9900

Warrant.y 2015 Ford F-550 Chassis

4x4 SD Regular Cab 165" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Bescription Months/Distance
Basic ............ 36 month/36,000 miles

Powertrain
Corrosion Perforation ..

60 month/60,000 miles
60 month/unlimited mileage

ROAASIAE ASSISIANGE  ........co.ceiireei et esit e s s e eres e ees et eeeeeeee 60 month/60,000 miles
Diesel Engine L o e e e e B0 TONAER100,000 miles

Prices and content availabilit as shown, are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing may
estimate bacause of special local pricing, avallability or pricing adjustments not reflectad In tha dealar's computer systom. Ses salesperson for the most current |
Reference CT05211259 7/1/2014

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 106 of 116

from this
rmation.



P

' Yucaipa Valley Water District Director Memorandum 15-027
W
Date: March 18, 2015
Prepared By: Joseph Zoba, General Manager
Subject: Medical Insurance Premiums for 2015-16

Recommendation: That the Board authorizes the District staff to execute contracts for health
related benefits for 2015-16.

The Yucaipa Valley Water District has received proposals for medical premiums for next year.
Overall, the medical premiums have increased by 50%, which will result in an additional $250,000
annual expense for the District and employees.

The following table illustrates the proposed medical insurance premiums and the District’'s

contribution amount per bargaining group. The increases associated with this benefit will be
reflected in the Fiscal Year 2015-16 Operating Budget.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 107 of 116



Page 2 of 2

009€5°L$ 00'268$ 00°060°}$ 00'56¥$
00'€L0't$ 00'885$ 00'02.$ 00°/Z€$

00298'L$  00°180°L$ 00°L2ZeL$ 00°L09%

(5102 ‘I 1ndy 2A302Y3) sajey ue|d maN
ylleaH eulay - ajey abelanon UyesH Bunsix3g

(wnmwaid mo7) 6z$/51$ 052 P2A OWH - YNLIV

(5102 ‘I 1dy 2A03Y3) s9jey ue|d MaN

Director Memorandum No. 15-027

002SC'L$ 00°.ci$ 00'688% 00'+#0F$ YileeH eulay - ajey abesanod yyesH Bunsixg
(wniwaid Yb61H) 0L $ OWH - YNLIV
abelano)
abessnon  ualpyiy snid asnodsg shid fihe
Apwey safojdwz aafojdwig e

eO'v6eZ' LS : Weuag Alyuop sdnois) Alosinadng g Juswabeuely

(wniwaid abelanoo Ajiey ayy 01 dn) 00'669° LS : Wouag Alyjuo ueld o6elano) Allwe, seakojdw ] |erauas

068% : Weusg Alyuop seakojdw [elsus)

VNL3IV

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 108 of 116



Director Comments

%)
’ Yucaipa Valley Water District

L T\ 4

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 109 of 116



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
FACTS ABOUT THE YUCAIPA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Service Area Size: 40 square miles (sphere of influence is 68 square miles)
Elevation Change: 3,140 foot elevation change (from 2,044 to 5,184 feet)

Number of Employees: 5 elected board members
57 full time employees

Operating Budget:  Water Division - $13,072,750
Sewer Division - $11,689,000
Recycled Water Division - $433,500
Total Annual Budget - $25,195,250

Number of Services: 12,206 water connections serving 16,843 units
13,492 sewer connections serving 20,312 units
62 recycled water connections

Water System: 215 miles of drinking water pipelines
27 reservoirs - 34 million gallons of storage capacity
18 pressure zones
12,000 ac-ft annual water demand (3.9 billion gallons)
Two water filtration facilities:
- 1 mgd at Oak Glen Surface Water Filtration Facility
- 12 mgd at Yucaipa Valley Regional Water Filtration Facility

Sewer System: 8.0 million gallon treatment capacity - current flow at 4.0 mgd
205 miles of sewer mainlines
5 sewer lift stations
4,500 ac-ft annual recycled water prod. (1.46 billion gallons)

Recycled Water: 22 miles of recycled water pipelines
5 reservoirs - 12 million gallons of storage
1,200 ac-ft annual recycled demand (0.4 billion gallons)

Brine Disposal: 2.2 million gallon desalination facility at sewer treatment plant
1.108 million gallons of Inland Empire Brine Line capacity
0.295 million gallons of treatment capacity in Orange County

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 110 of 116



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
THE MEASUREMENT OF WATER PURITY

One part per hundred is generally represented by the percent (%).
This is equivalent to about fifteen minutes out of one day.

One part per thousand denotes one part per 1000 parts.
This is equivalent to about one and a half minutes out of one day.

One part per million (ppm) denotes one part per 1,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about 32 seconds out of a year.

One part per billion (ppb) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of a century.

One part per trillion (ppt) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about three seconds out of every hundred thousand years.

One part per quaderillion (ppq) denotes one part per 1,000,000,000,000,000 parts.
This is equivalent to about two and a half minutes out of the age of the Earth (4.5
billion years).

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 111 of 116



June 2014

%)
' Yucaipa Valley Water District

LW”
GLOSSARY OF COMMONLY USED TERMS

Every profession has specialized terms which generally evolve to facilitate communication between individuals.
The routine use of these terms tends to exclude those who are unfamiliar with the particular specialized language
of the group. Sometimes jargon can create communication cause difficulties where professionals in related fields
use different terms for the same phenomena.

Below are commonly used water terms and abbreviations with commonly used definitions. If there is any
discrepancy in definitions, the District's Regulations Governing Water Service is the final and binding definition.

Acre Foot of Water - The volume of water (325,850 gallons, or 43,560 cubic feet) that would cover an area of
one acre to a depth of 1 foot.

Activated Sludge Process — A secondary biological sewer treatment process where bacteria reproduce at a
high rate with the introduction of excess air or oxygen, and consume dissolved nutrients in the wastewater.

Annual Water Quality Report - The document is prepared annually and provides information on water quality,
constituents in the water, compliance with drinking water standards and educational material on tap water. It is
also referred to as a Consumer Confidence Report (CCR).

Aquifer - The natural underground area with layers of porous, water-bearing materials (sand, gravel) capable of
yielding a supply of water; see Groundwater basin.

Backflow - The reversal of water's normal direction of flow. When water passes through a water meter into a
home or business it should not reverse flow back into the water mainline.

Best Management Practices (BMPs) - Methods or techniques found to be the most effective and practical
means in achieving an objective. Often used in the context of water conservation.

Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD) — The amount of oxygen used when organic matter undergoes
decomposition by microorganisms. Testing for BOD is done to assess the amount of organic matter in water.

Biosolids — Biosolids are nutrient rich organic and highly treated solid materials produced by the sewer treatment
process. This high-quality product can be used as a soil amendment on farm land or further processed as an
earth-like product for commercial and home gardens to improve and maintain fertile soil and stimulate plant
growth.

Catch Basin — A chamber usually built at the curb line of a street, which conveys surface water for discharge
into a storm sewer.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) — Projects for repair, rehabilitation, and replacement of assets. Also
includes treatment improvements, additional capacity, and projects for the support facilities.

Collector Sewer — The first element of a wastewater collection system used to collect and carry wastewater
from one or more building sewer laterals to a main sewer.

Coliform Bacteria — A group of bacteria found in the intestines of humans and other animals, but also
occasionally found elsewhere and is generally used as an indicator of sewage pollution.

Combined Sewer Overflow — The portion of flow from a combined sewer system, which discharges into a water
body from an outfall located upstream of a wastewater treatment plant, usually during wet weather conditions.

Combined Sewer System— Generally older sewer systems designed to convey both sewage and storm water
into one pipe to a wastewater treatment plant.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 112 of 116



June 2014

Conjunctive Use - The coordinated management of surface water and groundwater supplies to maximize the
yield of the overall water resource. Active conjunctive use uses artificial recharge, where surface water is
intentionally percolated or injected into aquifers for later use. Passive conjunctive use is to simply rely on surface
water in wet years and use groundwater in dry years.

Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) - see Annual Water Quality Report.

Cross-Connection - The actual or potential connection between a potable water supply and a non-potable
source, where it is possible for a contaminant to enter the drinking water supply.

Disinfection By-Products (DBPs) - The category of compounds formed when disinfectants in water systems
react with natural organic matter present in the source water supplies. Different disinfectants produce different
types or amounts of disinfection byproducts. Disinfection byproducts for which regulations have been established
have been identified in drinking water, including trihalomethanes, haloacetic acids, bromate, and chlorite

Drought - a period of below average rainfall causing water supply shortages.

Dry Weather Flow — Flow in a sanitary sewer during periods of dry weather in which the sanitary sewer is under
minimum influence of inflow and infiltration.

Fire Flow - The ability to have a sufficient quantity of water available to the distribution system to be delivered
through fire hydrants or private fire sprinkler systems.

Gallons per Capita per Day (GPCD) - A measurement of the average number of gallons of water use by the
number of people served each day in a water system. The calculation is made by dividing the total gallons of
water used each day by the total number of people using the water system.

Groundwater Basin - An underground body of water or aquifer defined by physical boundaries.

Groundwater Recharge - The process of placing water in an aquifer. Can be a naturally occurring process or
artificially enhanced.

Hard Water - Water having a high concentration of minerals, typically calcium and magnesium ions.

Hydrologic Cycle - The process of evaporation of water into the air and its return to earth in the form of
precipitation (rain or snow). This process also includes transpiration from plants, percolation into the ground,
groundwater movement, and runoff into rivers, streams and the ocean; see Water cycle.

Infiltration — Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and/or building laterals from the ground
through defective pipes, pipe joints, connections, or manholes. Infiltration does not include inflow. See Inflow.

Inflow - Water other than sewage that enters a sewer system and building sewer from sources such as roof
vents, yard drains, area drains, foundation drains, drains from springs and swampy areas, manhole covers, cross
connections between storm drains and sanitary sewers, catch basins, cooling towers, storm waters, surface
runoff, street wash waters, or drainage. Inflow does not include infiltration. See Infiltration.

Inflow / Infiltration (/) — The total quantity of water from both inflow and infiltration.

Mains, Distribution - A network of pipelines that delivers water (drinking water or recycled water) from
transmission mains to residential and commercial properties, usually pipe diameters of 4" to 16".

Mains, Transmission - A system of pipelines that deliver water (drinking water or recycled water) from a source
of supply the distribution mains, usually pipe diameters of greater than 16".

Meter - A device capable of measuring, in either gallons or cubic feet, a quantity of water delivered by the District
to a service connection.

Overdraft - The pumping of water from a groundwater basin or aquifer in excess of the supply flowing into the
basin. This pumping results in a depletion of the groundwater in the basin which has a net effect of lowering the
levels of water in the aquifer.

Peak Flow — The maximum flow that occurs over a specific length of time (e.g., daily, hourly, instantaneously).

Pipeline - Connected piping that carries water, oil or other liquids. See Mains, Distribution and Mains,
Transmission.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 113 of 116



June 2014

Point of Responsibility, Metered Service - The connection point at the outlet side of a water meter where a
landowner's responsibility for all conditions, maintenance, repairs, use and replacement of water service facilities
begins, and the District's responsibility ends.

Potable Water - Water that is used for human consumption and regulated by the California Department of Public
Health.

Pressure Reducing Valve - A device used to reduce the pressure in a domestic water system when the water
pressure exceeds desirable levels.

Pump Station - A drinking water or recycled water facility where pumps are used to push water up to a higher
elevation or different location.

Reservoir - A water storage facility where water is stored to be used at a later time for peak demands or
emergencies such as fire suppression. Drinking water and recycled water systems will typically use concrete or
steel reservoirs. The State Water Project system considers lakes, such as Shasta Lake and Folsom Lake to be
water storage reservoirs.

Runoff - Water that travels downward over the earth's surface due to the force of gravity. It includes water
running in streams as well as over land.

Sanitary Sewer System - Sewer collection system designed to carry sewage, consisting of domestic,
commercial, and industrial wastewater. This type of system is not designed nor intended to carry water from
rainfall, snowmelt, or groundwater sources. See Combined Sewer System.

Sanitary Sewer Overflow — Overflow from a sanitary sewer system caused when total wastewater flow exceeds
the capacity of the system. See Combined Sewer Overflow.

Santa Ana River Interceptor (SARI) Line — A regional brine line designed to convey 30 million gallons per day
of non-reclaimable wastewater from the upper Santa Ana River basin to the sewer treatment plant operated by
Orange County Sanitation District.

Secondary Treatment — Biological sewer treatment, particularly the activated-sludge process, where bacteria
and other microorganisms consume dissolved nutrients in wastewater.

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) - A computerized system which provides the ability to
remotely monitor and control water system facilities such as reservoirs, pumps and other elements of water
delivery.

Service Connection - The water piping system connecting a customer's system with a District water main
beginning at the outlet side of the point of responsibility, including all plumbing and equipment located on a parcel
required for the District's provision of water service to that parcel.

Sludge — Untreated solid material created by the treatment of sewage.

Smart Irrigation Controller - A device that automatically adjusts the time and frequency which water is applied
to landscaping based on real-time weather such as rainfall, wind, temperature and humidity.

Special District - A political subdivision of a state established to provide a public services, such as water supply
or sanitation, within a specific geographic area.

Surface Water - Water found in lakes, streams, rivers, oceans or reservoirs behind dams.
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) — The amount of solids floating and in suspension in water or sewage.
Transpiration - The process by which water vapor is released into the atmosphere by living plants.

Trickling Filter — A biological secondary treatment process in which bacteria and other microorganisms, growing
as slime on the surface of rocks or plastic media, consume nutrients in primary treated sewage as it trickles over
them.

Underground Service Alert (USA) - A free service that notifies utilities such as water, telephone, cable and
sewer companies of pending excavations within the area (dial 8-1-1 at least 2 working days before you dig).

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 114 of 116



June 2014
Urban Runoff - Water from city streets and domestic properties that typically carries pollutants into the storm
drains, rivers, lakes, and oceans.

Valve - A device that regulates, directs or controls the flow of water by opening, closing or partially obstructing
various passageways.

Wastewater — Any water that enters the sanitary sewer.

Water Banking - The practice of actively storing or exchanging in-lieu surface water supplies in available
groundwater basin storage space for later extraction and use by the storing party or for sale or exchange to a
third party. Water may be banked as an independent operation or as part of a conjunctive use program.

Water cycle - The continuous movement water from the earth's surface to the atmosphere and back again; see
Hydrologic cycle.

Water Pressure - Pressure created by the weight and elevation of water and/or generated by pumps that deliver
water to the tap.

Water Service Line - The pipeline that delivers potable water to a residence or business from the District's water
system. Typically the water service line is a 1” to 172" diameter pipe for residential properties.

Watershed - A region or land area that contributes to the drainage or catchment area above a specific point on
a stream or river.

Water Table - The upper surface of the zone of saturation of groundwater in an unconfined aquifer.

Water Transfer - A transaction, in which a holder of a water right or entitiement voluntarily sells/exchanges to a
willing buyer the right to use all or a portion of the water under that water right or entitlement.

Water Well - A hole drilled into the ground to tap an underground water aquifer.

Wetlands - Lands which are fully saturated or under water at least part of the year, like seasonal vernal pools
or swamps.

Wet Weather Flow — Dry weather flow combined with stormwater introduced into a combined sewer system,
and dry weather flow combined with infiltration/inflow into a separate sewer system.

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 115 of 116



'\

' Yucaipa Valley Water District

W

AQMD
BOD
CARB
CCTV
CWA
EIR
EPA
FOG
GPD
MGD
O&M
OSHA
POTW
PPM
RWQCB
SARI
SAWPA
SBVMWD
SCADA
SSMP
SSO
SWRCB
TDS
TMDL
TSS
WDR
YVWD

COMMONLY USED ABBREVIATIONS

Air Quality Management District

Biochemical Oxygen Demand

California Air Resources Board

Closed Circuit Television

Clean Water Act

Environmental Impact Report

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Fats, Oils, and Grease

Gallons per day

Million gallons per day

Operations and Maintenance

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Publicly Owned Treatment Works

Parts per million

Regional Water Quality Control Board

Santa Ana River Inceptor

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition system
Sanitary Sewer Management Plan

Sanitary Sewer Overflow

State Water Resources Control Board

Total Dissolved Solids

Total Maximum Daily Load

Total Suspended Solids

Waste Discharge Requirements

Yucaipa Valley Water District

Yucaipa Valley Water District Board Meeting - March 18, 2015 - Page 116 of 116



	15-020 Unaudited Financial - February 2015.pdf
	Cash Fund Balance Report
	[Detailed information can be found on page 5 to 6 of 28]
	Investment Summary
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 15 to 16 of 28]
	Monthly Revenue Allocation
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 17 to 18 of 28]
	Fiscal Year 2015 Budget Status
	[Detailed information can be found on pages 19 to 28 of 28]
	Investment Policy Disclosure
	Questions or Comments

	15-023 - Mitigation Agreement for Second Street Pipeline.pdf
	1. Transaction. IERCD hereby agrees to enhance 0.28 acres of real property on an as yet unidentified location for a period of five (5) years.  YVWD agrees to pay IERCD the lump sum amount of $37,820.00 (“Enhancement Funds”). The Enhancement Funds shal...
	2. Mitigation Responsibility: The Parties explicitly agree that any mitigation for activities of YVWD not covered by this Agreement, including but not limited to any requirements set forth in the Operation of Law Letter that are not specifically agree...
	3. Term. This Agreement is considered to be fulfilled and completed by YVWD upon 1ERCD’s receipt of the Payment.
	4. Limitations. The Transaction described in Section 1 above is not intended as a sale or transfer to YVWD of a security, license, lease, easement, or possessory or non-possessory interest in real property, nor the granting of any interest of the forg...
	5. No Obligation by YVWD. YVWD shall have no obligation whatsoever by reason of the Transaction to support, pay for, monitor, report on, sustain, or otherwise be obligated or liable for the success or continued expense or maintenance of the 0.28 acres...
	6. Assignment. The Agreement and the Transaction shall be non-transferable and non-assignable.




